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OVERVIEW
The Export-Import Bank of Korea (henceforward referred to as “Korea Eximbank”) is an official export credit agency (ECA) providing comprehensive loan and guarantee programs to support Korean
companies conducting business overseas. Since its establishment in 1976, Korea Eximbank has
actively supported Korea’s export-led economy and facilitated economic cooperation with foreign
countries.
Korea Eximbank’s primary services include export finance, trade finance, and guarantee programs
structured to meet the needs of clients in a direct effort to both complement and strengthen clients’
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competitiveness in global markets. Korea Eximbank also provides overseas investment finance,
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import finance, and financial advisory and arranging services aimed at exploiting business opportu-
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nities abroad.
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Furthermore, Korea Eximbank is responsible for the operation of two government-entrusted funds:
the Economic Development Cooperation Fund (EDCF), a Korean Official Development Assistance
(ODA) program, and the Inter-Korean Cooperation Fund (IKCF), an economic cooperation program
to promote exchanges with North Korea.
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By continuously fostering innovation and growth throughout its operations, Korea Eximbank strives
to become the “success partner for Korean companies’ global takeoff” as formulated in its vision.
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Message from the
Chairman and President
KEY AREAS OF OUR STRATEGIC FOCUS IN 2018
WILL INCLUDE:

In 2017, global economic growth continued
to firm up, boosted by recovery in investment
and steadily growing consumption.
Nevertheless, a new level of socio-economic
instability is looming over the sustained
growth of the Korean economy, with multiple
factors including persistently low inflation,
an increasing shift towards protectionism in
advanced economies, and lingering political
uncertainties on the Korean Peninsula.

•

Providing long-term financial support for Korean companies in
building their track records and reinforcing their competitive
edge in the global market;

•

Strengthening support for SMEs customized to their development stages, leveraging on our strategic schemes such as
Shared Growth Program and Hidden Champion Initiative;

•

Facilitating exporters’ global advancement in bio technology,
renewable energy, ICT etc. by diversifying financial support for
M&A and R&D activities to help them lead the Fourth Industrial
Revolution;

•

Maximizing the utility of development resources by combining
the Economic Development Cooperation Fund (EDCF) with export financing, development finance, and MDB loans; and

Despite such internal and external challenges, the Export-Im-

committee including an external expert with eminent standing

port Bank of Korea (Korea Eximbank) stood resolute in its mis-

to recommend executive members. We also introduced various

tween North and South Korea through the Inter-Korean Coop-

sion to support the sustainable growth of the national economy

measures to scale up productivity focusing on reducing ineffi-

eration Fund (IKCF)

by assisting Korean enterprises increasing their global pres-

ciency and cutting red-tape within our organization.

ence through diverse financial vehicles.

•

Gearing up for strengthened socio-economic cooperation be-

In the face of mixed perspectives in socio-economic landscape,
In 2018, the positive growth momentum experienced in 2017

we will strive to strategically deploy our resources and knowl-

2017 marked a turnaround for Korea Eximbank extending a

is expected to continue. However, the Korean economy still

edge to make sure we deliver greatest value to our customers

total credit of KRW 60.8 trillion while recording a net income of

faces external volatilities overshadowing its underlying growth

as a trusted ECA.

KRW 173 billion, rebounding from the previous year’s net loss.

fundamentals such as currency risk, interest rate hikes and
increasing protectionist stance in major economies.

One of the major tasks that the Bank took on in 2017 was to

Now in my second year as the Chairman and President of Korea Eximbank, I am proud to say that we are ready for another

provide timely measures for the stabilization of distressed ship-

At this critical juncture, we aim to expand our role working

leap forward to assume a more proactive role in the financial

building companies in Korea undergoing industry-wide restruc-

more closely with multilateral development banks (MDBs) and

frontier both at home and abroad.

turing, through close cooperation with relevant parties.

other export credit agencies(ECAs) in tackling global economic
uncertainties.

Thank you for your continued interest and support.

Another imperative task of Korea Eximbank was to enhance
transparency and accountability as a public financial organization. In this light, we brought on board strengthened

Eun Sung-Soo

self-regulatory measures such as adopting the compliance

Chairman & President

officer system and launching the executive recommendation
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Auditor

Deputy President

Executive Director
Head of Project Finance Group

Executive Director
Head of New Growth Business
Finance Group

Executive Director
Head of SME Finance Group
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Ryu Seung-Ho

Cho Young-Jo

Senior Executive Director
Head of Risk Management Group

Senior Executive Director
Head of Planning & Coordination Group

Executive Director
Head of Maritime Finance and
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Executive Director
Head of Economic Development and
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Executive Director
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Financial Highlights

2017

2016

KRW trillion

USD billion

KRW trillion

57.6

51.0

57.1

50.3

44.5

49.9

Total Commitments

Total Disbursements

Total Outstanding

FOR THE YEAR
Commitments
Loans
Guarantees
Disbursements
Loans
Guarantees
Net Income

7.3

6.5

7.2

60.8

53.8

69.2

51.4

45.4

56.8

9.4

8.4

12.4

0.017

0.015

-1.5

Applied Exchange Rate KRW/USD

87.4

87.3

74.6

73.5

82.1

84.5

54.2

58.0

124.7

127.5

2015

2016

64.0

1,130.8

AT YEAR-END
Outstanding

108.2

101.0

127.5

Loans Outstanding

69.2

64.6

73.9

Guarantees Outstanding

39.0

36.4

53.6

Total Assets

84.5

78.8

90.4

Paid-in Capital

11.8

11.0

10.4

Applied Exchange Rate KRW/USD

73.8

81.9
57.1

57.6

2016

2017

69.2

108.2

60.8

1,071.4

BIS Ratio

12.9%

10.8%

2015

2015

2016

2017

% of loans
Bank Operations, p.18-21

Financial Status 2017, p.36-37
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Press Release

USD 1 BILLION FINANCING FOR CORAL SOUTH FLNG PROJECT IN MOZAMBIQUE

USD 65 MILLION CREDIT LINE ESTABLISHED WITH ASAKA BANK OF UZBEKISTAN

In June, Korea Eximbank singed a project financing contract for the Coral South FLNG

Korea Eximbank signed an Interbank Credit Facility Agreement amounting to USD 65 mil-

Project, the largest gas field development project in Coral Field, Area 4 located in offshore

lion with Asaka Bank, a state-owned bank of the Republic of Uzbekistan. The agreement

Mozambique. Korea's flagship credit agencies and companies joined their hands for the

will support Korean companies’ expansion into the Uzbekistan market and facilitate their

Project: Korea Gas Corporation ("KOGAS"), Samsung Heavy Industries ("SHI"), Korea Exim-

business in the country by channeling funds to the subsidiaries of the Korean companies

bank and Korea Trade Insurance Corporation ("K-sure") as a sponsor, as a contractor, and

in Uzbekistan and local companies which import goods and services from Korea. The

as financial providers, respectively. For the project, financial institutions including Korea

Interbank Credit Facility Program is a financial arrangement whereby Korea Eximbank ex-

Eximbank, K-sure, China Eximbank are scheduled to provide a total of USD 5 billion, out

tends a credit line to a foreign bank from which the foreign bank draws fund to lend to its

of which Korea Eximbank and K-sure committed USD 1.8 billion, each supporting USD 1

local corporate clients having business relations with Korean companies. With the conclu-

billion and USD 0.8 billion, respectively. This financing is the first-ever PF extended for an

sion of the agreement valued at USD 65 million, Asaka Bank secured the highest amount

FLNG project in the world. Attracting global attention, Korea Eximbank and K-sure played a

of Interank Credit Line with Korea Eximbank in Uzbekistan on top of the existing USD 100

leading role among a number of financiers including five Chinese Banks, ECAs of Italy and

million of credit line that had been signed in 2016.

France, and other global financial institutions participating in the project.

Interbank Credit Facility, p.20

Natural Resources Development Financing, p.27

INDONESIA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FORUM IN SEOUL
USD 1 BILLION DIRECT LOAN FOR CLEAN FUELS PROJECT IN KUWAIT

Korea Eximbank held the Indonesia Infrastructure Investment Forum jointly with the Indo-

Korea Eximbank provided a USD 1 billion Direct Loan for the Clean Fuels Project ("CFP")

nesian government at Millenium Seoul Hilton in September. Over 250 senior officials from

in Kuwait where five Korean construction companies jointly participate as EPC contractors.

government, infrastructure companies and financial institutions participated, including

The project aims to modernize two refineries in Kuwait, Mina Al-Ahmadi Refinery and Mina

Vice Minister of the Ministry of Strategy and Finance of Korea, Deputy President of Korea

Abdullah Refinery operated by Kuwait National Petroleum Company ("KNPC"), a state-

Eximbank, and Minister of National Development Planning of Indonesia. In the forum, ma-

owned oil refining company which owns three local refineries for domestic oil refining and

jor infrastructure projects in Indonesia involving construction of roads, harbors and airports

gas liquefaction. The CFP, considered as a mega-scale project reaching as much as USD

were introduced in detail and the Korean attendees were asked to take part in those proj-

14.5 billion in costs, is expected to upgrade the capability of KNPC's refining facilities to

ects as equity investors. To encourage the participation of Korean investors and infrastruc-

convert fuel oil into higher value petroleum products with lower sulfur content. For the CFP,

ture companies in less lucrative projects, Korea Eximbank presented Development Finance

KNPC received multi-sourced funding from seven different Export Credit Agencies (ECAs)

designed to supplement project funding for projects in developing countries, with favorable

from five countries, including Atradius Dutch State Business N.V.; Korea Trade Insurance

terms.

Corporation; SACE S.p.A.; Japan Bank for International Cooperation; Nippon Export and

Indonesia Infrastructure Investment Forum, p.54

Investment Insurance; and UK Export Finance, and Korea Eximbank.
Infrastructure & Plant Financing, p.24-25

USD 12 MILLION LOAN AGREEMENT FOR NATIONAL ROAD NO.21 PROJECT IN
CAMBODIA (AT THE EDCF 30TH ANNIVERSARY)
SUCCESSFUL ISSUANCE OF USD 2 BILLION GLOBAL BOND

Korea Eximbank decided to provide a USD 12 million EDCF Loan to complete the Nation-

Korea Eximbank issued a USD 2 billion triple-tranche Global Bond to investors worldwide

al Road No.21 Project in Cambodia. Head of EDCF Group at Korea Eximbank met with

in October. The amount of the issue was the largest among the bonds issued by Korean

Secretary of State for the Ministry of Economy and Finance of Cambodia Vongsey Vissoth

institutions in 2017. The issue consisted of USD 0.4 billion 3-year fixed-rate bonds, USD

and signed the loan agreement on the sidelines of the EDCF 30th Anniversary & KSP

1 billion 5-year fixed-rate bonds and USD 0.6 billion 5-year floating-rate notes, priced at

Dissemination Conference held at Grand Intercontinental Seoul Parnas on September 6.

3-year US Treasury yields plus 0.90%, 3-month US Libor plus 0.925%, and 5-year US

The loan will be extended as a supplementary loan to help complete the ongoing National

Treasury yields plus 1.00%, respectively. The bond attracted USD 4.4 billion from about

Road No.21 Project in Cambodia. Previously in 2011, Korea Eximbank had provided an

200 investors worldwide. By region, 40% of the 3-year fixed-rate bonds were allocated to

EDCF loan of USD 52 million for the project to build the shortest route from Phnom Penh,

Asia, followed by 35% to the US and 25% to Europe, while 5-year fixed-rate bonds were

the capital of Cambodia, to the country's border with Viet Nam (a total length of 63.6 km).

allocated 41% to the US, 39% to Asia, and 20% to Europe, and 3-year floating-rate notes

Since then, however, Cambodia has faced a sharp increase in inflation, requiring addi-

were allocated 63% to Asia, 20% to Europe and 17% to the US. The Bank successfully is-

tional funding for the project. At the Cambodian government's request, Korea Eximbank

sued the bond as it has timely spotted improved investor sentiment after the North Korean

approved to provide a supplementary loan to complete the construction of the remaining

nuclear issue has begun to settle down.

section (8.6 km) of the road.

Sources of Funds, p.35-36
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Economic Situation and Outlook

2014

2015

2016

3.1

2017

Export Markets
(USD billion)
23.4%
24.8%
4.7%
4.9%

Total

573.7

4.2%

16.6%

9.4%
12.0%
China

Middle East

ASEAN

Latin America

US

Japan

EU

Others

Trade Balance

573.7
526.8

525.5

495.4
436.5

2014

406.2

90.3

47.2

44.0

478.5

95.2

89.2

2015

2016

2017

2017 TRENDS IN ECONOMY & TRADE

Source: The Bank of Korea

2013

Imports

572.7
515.6

2013

Real GDP Growth Rate (%)

2.8

Financial Review

(USD billion)

In 2018, the Korean economy is expected to achieve a solid growth of 3.0%. Global economic recovery
is projected to support the stable growth of exports in the year while the government’s economic
policies will likely encourage continued expansion of private consumption. On the other hand, downside
risks, such as trade protectionism, uncertainties regarding monetary policy normalizations, and weak
employment conditions hindering further demand recovery, would require careful consideration and
management.

2.8

Exports

Exports, Imports, and Trade Balance

559.6

2.9

Sustainability Review

KERI Website (Korean language only)

In 2017, Korea recorded an annual GDP growth rate of 3.1%. While private consumption recovered
and construction investment continued its solid expansion, the growth rates of facility investment and
exports turned positive and marked a steep growth.

3.3

Operation Review

Korea recorded an annual GDP growth rate of 3.1% in 2017.1 While private consumption showed a
gradual recovery, investment in intellectual property products exhibited a steady growth. Construction investment continued its solid expansion, albeit at a slightly slower pace than the previous year. The growth
rates of facility investment and exports turned positive and increased sharply.
Korea’s exports and imports expanded at double-digit rates for the first time in six years since 2011.2 Exports posted a record high of USD 573.7 billion in 2017, a 15.8% increase over the previous year. With
imports expanding by 17.8% to USD 478.5 billion, Korea’s total annual trade volume exceeded USD 1
trillion for the first time since 2014. On balance, Korea recorded a trade surplus of USD 95.2 billion.
By region, China accounted for the largest share of Korea’s exports at 24.8%, followed by ASEAN countries (16.6%), the US (12.0%), and the EU (9.4%). Thanks to global economic recovery, exports to all
major markets, except for the Middle East, displayed a robust growth in 2017. Exports to Vietnam (46.3%),
India (29.8%), and ASEAN countries (27.8%) expanded significantly reaching an all-time high while
exports to China (14.2%), Japan (10.1%), and the EU (15.9%) also posted double-digit growth rates. Exports to the US increased by 3.2%.
By sector, semiconductors took up the largest share of exports at 17.4%, followed by general machinery
(8.5%), petrochemicals (7.8%), ships (7.4%), automobiles (7.3%), etc. In particular, exports of semiconductors surged by 60.2% to USD 99.7 billion supported by robust demand for memory chips and rise in
prices. Exports of petroleum products and petrochemicals increased by 32.4% and 23.6% respectively, in
conjunction with the rise in oil prices. On the other hand, exports of wireless communication devices and
home appliances dropped by 25.5% and 22.2% respectively, due to increasing overseas production and
intensifying competition among global suppliers.

OUTBOUND FDI TRENDS IN 2017

Outbound FDI in 2017
(by region, USD billion)
1.5%

0.5%

2.1%
15.7%

36.1%

Total

43.7
16.0%

28.1%

North America

Oceania

Asia

Middle East

Latin America

Africa

Europe

Foreign Investment Statistics

Korean direct investment to foreign countries grew by 11.8% in 2017, reaching a record high of USD
43.7 billion and maintaining a robust growth for two consecutive years since 2016. The number of enterprises newly established in foreign countries through outbound Korean Foreign Direct Investment (FDI)
increased by 1.7% compared to the previous year to 3,411.
Out of 123 destinations of Korea’s FDI, five countries received 64.4% of Korea’s total outbound FDI. Those
top five countries are the US (USD 15.3 billion), Cayman Islands (USD 5.0 billion), China (USD 3.0 billion), Hong Kong (USD 3.0 billion) and Vietnam (USD 2.0 billion). The US remained the largest FDI recipient country as Korea’s investment into the US increased by 11.8% to USD 15 billion, the highest amount
ever. The outbound FDI into Hong Kong soared more than 90% to USD 3 billion allowing the country to
become the third largest FDI recipient country.
By sector, the finance and insurance sector (USD 12.7 billion), the wholesale and retail sector (USD 9.6
billion), and the manufacturing sector (USD 7.8 billion) received the lion’s share of Korea’s FDI, taking
up 68.9% of total outbound FDI in 2017. The finance and insurance sector and the wholesale and retail
sector were the leading contributors to the increase in the outbound FDI. In particular, the wholesale and
retail sector demonstrated a sharp growth for two consecutive years, with 159.6% in 2016 and 64.9% in
2017, which was mainly driven by the huge investment into the US market. On the other hand, FDI into
the manufacturing sector, which was once the largest investment sector for Korean enterprises, slightly
dipped (△3.4%). To be more specific, the recovery of FDI into the motor vehicles sector from the sudden
shrink in the previous year could not offset the declining FDI into other sectors including metals, chemicals and textiles manufacturing. Meanwhile, FDI into the real estate sector (USD 3.8 billion) and the mining sector (USD 1.6 billion) recorded substantial decreases, with the former dropping by 43.3% and the
latter continuing to show a declining trend over the past few years.

1
“Real Gross Domestic Product: 4th Quarter
and Annual 2017 (Advance Estimate),” released
by the Bank of Korea (January 25, 2018)

As for imports, brisk exports and rise in raw material prices helped drive up imports by 17.8% year-onyear to USD 478.5 billion. Intermediate goods (48.5%) accounted for the largest share of Korea’s imports,
followed by primary goods (21.9%), capital goods (16.5%), and consumer goods (12.5%). Imports of
capital goods increased by 33.7% from the previous year as imports of semiconductor manufacturing
equipment more than doubled. Recovery of oil prices led to a 33% increase of primary goods imports.
Meanwhile, imports of intermediary goods rose by 12%, and consumer goods fell by 0.2% year-on-year.

2
“2017(December, Overall) Export-Import
Trend and 2018 Export-Import Outlook,” released
by the Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy
(January 1, 2018)

Overall, Korea’s exports demonstrated a strong, solid growth on the back of global economic recovery. Korea outpaced ten major exporting nations in export growth (15.8%) and became the world’s sixth largest
exporter, moving up two notches from 2016.

Amount (USD billion)

10

11
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Outbound FDI (Annual Flow)

Change (%)
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2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

30.8

28.5

30.3

39.1

43.7

4.9

△7.4

6.3

29.1

11.8

Introduction

OUTLOOK FOR 2018

3

In 2018, the Korean economy is forecasted to achieve a solid growth rate of 3.0%, driven by increase in
exports and private consumption. The net contribution of exports to GDP growth is expected to increase,
while that of domestic demand will likely fall.

5

Total amount of contracts (USD billion)

The global shipbuilding market displayed a slight improvement in 2017. The cruise ship market
continued to boom while the merchant cargo ship market recovered from the demand shock of

45.8

2016. Rise in oil prices only had a meager impact on the shipbuilding industry. Global shipbuilding

33.3

orders recorded 25.6 million CGT (Compensated Gross Tonnage), a surge of 91.4% from the previ-

24.1
16.4

ous year.
The volume of new orders secured by Korean shipyards stood at 6.9 million CGT in 2017, recording

4.4

a significant increase of 210% year-on-year. This amount was the second highest in the global shipbuilding market, taking up 26.8% of global orders.

New Orders (Million CGT)

Meanwhile, the total amount of contracts secured by Korean shipbuilders was USD 16.4 billion in

18.4

2017. This amount was the second highest in the global market, following China’s USD 18.5 billion.
13.0

The outlook for the shipping industry in 2018 is slightly better compared to what was witnessed

10.9
6.9

over the previous year. Amid downward pressure on newbuilding prices luring in more shipbuilding
orders, Korea’s shipbuilding industry is expected to record USD 22 billion in total contract value, up
34.3% from the previous year. However, shipbuilders are still looking to more signs of market im-

2.2

provement.
2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

Exports are projected to maintain a brisk growth of around 4% to 6%, with advanced economies keeping
solid growth and emerging economies showing increasing growth momentum. The current account of the
nation is expected to record a surplus of USD 75 billion in 2018.
However, there are downside risks in this outlook, such as strong Korean won, weakening of global trade
growth due to deepening trade protectionism, enormous household debt repayment burdens in the context of monetary policy normalizations in major countries, and weakening of domestic recovery due to
feeble improvement in labor market conditions.

Financial Review

SHIPBUILDING

Investment in intellectual property products is anticipated to grow by 2.9%, sustaining its current pace of
growth. IT companies will modestly increase their R&D spending in line with their expanding profits, and
investments in new technologies such as cloud services and big data will drive the moderate growth.
Construction investment is expected to fully enter its adjustment phase and display a negative growth rate
of -0.2%, affected by the contraction in construction starts, and the government’s reduction of SOC budget.

Sustainability Review

Shipbuilding contracts

Private consumption is projected to rise at a robust pace of 2.7%. Amid ongoing optimism in consumer
sentiment, the government’s expansionary fiscal policies are expected to contribute to the recovery of private consumption. However, increasing household interest payment burdens as well as sluggish improvements in labor market conditions may limit the pace of recovery.
The growth in facilities investment is projected to decelerate to 2.9% while IT sector investment is expected to maintain its current level. Other sectors such as communications, automobiles, and petrochemical
products will likely increase their investments in new technologies and environmental technologies.

Operation Review

OVERSEAS CONSTRUCTION

6

Total value of overseas construction projects awarded to Korean builders in 2017 amounted to USD
29.0 billion up 2.9% from the previous year, driven mainly by global economic recovery.

Plant Contracts Awarded to
Korean Contractors

By region, the volume of plant orders from the Middle East jumped by 36.3% thanks to the rise of

(USD billion)

oil prices. By sector, industrial facilities such as power plants, oil refineries, petrochemical plants,
65.2

gas facilities etc., accounted for 68.7% of total overseas construction contracts in 2017. In particu-

66.0

lar, contracts of industrial facilities rose sharply by 50.3% from the previous year, while engineering

(USD billion)
197.6
172.7

2013

176.2

2014

172.9

2015

162.5

2016

2017

3
“Economic Outlook for 2018(revised),”
released by the Bank of Korea (April 12, 2018)
4
“ICT exports post second highest record of
$19.1 billion in March,” released by the Ministry
of Trade, Industry and Energy (April 18, 2018)

ICT 4
In 2017, Korea’s ICT exports amounted to USD 197.6 billion, up 21.6% from the previous year. The sector’s trade surplus reached USD 95.5 billion, up 31.5% from the previous year. Korea’s exports in the ICT
industry accounted for 34.4% of total exports.
By sector, exports of semiconductors and display panels increased 60.2% and 7.8%, respectively. Semiconductors took up the largest share of ICT exports with USD 99.7 billion, accounting for 17.4% of the
country’s total exports. In addition, exports of computers and peripheral devices expanded 9.6%, led by a
steep growth in exports of solid-state drives (SSDs). However, exports of mobile phones fell 28.8% due to
expanded overseas production, resulting from intense competition among the manufacturers.
By region, ICT exports to China (including Hong Kong) increased 22.1% year-on-year, accounting for
52.8% of Korea’s total ICT exports. These figures indicate that export dependency on China is notably
high. Also, exports to Vietnam, the US, and the EU increased 60.2%, 3.7% and 14.8%, respectively.

constructions declined by 20.2%, composing 17.7% of total overseas construction contracts.

46.1

BY-INDUSTRY OUTLOOK FOR 2018

ICT Sector Exports

28.2

29.0

Backed by the recovery of oil prices and strong upturn of emerging economies, the total value of
overseas construction projects awarded to Korean builders is projected to increase by 24.1% in
2018, amounting to USD 36 billion.

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

5 Statistics retrieved from the Clarksons Research
Services, https://sin.clarksons.net/ (Retrieved on
April 30, 2018)
6 Statistics retrieved from the International Contractors Association of Korea (Retrieved on April 30,
2018)

The world ICT market is expected to grow at a rate of 4.3% in 2018. Although Korean companies’ technical competitiveness in ICT products will remain strong, its export growth is expected to slow down compared to that in 2017 due to base effect and heated competition in the market.
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Operation
Review
Despite a mounting set of challenges in economic and political arenas,
Korea Eximbank, has played a key role in guiding the nation to the path
towards economic revitalization and peaceful unification, through active
economic cooperation with developing partners and inter-Korean exchange
Guide to Korea Eximbank
and cooperation, respectively.

16 Bank Account Activities
38 Government Account Activities – EDCF
46 Government Account Activities – IKCF
50 Supporting Activities

Bank Account
Activities

In pursuit of our mission to support the sustainable growth of the Korean economy and increase
the global presence of Korean enterprises, Korea
Eximbank continued to deliver on various financial services including export credit and on-lending loans for small-and medium-sized enterprises and develop promising projects in new growth
industries.

Bank Operations
In 2017, Korea Eximbank continued to support Korean companies
by providing its wide range of financial services ranging from project
financing for large-scale projects to export credit for SMEs as well as
various programs, with a view to bringing Korean companies into higher dimensions of global competitiveness.
To facilitate the global endeavors of Korean enterprises, the Bank disbursed a total credit of KRW 60.8 trillion (KRW 51.4 trillion in loans
and KRW 9.4 trillion in guarantees) in 2017, equivalent to USD 53.8
billion.
By type of financing, the largest share of the Bank’s loan portfolio was
disbursed in the form of export financing (KRW 32.9 trillion or USD
29.1 billion, 64.1%), followed by overseas investment financing (KRW
11.5 trillion or USD 10.2 billion, 22.4%), and import financing (KRW 6.9
trillion or USD 6.1 billion, 13.5%).
Among the guarantee facilities provided by the Bank in 2017, Performance Guarantees took up the largest portion (KRW 6.1 trillion or
USD 5.4 billion, 64.1%), 90.7% of which was provided in the form of
Export-Related Performance Guarantees. Financial Guarantees, which
complement the Bank’s loan facilities, reached KRW 2.3 trillion (USD
2.0 billion, 24.1%) while other guarantees totaled KRW 1.1 trillion (USD
1.0 billion, 11.8%).
By region, disbursements to Asia accounted for the largest share of
total disbursements with 42.3%, followed by Europe (19.1%), North
America (14.1%) and the Middle East (13.5%).
In pursuit of its mission to promote the sustainable growth of the Korean economy, Korea Eximbank extended credits totaling KRW 8.2 trillion
in 2017 for the nation’s new growth industries such as service, cultural
contents, renewable energy and ICT. Meanwhile, as Korea’s key industries including shipbuilding and infrastructure which have driven the
rapid economic growth of the country are facing globally weakened demands, the Bank is endeavoring to nurture new growth engines while
16
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seeking to mitigate possible risks at the same time.
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Loans
Disbursements in Export Financing
Unit : KRW billion

EXPORT-RELATED LOANS

Disbursements in Import Financing
Unit : KRW billion

Import Loan

Overall, loan disbursements made under Export-Related Loans showed a decrease of 7.8% from
39,759

38,538

35,727

KRW 35.7 trillion (USD 30.8 billion) in 2016 to KRW 32.9 trillion (USD 29.1 billion) in 2017. By
32,938

industry, the shipbuilding industry accounted for the largest portion with KRW 7.5 trillion (USD 6.7

IMPORT-RELATED LOANS

7,044

7,241
6,272

6,918

The Import Loan is extended to Korean companies to support import transactions that are essential
to the national economy.

billion, 22.8%) in 2017, followed by the plant construction industry and petrochemical products
which received KRW 5.1 trillion (USD 4.5 billion, 15.6%) and KRW 4.4 trillion (USD 3.9 billion,

Import Facilitation Loan

13.3%), respectively.

The Import Facilitation Loan is extended to entities that contribute to import transactions that are
essential to the national economy.

Export Promotion Loan
2014

2015

2016

2017

The Export Promotion Loan is designed to assist Korean companies that plan to start export-related

2014

2015

2016

2017

businesses or expand their production capacity to increase exports. SMEs and large companies

Overseas Investment Loan

which invest in the service industry or green energy sectors to conduct capital investments, R&D
activities, overseas marketing activities or other activities recognized as promoting exports are eligi-

OVERSEAS BUSINESS-RELATED LOANS

ble for the Export Promotion Loan.

Disbursements by Import Item
[Import Financing]

Export Growth Loan

9.6%

The Overseas Investment Loan is extended to Korean companies that invest abroad in the form of
capital subscription, acquisition of stocks, or long-term credit to overseas subsidiaries.

Unit : KRW billion

Overseas Project Loan
The Overseas Project Loan is provided to Korean companies engaged in business outside Korea

The Export Growth Loan is extended to Korean companies based on their past export performance.

71.3%

SMEs and companies with a record of exporting intellectual property rights are eligible borrowers.
19.1%

Total

Export Project Loan

6,918

The Export Project Loan is designed to assist Korean exporters by providing working capital required
turing phase, which borrowers (Korean exporters) repay out of the proceeds of their export transacRaw materials

Export Facilitation Loan

Capital goods

The Export Facilitation Loan is extended to entities (including foreign buyers) that contribute to the

Consumption goods

ment on Officially Supported Export Credits. For the other types of borrowers, the Bank’s internal
rules apply.

The Overseas Business Loan is extended directly to foreign companies, in which a Korean company

Overseas Business Facilitation Loan

tions.

ernments or companies (buyer’s credits) should conform to the requirements of the OECD Arrange-

Overseas Business Loan
has an equity share.

to implement their export contracts. The Bank provides the loan during the construction/manufac-

export transactions of Korean exporters. The terms and conditions of loans extended to foreign gov-

without establishing an overseas subsidiary.

The Overseas Business Facilitation Loan is extended to entities that contribute to the
overseas business (including overseas investment) activities of Korean Companies.

Disbursements in Overseas
Business-related Financing

Disbursements by Region
[Overseas Business-related Financing]

Unit : KRW billion

Unit : KRW billion

14,435

14,785
11,504

11,118

Disbursements by industry [Export Financing]
Unit: KRW billion

22.8%

4.2%
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Industrial Plants
Petrochemical Products

16.6%

Automobiles
Electronic Machineries

Total

32,938

15.6%

7.1%
12.0%

7.6%

Shipbuilding

0.1%

6.4%

4.2%

54.7%

7.0%

14.2%

4.3%

8.5%

1.3%

2014

2015

2016

Textile & Leather Products
Ferrous and Nonferrous Metal Products
General Equipment

13.3%

Transportation Equipment
Others

19

Annual Report 2017

2017

Asia

Total

11,504

North America  
Europe
Middle East  
Oceania
Africa
Latin America
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Guarantees
INTERBANK CREDIT FACILITY

FINANCIAL GUARANTEES

Disbursements in Guarantees
Unit : KRW billion

The Interbank Credit Facility is a credit facility extended to creditworthy foreign banks, which aims
to serve Korean exporters and businesses overseas. Through its counterparty foreign banks, Korea

The Bank assumes responsibility for financial obligations incurred by obligors in relation to eligible
21,808

transactions. The eligibility requirements (regarding transactions, beneficiaries, etc.) for Financial

21,693

Eximbank provides loans to local companies for their payment of goods or services imported from

Guarantees are the same as for the Bank’s Loans. The financial obligation guaranteed could be

Korea; to Korean subsidiaries for their operations overseas; and to local companies conducting Ko-

in the form of bank loans, bonds or other financial obligations. The coverage is up to 100% of the
12,377

rea-related businesses for their required fund.
Interbank Credit Facility Agreement Signing between
KEXIM and National Bank of Uzbekistan(NBU)

9,445

principal and interest payment obligation under the financial contract concerned. Both commercial
and political risks are covered.

In 2017, the demands from emerging markets for establishing credit lines with Korea Eximbank

PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES

continued with increasing export volume of Korea. Ten credit lines totaling USD 2,035 million
were newly established with 10 banks in 6 countries, which is a 41.8% increase from the previous year’s USD 1,435 million. It is worthwhile to note that the Bank’s interbank credit finance with

2014

2015

2016

2017

Argentina resumed in 9 years after credit recovery of the country. Also, a credit line of USD 200
the total volume of credit lines extended stood at USD 8,205 million, made available to 36 banks

Disbursements by Type of Guarantee

in 16 countries.

Unit : KRW billion

Meanwhile, the regional distribution of disbursements continued to demonstrate that the Bank’s In-

11.8%

terbank Credit Facility portfolio was being diversified year after year. In 2017, out of total disbursed
creasing Trade Finance transactions such as forfaiting and L/C confirmation in Uzbekistan, whereas
disbursements to Asia, mainly in India, showed a significant drop from the previous year’s 53.7%
to 23.4%. Meanwhile, disbursements made to the Middle East and Africa accounted for 5.6% and

gor fails to perform its obligation, the Bank makes payment to the sponsor(s) or buyer(s) upon their
demand for payment of the guaranteed amount on valid grounds.

million was established with Indonesia Eximbank through Asia ECA Forum. By the end of 2017,

amount, disbursements to the Russia-CIS region significantly rose from 11.0% to 38.6% due to in-

The Bank guarantees performance of the obligor under the eligible contracts. In the event the obli-

- Types of Guarantees : Bid Bond, Advance Payment Bond, Performance Bond, Warranty Bond, Re
tention Bond, etc.

64.1%
24.1%

Total

9,445

2.1% of total disbursement, respectively, both increasing from the prior year. Disbursements to LAC

Investment
DIRECT EQUITY INVESTMENT
The amendment of the Korea Eximbank Act in January 2014, which was partly the result of Korea

showed a slight decrease of 3.0% from 2016, constituting 30.3% of total disbursement.

Eximbank’s effort to strengthen its support for Korean companies developing overseas projects and
In terms of exported goods, vehicles and electronic devices have taken up the lion’s share of
disbursements in the past, but in 2017, the destination of disbursements was expanded to hulls
thanks to the Bank’s interbank credit facility extended to a Turkish buyer for its purchase of the

Financial Guarantees

their subsidiaries, eased restrictions on the Bank’s direct equity investment, enabling it to provide a

Performance Guarantees

comprehensive financing package including an equity component on top of loans and guarantees.

Other Guarantees

crude oil carriers from Korean exporters. Korea Eximbank is constantly putting in efforts to explore

Following the amendment, the Bank launched the Financial Investment Department and has en-

pilot projects in new fields such as renewable energy and to seek opportunities to establish credit

deavored to expedite Korean companies’ participation in investment-development type projects

lines in countries with potential demands. Furthermore, the Bank is taking measures to increase the

where Korean players are involved in every stage from early development, equity investment and

utilization of the existing credit lines through active marketing activities while focusing on pre-emp-

construction to operation. The Bank has also supported Korea-based domestic corporations to enter

tive risk management. Backed by such endeavor, the credit line utilization rate increased in 2017

overseas markets by investing in equities of the foreign subsidiaries of those corporations together

from 42% to 45% on a year-on-year basis.

with providing a loan or guarantee, and directly investing in preferred stocks and hybrid securities
such as convertible bonds issued to fund their businesses overseas.
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In 2017, the Bank authorized a direct equity investment for supporting an overseas subsidiary of
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CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO DOMESTIC
AND INTERNATIONAL FUNDS

YG-1 Incorporated, a globally recognized cutting tool company in Korea. With the Bank’s equity
participation for the corporate finance-type project, the subsidiary is now expected to serve as the
key supply chain for its parent company to further penetrate into the global market.

SPONSORS

In addition to the equity investment, the Bank also approved its investment in convertible bonds

Invest

worth KRW 10 billion (USD 9.3 million) to finance Sungwoo Hitech Co. Ltd’s overseas investment

Fund

Korean Investor

Foreign Investor

in its subsidiary in India, a KOSDAQ-listed automobile components manufacturer in Korea.
Signing of MOU between the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport, Korea Development Bank
and the Export-Import Bank of Korea on overseas
infrastructure development projects

FUND INVESTORS

LENDERS

Equity Participation

In 2018, Korea Eximbank will strive to expand its direct equity investment to further diversify its
project portfolio.

CONTRIBUTION TO FUNDS
Following the revision of the Export-Import Bank of Korea Act, the Bank launched and expanded its

KEXIM

KEXIM

Project
Company

Pension Fund

Insurance Company

O&M Contract

EPC Contract

fund investment program in 2014. In order to promote investment in overseas projects and busi-

Loan

Offtake Agreement

Commercial Banks

ECAs/MDBs

nesses entering global markets through the medium of investment funds, the Bank has either contributed or raised capital for a total of 15 funds as of the end of 2017: 11 private equity funds and
four special assets fund targeting specific industries and enterprises. Under the fund investment

EPC Contractor

O&M Contractor

Offtaker

agreement, the Bank and other investors (Limited Partners) assign General Partner(s) the role of
drawing on the commitments of the Limited Partners and managing the investment portfolio.
In addition to the existing eight funds that the Bank had raised up until 2016, including the Cultural
Prosperity Fund, the Bank has participated in creating four more funds including the following two
funds in 2017:
The Global Infrastructure Venture Fund was raised to support Korean enterprises in participating

Structured Trade Financing

in overseas infrastructure development projects in Public Private Partnership (PPP) at the initial

The amount of structured trade finance has increased 6.2% over the past three years. The total

stage of development. The fund is sized at KRW 85 billion (USD 79.3 million), of which the Bank

amount of structured trade finance provided in 2017 rose 11.9% year-on-year to KRW 11.8 tril-

approved KRW 20 billion (USD 18.7 million, 23.5% of the total capital).

lion (USD 10.4 billion). Disbursements under Export Forfaiting increased by 17.8% year-on-year
driven by the Bank’s efforts in developing emerging markets. However, disbursements under Ex-

The SME Overseas Investment Fund, composed of three sub-funds, is to assist small-and medi-

port Factoring and Letters of Credit dropped by 2.6% and 15.5% compared to the previous year,

um-sized Korean enterprises in improving their overseas business activities such as exports and

respectively.

foreign direct investment. The total capital raised is sized at KRW 873 billion (USD 814.4 million), of
which the Bank committed KRW 30 billion (USD 28.0 million, 3.4% of the total capital).

The Bank provides Import Credits to Korean importers for the purchase of essential materials,
major resources, and high-tech products whose reliable and timely supply is vital for the national

Apart from the above funds mentioned above, the Bank has been taking part in three other funds

economy. Also, it provides Rediscounts on trade bills to indirectly support SMEs so as for them to

targeting specific areas including Korea Placement Certified Emission Reduction Special Assets

overcome shortages of foreign currency liquidity, by rediscounting promissory notes issued by the

Fund to invest in certified emission reductions and two Natural Resources Investment Funds to in-

commercial banks which had purchased trade bills from Korean exporters. In 2017, disburse-

vest in resources development projects.

ments under Rediscount on trade bills decreased 1.3% year-on-year. The Bank will continue
to make its best effort to support Korean exporters, in particular SMEs, by adequately providing

In 2018, Korea Eximbank will strive to expand its fund investment program to further diversify the

trade finance services.

Bank’s project portfolio, thereby encouraging Korean companies to make new investments in Industry 4.0 projects.
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International On-lending Program
On-lending loan is a type of indirect loan provided by the Bank to Intermediary Financial Institutions

Also, the Bank expanded its presence in emerging markets such as the CIS region to support re-

(IFI), which they in turn extend to Korean SMEs and medium-large companies in the form of Sub-

gional development and projects of national priorities. In January 2017, Korea Eximbank committed

loan to support their foreign trade activities. Since 1978, the Bank has provided indirect loans to

EUR 500 million for the Carbamide Plant Project in Azerbaijan. The project, sponsored by State Oil

foreign banks under the Interbank Credit Facility Program. With a view to expanding the scope of

Company of Azerbaijan Republic, was part of the “State Programme for the Development of Indus-

indirect loans, the Bank introduced On-lending Program in 2015 in order to better finance domestic

try for 2015-2020" of the Azerbaijan government. Upon completion, the plant is expected to pro-

companies through local banks with the aim of encouraging their foreign trades.

duce 420 thousand tons of ammonia and 700 thousand tons of urea each year, which would then
substitute foreign imports of fertilizers in Azerbaijan. The successful financing of the project not only

Since 2015, the Bank has concluded a total of ten On-lending agreements with seven domestic and

strengthened economic ties between Korea and Azerbaijan but also delivered opportunities for Ko-

three overseas IFIs. As the Bank’s On-lending online system has stabilized in the year, disburse-

rean companies to make inroads into other CIS countries and new markets.

ments under the On-lending Program doubled year-on-year since its launch in January 2016, and
as many as 1,468 SMEs received a total amount of KRW 1.9 trillion in 2017. In 2018, the Bank
plans to expand its IFI network and aims to extend KRW 2.4 trillion to Korean SMEs through this
program.

ENHANCING ECONOMIC COOPERATION WITH PARTNER COUNTRIES
THROUGH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROMOTION FACILITY (EDPF)
In 2017, the Bank has officially introduced the Economic Development Promotion Facility (EDPF),
categorized as a type of less concessional loans. EDPF is designed to bridge the financing gap for
partner countries aiming to achieve Sustainable Development Goals set out by the United Nations,
and lend assistance in economic growth through mobilizing supplemental capital for developing key
economic and social sectors. With the introduction of EDPF, the Bank is now equipped with more
diverse financing portfolio, allowing itself to have more flexibility to meet the needs of the overseas

Area for Support

infrastructure sector.
In support of the objective, the Bank intends to offer the co-financing option combining EDCF lend-

Infrastructure & Plant Financing

ing with EDPF for potential projects which may not be otherwise fully funded solely by EDCF due to
its capacity. Also, it has made efforts to facilitate partner countries’ key projects not only with conducting financial feasibility studies but also with advising on syndicated financing structures includ-

REVITALIZING EXPORT MOMENTUM OF KOREAN OVERSEAS CONSTRUCTION
INDUSTRY THROUGH FINANCING EFFORTS

ing EDPF.

Korea’s overseas construction industry continued to struggle in 2017, due to sluggish economic re-

PLANT PROJECTS (KOCC)

covery in its target market, global uncertainties and tough challenges from its global peers. In spite

KOREA CONSULTING CENTER FOR OVERSEAS INFRASTRUCTURE &

of hardship, the overseas construction sector showed a hopeful sign of recovery by recording a 3%

Just as big Korean EPC contractors who have successfully paved their way to the global market,

year-on-year growth in total contract volume, rebounding from the last year’s record low.

small-and medium-sized construction companies are seeking to tap into the global market. With the
aim of supporting such aspiration, the Korean Consulting Center for Overseas Infrastructure & Plant

Kuwait National Petroleum Company
- Clean Fuel Project

In 2017, Korea Eximbank strived to revitalize the Korean overseas construction industry by disburs-

Projects (KoCC) has strengthened its position as an integral one-stop service provider for Korean

ing KRW 11,640 billion (equivalent to USD 10.3 billion) in the form of various loans and guarantees

construction SMEs since its establishment in 2014. Later in 2016 the center expanded its business

to the infrastructure and plant sector. The Bank also provided long-term financing to entities over-

scope to cover large-scale Korean EPC contractors as well.

seas, facilitating Korean companies’ participation in oil & gas, petrochemical and power plant projects.

In 2017, the center provided financial consulting services to 232 projects and arranged financial
support for 43 of them, amounting to USD 105.7 million. While the number of consulting cases

The Bank maintained its active role in the Middle East market, supporting Korean construction com-

decreased compared to the previous year due to weakening demands in the infrastructure and

panies to build their track record and to reinforce their competitive edge in the market. In March

plant sector, the whole amount of financial support increased significantly as the center endeavored

2017, Korea Eximbank approved a USD 1 billion Direct Loan facility for the Clean Fuels Project (CFP)

to enhance its capacity to undertake its missions, with professional experts from diversified fields

in Kuwait. The project, developed and to be operated by a Kuwaiti state-owned oil refining company

joining the center. Also the center has been striving to support overseas business of SMEs through

(Kuwait National Petroleum Company), aims to expand and upgrade the performance of Kuwait's

the Joint Guarantee Program launched in 2015 in which participating institutions and commercial

existing refineries. The modernized refineries would process fuel oil into high value products with

banks share risks to issue a bond based on the results of feasibility study of the projects concerned.

lower sulfur content. By successfully closing the deal where five Korean companies were involved,
the Bank paved way for Korean companies to participate in other forthcoming mega-scale projects

In 2018, the KoCC will continue to dedicate itself to its role, meeting the demands of Korean con-

in the region.

struction SMEs and big Korean EPC contractors, bridging the gap between the finance market and
the needs of the construction industry.
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Maritime Financing
KOREA’S SHIPBUILDING AND SHIPPING INDUSTRIES

FINANCING PLAN FOR 2018

Despite the low growth in the global economy and depressed demand for maritime transport and

For 2018, the Bank’s Maritime Finance Group plans to provide KRW 7.3 trillion in credit for the mari-

offshore natural resources, the shipbuilding and shipping industries continued to maintain their po-

time industry.

sition as Korea’s core export sectors, serving the national strategic interests.

FINANCING FOR KOREA’S MARITIME SECTOR
Sungdong Shipbuilding & Marine’s Crude Tanker for
Delivery to Thenamaris

In light of its importance and market trends, the Bank seeks to provide a broader range of financial

Natural Resources Development Financing

support to the maritime sector, which includes not only shipbuilding and shipping finance, but also
financing for maritime infrastructure (ports), services (onshore logistics) and equipment (parts for
repairs, modifications and upgrades). Furthermore, the Bank has strengthened its role as a lead

Korea Eximbank provides natural resources development financing to Korean companies, their

arranger for Korean shipping companies and has strived to channel private sector capital into the

overseas subsidiaries, or foreign companies participating in natural resources development projects

shipping industry by using its extensive network with commercial banks and capital markets. In

that involve Korean entities. In accordance with the needs of the clients, the Bank offers tailored

2017, the Bank’s disbursements to the maritime sector amounted to KRW 7.0 trillion.

services for each project stage including exploration, development and production.

PERFORMANCE OF MARITIME FINANCE CENTER

With commodity prices showing a mild recovery in 2017, Korea Eximbank maintained its financial
support for Korean companies operating business overseas in the natural resources sector, with its

In September 2014, the Bank, along with maritime financing departments of Korea Trade Insurance

commitments amounting to KRW 2,055 billion (USD 1,988 million) in the year.

Corporation (K-sure) and Korea Development Bank (KDB), established the Marine Finance Center
(MFC) to pool together their financing resources and cooperate to effectively meet newly rising de-

Aerial View of Mozambique FLNG Project

mands in the industry. Its mandate is to develop more innovative and customized solutions for cli-

In June 2017, the Bank signed a loan agreement of USD 1,000 million in direct loans and guar-

ents in the maritime industry than it did for traditional sectors such as shipyard and shipping. Since

antees for the Coral South Project in Mozambique, the first Floating LNG (FLNG) project financing

its establishment, the MFC co-financed 13 projects amounting to KRW 4.9 trillion, including 13

ever to be extended, in which Korea Gas Corp. (KOGAS) participates as a sponsor and Samsung

container ships, 28 VLGCs and 41 oil tankers for domestic and foreign clients. Also, the MFC signed

Heavy Industries as an EPCIC (Engineering, Procurement, Construction, Installing & Commission)

MOUs with HSH Nordbank and KFW-IPEX to strengthen its network with overseas ship financing

contractor, aiming to build an FLNG plant facility. Upon completion, the FLNG plant will be used for

banks.

the liquefaction of natural gas and subsequent storage, offloading, etc. and is expected to produce
more than 3 million tons of LNG annually.

KEXIM ECO-SHIP FUND
The Bank has approved seven investment facilities so far under the KEXIM Eco-Ship Fund Program.

E1 Midstream Project Site in the U.S

While Korean companies are making efforts to diversify their global business portfolio in the sector,
the Bank’s focus is directed towards responding swiftly to their demands throughout the entire val-

Drawing from pension funds, insurance companies, financial institutions and other institutional

ue chain including midstream and downstream projects as well as upstream projects. Against this

investors, Korea Eximbank provides junior financing for Korean eco-ship newbuilding orders. The

backdrop, the Bank supported a midstream project in 2017. The Bank committed USD 225 million

disbursed amount is sized at KRW 0.12 trillion (about USD 11 million), a quarter of which was pro-

in direct loans and guarantees to a natural gas gathering pipeline project in the US. To timely sup-

vided by the Bank (USD 29 million) as of the end of 2017. Through this fund, the Bank can provide

port the project, the Bank utilized its syndication capabilities enlisting the participation of commer-

financing to Korean shipping firms and shipyards with newbuilding orders.

cial banks in financing for the project.

GLOBAL MARITIME FUND

In 2018, as commodities market is projected to continue its upward trend after suffering a period

In June 2017, the Bank has created the Global Maritime Fund to facilitate the development of
maritime infrastructure including harbors and terminals or mid-stream projects, and to activate
the utilization of the maritime finance. Amid heated competition among shipping companies in the

of depression, Korea Eximbank expects there will be better opportunities for Korean companies to
invest in the natural resources sector. The Bank will continue its active role in facilitating Korean
companies’ investment in the sector, planning to extend KRW 2,275 billion in credit in the year.

globe, the competiveness of the maritime infrastructure sector has become quite important. Against
the backdrop, the Bank approved its first investment facility to invest in the Busan New Port International Terminal in 2017. The total disbursement is sized at USD 152 million, out of which the
Bank provided around USD 35 million. Through the Global Maritime Fund, the Bank contributed to
boosting the global competiveness of the maritime industry.
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New Growth Industry Financing
SERVICE INDUSTRY FINANCING

Korea Eximbank supports Korean companies in fastest-growing sectors to help develop into commercially viable sectors and enhance their competitiveness in overseas markets, envisioning them

In line with the Korean government’s vision to develop the service industry, anticipated to drive

serving as new growth engines for the Korean economy.

the Korean economy over the next five to ten years, Korea Eximbank selected knowledge service,
healthcare, cultural contents, logistics, finance and tourism as promising service sectors to be nur-

The Bank has identified the service sector as one of the new growth drivers for the national econ-

tured.

omy, which is likely regarded as an important source of creating jobs and promoting other related
industries. In addition to the service sector, the Bank has designated four more sectors including

The Bank carried out internal reorganization, employed an external expert, and revised regulations

new energy, ICT convergence, future transportation & advanced materials, and promising consumer

to better support the service industry. Much of the Bank’s effort has been dedicated to promoting

goods as the New Growth Industries in order to allocate its financial support more efficiently.

exports of intangible assets such as films, games, and software through a wide range of financial
products, as well as to providing finance to the healthcare and tourism sectors.

The Bank is providing various financial solutions tailored to each of its clients’ growth stage in technological development in construction, production and sales, business expansion, and globalization.

In 2017, in full support of the industry, the Bank extended KRW 3,039 billion in credit to the knowledge service, healthcare, cultural contents, logistics, and tourism sectors.

Financial Support by Sector of New Growth Industry

(KRW billion)
Korean Cultural Wave Project (Movies)

Sector

Description

New Energy

Renewable Energy, Smart Grid,
Green Industries, LED

4,015

Service

Knowledge Service, Healthcare,
Cultural Contents, Tourism

3,039

7,163

ICT Convergence

Robot, Telecommunication,
Smart Device, ICT Convergence

175

142

Future Transportation
& Advanced Materials

Aircraft, Future Automobile,
Advanced Materials

76

307

Promising
Consumer Goods

Processed Food, Cosmetics,
Household Items

888

662
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Outstanding Balance ae

In 2018, Korea Eximbank will further reinforce its support for the service industry and strive to produce substantial achievements in helping the industry expand exports. The Bank will seek to bolster
Korea’s exports and global market share in the service industry through the provision of specialized,

9,836

tailored financing solutions incorporating Export Financing, Overseas Investment Financing, Import
Financing, and Guarantees.

Export Loans to pharmaceuticals conducting R&D
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Support for SMEs
In line with the Korean government’s efforts to strengthen the competitiveness of SMEs, the Bank

Partnership in Overseas Business

continued to fully support SMEs to enhance their capacities in the global market and encourage

Under the Partnership in Overseas Business, the Bank provides direct and indirect financing for

them to play a catalytic role in leading Korea’s economic growth. Total loans to SMEs in 2017

SMEs’ participation in overseas ventures or projects as suppliers for large companies (which may

amounted to KRW 23.9 trillion (USD 21.1 billion), accounting for 46.4% of total loans provided by

include government agencies) that have signed the Shared Growth MOUs with the Bank in order to

the Bank. The total volume of credits, including loans and guarantees extended to SMEs recorded

support their joint overseas investments. As of 2017, a total of 136 companies participated in this

KRW 24.8 trillion, representing 40.8% of the Bank’s total credits, which has increased on an annual

program and the Bank extended KRW 0.8 trillion credits to them.

basis.
Shared Growth Financing
In addition, the Bank’s plan to support SMEs has been more elaborately streamlined in accordance

Under the Shared Growth Financing, the Bank provides financing to SMEs with pre-shipment cred-

with the government’s SME support policy in 2017 with focus on maximizing its financing impact as

its and their export project-related guarantees. In 2017, the Bank has extended KRW 1.7 trillion

a policy bank and thus, differentiating its role from that of commercial banks. Through the plan, the

credits to 884 companies to facilitate their direct or indirect overseas businesses which has been

Bank successfully helped export beginners complete their first-ever export sales and continue their

conducted in cooperation with large company partners.

exports in the global market, especially in the new growth industries such as cosmetics, 5G wireless

SUPPORT FOR REGIONAL NEW GROWTH INDUSTRIES

communication, future vehicles, renewable energy, medication, agricultural life, secondary cells, etc.

In line with the Korean government’s efforts to invigorate local economies by identifying and nurtur-

Apart from the plan, the Bank also has the Hidden Champion Initiative and the Shared Growth Pro-

ing new growth engines across the country, the Bank selected regional industries to foster them as

gram in place as strategic schemes to incubate globally competitive SMEs, thereby enhancing the

new growth drivers. Through various cooperative networks with related organizations such as local

SME base in the Korean economy. Under the Hidden Champion Initiative, selected companies re-

governments, economic institutes, universities, and research institutes, 22 MOUs were concluded,

ceive both financial and non-financial forms of assistance. The Shared Growth Program is designed

and the Bank actively identified promising local SMEs in the new growth industries such as cos-

to foster an economic environment where large companies and SMEs can grow together as genuine

metics, 5G wireless communication, future vehicles, renewable energy, medication, agricultural life,

partners.
Export Promotion Loan for Capital Investment

secondary cells, etc. In 2017, the Bank has extended a total of KRW 0.7 trillion credits to 109 com-

SHARED GROWTH PROGRAM IN 2017

panies. Furthermore, the Bank is committed to expanding its support customized for each growth

“Shared Growth” refers to the collaborative efforts between large companies and SMEs to identify

for their M&A and R&D activities in the new growth industries while continuing to render financial

and support SMEs with high growth potential, with a view to preserving and improving the business

support to facilitate export beginners’ advancement into the overseas market. By doing so, the Bank

ecosystem in the long run.

anticipates that the SMEs in the new growth sectors will demonstrate their high technological ca-

phase of SMEs. In addition, the Bank diversified its financial support for SMEs by extending credits

pabilities and transform their potential into competitive power in the global market without financial
Launched in 2011, the Shared Growth Program has been focusing on creating a more favorable

difficulties standing in their way.

business environment for SMEs by fostering joint participation in the global market with large
companies. The program draws much of its strength from the active participation of large corporations and the utilization of the Bank’s extensive global network with foreign banks. The Bank has
successfully enlisted 39 major companies in the program by signing the Shared Growth MOU with
them, among which two companies concluded the MOU in the year. The representative participants
under this Program are LG Electronics Ltd. and Hyundai Motors Group as large companies and
their partner SMEs. With the commitment made with these globally renowned large companies in
Korea, the Bank is confident in its contribution to encouraging large companies and SMEs to jointly
advance into the global markets and opening new opportunities, allowing SMEs to receive financial
support even for their indirect overseas activities their large company partners lead.
The program comprises of two sub-programs : Partnership in Overseas Business and Shared
Growth Financing. In 2017, a total of 1,020 companies participated in this program and the Bank
provided KRW 2.5 trillion.
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Business Development,
Financial Advisory & Arranging Services
HIDDEN CHAMPION INITIATIVE

As an export credit agency, Korea Eximbank has made efforts for Korean companies to win development projects overseas. In order to strengthen its advisory role, the Bank launched the Financial

Since the launch of Korean Hidden Champion Initiative back in October 2009, the Bank has select-

Advisory & Structuring Department in 2012, utilizing its financing know-how and overseas network

ed SMEs with advanced technologies and high growth potential as Hidden Champion candidates

built through 40 years of operation.

and helped them become Korean Hidden Champions by providing customized financial and non-financial services. In addition, the Bank has enhanced the accuracy and credibility of the Hidden

With a view to increasing its role of proactively identifying business opportunities in strategic regions

Champion certification process by developing its own certification system, called EPIC (abbreviation

and sectors, the Bank upgraded the department to the Global Business Development Group in

for Excellence, Potential, Independency, and Contribution) to select Hidden Champion Candidates
Foreign Exchange Risk Management Academy

2017. The group acts as a control tower and focal point throughout the whole project development

in 2015. Through this system, the Bank is able to better understand and comprehensively evalu-

process, consolidating every step in project development from exploring opportunities to implement-

ate their capacities in the four key categories, including excellence in the sector, growth potentials,

ing and connecting projects to financing solutions.

independency in business activities, and contributions to the national economic development. In
parallel, the Bank has more strictly reviewed business indicators such as financing structure, corpo-

FOCUSING ON COUNTRIES FOR MAJOR COOPERATION

rate transparency, and minimum export amount which are required for selecting the candidates in
the certification system, and strengthened its manufacturing site visit activity, aiming to increase the

In 2017, Korea Eximbank compiled “Priority Countries for Cooperation.” The countries were select-

global competitiveness of the companies under review.

ed based on their diplomatic relationship with Korea as well as overseas expansion demands from
Korean companies. Expected to offer guidance for greater business opportunities, the list consists of

In 2017, a total of 241 SMEs participated in the Hidden Champion Program as Hidden Champion

25 countries with potential for cooperation in sectors such as infrastructure development, oil & gas

candidates to which the Bank provided KRW 7.3 trillion in credit, a slight decrease compared to

and M&A transactions.

2016. The decrease can be attributed to the Bank’s policy to focus more on strictly managing the
candidates and certified Hidden Champions to maintain their competitive edge as global leaders
rather than expanding the list of new candidates.

Business Promotion in strategic country

With the target of promoting 10 emerging markets by 2020, the Bank went further to carefully select
seven “Core Strategic Countries” from the list, including Indonesia, the Philippines, Vietnam, India,
Iran, the US and Uzbekistan. The Bank undertook special assignments such as marketing activities

As for the non-financial services, the Bank provides in-depth advisory and consulting services in

and introducing the Bank’s finance package to prospective clients.

four categories: general management and F/X risk management; training of working level staff;
evaluating foreign potential buyers; and understating the global market by industry. The number of

In September 2017, Korea Eximbank and the government of Indonesia jointly held the Indonesia

the non-financial service cases the Bank delivered reached 1,032 in 2017. In addition, through the

Infrastructure Investment Forum to share the information of prospective candidate projects in the

Foreign Exchange Risk Management Academy held for five times in the year, the Bank provided

country. Korean companies invited to the forum were reportedly deeply satisfied by the rare chance

extensive and intensive training courses to the working level staff of SMEs on the overall F/X risk

to broaden their network with Indonesian entities and to understand various case-based financing

management activities. For 2018, the Bank plans to further strengthen its non-financial services

models.

uniquely tailored to the needs of individual Hidden Champion candidates.
Furthermore, the Bank concluded an MOU with Exim India for comprehensive export credit
Through the Korean Hidden Champion Initiative, the Bank hopes to set up a ladder of growth that

amounting to USD 9 billion for projects in India with huge economic potential to expedite economic

will empower SMEs to claim their rightful place in the Korean economy, ultimately to foster a more

cooperation between Korea and India. As an immediate follow-up measure, working group meetings

sustainable and balanced business ecosystem.

were held at a governmental level to identify prospective infrastructure projects in such areas as
smart city, highway construction, etc.
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Sources of Funds
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Korea Eximbank raised a total of KRW 53.5 trillion in 2017, out of which KRW 26 trillion was raised
in the form of borrowings and bond issuances, while a significant portion of the remainder was

In an effort to promote global business of Korean enterprises and their foreign partners, Korea Ex-

self-generated from repayment of the Bank’s outstanding loan assets.

imbank has set out global investment strategies tailored to overseas markets and offered its clients
project information identified during its marketing activities. By so doing, the Global Business Devel-

In 2017, the Bank raised KRW 12 trillion (USD 10.6 billion) in overseas capital markets.

opment Group has been managing a wide range of pipeline projects covering over 17 countries.

The Bank successfully started its funding activities for the year in January by issuing a USD 1.5

Also, the Bank’s Transaction Advisory Services (TAS), a program for early stage of project development, has been offering guidance of how to draw on various financial facilities and schemes for
structuring projects in order to improve the bankability and investment-readiness of projects. The
TAS was helpful especially for Korean enterprises, which usually do not have clear ideas on how
to develop investment projects overseas, to utilize the Bank’s extensive experience and global networks. In 2017, Korea Eximbank newly concluded two TAS agreements for a combined cycle power
plant project and a fishery cluster development project.

FINANCIAL ADVISORY & ARRANGING SERVICES
As a financial advisor (FA) or mandated lead arranger (MLA), Korea Eximbank continued to build
its track record by participating in 10 deals during 2017. Adapting to the fast changing market
environment, the Group diversified its financial advisory and arranging services portfolio away from
traditional export industries to M&A transaction, SMEs and the beauty industry. As a result, the cu-

Financial Advisory Service for Korean Sponsors

billion triple-tranche Global Bond in dual tenors (3-year fixed, 5-year fixed and floating rates). It
Investor Relationship Roadshow

was the first Global Bond issued by a Korean institution offering a fixed-and floating-rate note with a
5-year maturity. The offering attracted strong demands from diverse top-tier investor groups including central banks and supranationals across the globe. With the overwhelming participation of top
institutional accounts, the Bank reaffirmed its status as Korea’s representative bond issuer and set a
new benchmark for Korean papers, together with the Korean government that offered 10-year USD
1 billion sovereign bond a week ahead of the deal. For the issuance, the Bank received the Best
Quasi-sovereign Bond Award from The Asset, one of the most prestigious finance magazines in the
world. In October, despite challenging market conditions set off by rising geopolitical tensions on the
Korean peninsula, the Bank issued another triple-tranche USD 2 billion Global Bond in dual tenors
(3-year fixed, 5-year fixed and floating rates) showcasing the Bank’s continuous commitment to
global offering. On the back of the Sovereign Investor Relations Roadshow participated by the Korean president Moon Jae-in in September, the deal won the robust support of a wide-ranging investor

mulative FA/MLA record reached USD 84.6 billion for 64 projects as of the end of 2017.

base in the globe and recorded the largest USD bond issued out of Korea in 2017.

As a government policy bank, Korea Eximbank actively encouraged Korean commercial banks to

Throughout 2017, as the largest issuer of international bonds in Korea, the Bank has continued to

participate in overseas projects with the aim of helping them enhance their capabilities as independent arrangers or lenders in the global project market. The Bank successfully brought on board Korean commercial banks, which were facing the challenges of sustaining profitability with narrowing
margins in the domestic market, and led eight projects to successful financial close in 2017. Meanwhile, various committees and seminars were organized acting as a venue for global investment
banks and Korean commercial banks to share best practice financial models as well as potential

diversify its funding sources by securing USD 750 million of interbank loans as well as tapping into
non-dollar niche markets. In early February, the Bank issued a AUD 500 million Kangaroo Bond,
which was the first triple-tranche Kangaroo Bond offered in Asia with robust onshore demand.
Right after the deal, the Bank issued a NZD 400 million 5-year Kauri Bond, the Bank’s second New
Zealand Dollar denominated public bonds after its debut in 2016. In May, the Bank successfully
raised EUR 750 million through Euro public offering which achieved the lowest spread ever among

investment opportunities.

Korean benchmarks, and in June it raised USD 400 million through Formosa Bond. Both bonds

In 2018, Korea Eximbank will continue to spearhead the development of overseas project market

kets. The Bank also came back to Canadian and Swiss markets in three years from its last offerings

to promote investment projects by presenting competitive financial packages to potential clients.
In particular, it will focus on developing bankable projects from early stages by utilizing the TAS for
Core Strategic Countries. Furthermore, amid growing needs for co-financing mega projects and the
advent of the Fourth Industrial Revolution, our efforts to diversify the Bank’s syndication portfolio

were issued in 5-year tenor deepening the Bank’s presence as a seasoned issuer in respective marin 2014, issuing a CAD 300 million 3-year Maple Bond in February and a CHF 250 million 8-year
Swiss Franc Bond in June. By keeping a close eye on the markets consistently, the Bank seized the
right timing to offer a SGD 200 million 5-year bonds in September which achieved a competitive
pricing against its USD benchmark secondary curve.

will be emphasized more than ever, not to mention bolstering its syndication capabilities to deliver
proactive financial structuring solutions in the global project market.
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The Bank’s endeavors and achievements for implementing and realizing its diverse funding strategy
and commitment to offering in the global capital markets were well acknowledged by the market.
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Financial Status 2015-2017

The Bank was awarded Issuer of the Year by IFR Asia, a world-renowned capital markets magazine,

Financial Review

(Unit : KRW billion)

2015

2016

2017

82,508

90,420

84,454

and the Global Bond issued in October was selected as South Korea Capital Markets Deal of the

Assets

Year.

Liabilities

71,420

79,119

71,957

Stockholders' Equity

11,088

11,301

12,497

1,109

1,286

1,239

In the domestic bond market, the Bank also enlarged its presence as a major issuer by raising a
total of KRW 14 trillion, including KRW 13.4 trillion through straight bonds and KRW 290 billion
through 15-year structured callable bonds in 2017. The Bank was able to reduce its funding cost

Operating Income before impairment loss on credit

and satisfy the diversified appetites of the investors by issuing structured callable bonds which al-

Net Interest Income

710

837

1,099

lowed issuers to redeem their debt before maturity.

Net Commission Income

370

449

393

Operating Income

44

- 1,948

157

a result, the Bank’s accumulated paid-in capital stood at KRW 11.8 trillion as of the year-end. For

Net Income

41

-1,469

17

the past seven years, the Bank’s paid-in capital has more than doubled thanks to the government’s

The date of transition to K-IFRS is January 1, 2012.
Financial Status 2015-2017 complies with Korean International Financial Reporting Standards
("K-IFRS", consolidated financial statements).

Meanwhile, the Korean government’s capital injection amounted to KRW 1.4 trillion in 2017, and as

consistent capital injections. The active support of the government in the form of capital injections
demonstrates the importance of the Bank as a policy arm of the government.

Financial Status 2017
The financial statements of Korea Eximbank and its subsidiaries are in accordance with the Korean
version of International Financial Reporting Standards (K-IFRS, consolidated financial statements).

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Risk Management
As an export credit agency (ECA) of Korea, Korea Eximbank conducts diverse financial operations to
achieve policy objectives. Like other financial operations, Korea Eximbank’s business involves various risks including credit, market and liquidity risks. Recognizing the importance of appropriate risk
management as a financial institution, the Bank has put risk management guidelines in practice,
and has overseen all risk management activities through the Risk Management Committee which

As of the end of 2017, Korea Eximbank and its subsidiaries’ total assets reached KRW 84.5 trillion,

devises, approves, and monitors key risk management plans and policies of the Bank. Korea Exim-

a 6.6% decrease from the previous year’s total of KRW 90.4 trillion. This decrease was mostly due

bank’s risk management-related operations and functions are executed through the Risk Manage-

to a shrink in the Bank’s loans. The Bank’s total liabilities posted KRW 72.0 trillion, down 9.1% from

ment Department.

the previous year’s total of KRW 79.1 trillion as the Bank’s borrowings decreased. The stockholders’
equity rose 10.6% from the last year’s total of KRW 11,301 billion to KRW 12,497 billion, due to the

The Bank manages credit risk mainly by evaluating borrowers’ creditworthiness, setting credit ex-

shareholders’ capital injection of KRW 1,417 billion in the year.

posure limits, and implementing early warning systems. In order to manage market risk, the Bank
measures and monitors exposures regularly, based on various risk indicators such as VaR and loss

REVENUES AND EXPENSES

limits. As for liquidity risk, the Bank strives to implement effective cash flow management, diversify

The net income of Korea Eximbank and its subsidiaries for 2017 stood at KRW 17 billion, recording

es between cash inflows and outflows. In 2018, the Bank will continue to make efforts to enhance

a surplus from the previous year’s net loss of KRW 1,469 billion. As net interest income increased

its risk management functions to preemptively respond to risk factors such as market fluctuations.

funding sources, and conduct stress tests regularly to avoid potential loss resulting from mismatch-

by 31.3% to KRW 1,099 billion, Korea Eximbank set an all-time high in operating income before
impairment loss on credit was reported. In addition, reversal of impairment loss on guarantees increased by KRW 879 billion, primarily due to a decrease in refund guarantees to shipbuilding companies.
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Government Account
Activities - EDCF

Marking the 30-year anniversary, the Economic
Development Cooperation Fund (EDCF), an entrusted fund to Korea Eximbank by the Korean
government, has continuously expanded lending
volumes since its foundation in 1987 to help
developing countries achieve the twin goals of
economic development and poverty reduction,
diversifying its financing packages and promoting
international cooperation to enhance its development effectiveness.

The Government of Korea established the Economic Development Cooperation Fund (EDCF) on June 1, 1987 with the purpose of promoting
economic cooperation between Korea and developing countries. Drawing on Korea’s own development experience over the years, EDCF extends assistance to developing countries by providing funding for their
economic development efforts. The financial resources of EDCF consist
of contributions and borrowings from the government as well as its
own operational profits. As of December 31, 2017, EDCF raised a total
of KRW 5,002.7 billion and disbursed a total of KRW 7,295.5 billion,
reaching a cumulative loan commitment volume of KRW 15.9 trillion.
EDCF Website
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Major Achievements of EDCF in 2017

RECENT TRENDS IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT COOPERATION

EDCF identified and supported various socio-economic infrastructure projects including but not limited to
the transportation, water resources management, energy, and education sectors, which were conducted

Since 2016, the international community has sought ways to encourage development efforts of

in accordance with the development needs of each partner county. EDCF also continued to strive to meet

public and private sectors and their participation in development projects while exploring diverse

the distinct development needs of partner countries especially in sectors related to ICT, transportation,

innovative policy instruments conducive to achieving the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). In

and etc. where Korea is considered to have competitiveness.

2017, the members of the international community focused on building more comprehensive and
detailed strategies to give the private actors easier access to global development activities.

Moreover, EDCF approved the Tina River Hydropower Development Project in collaboration with MDBs
including the World Bank and the Asian Development Bank (ADB), and Green Climate Fund (GCF),

Such efforts have produced tangible outcomes: First, a global task force team is now in operation

Abu Dhabi Fund for Development (ADFD) and the Government of Australia. As the first project in Public

to discuss Total Official Support for Sustainable Development (TOSSD), a wide-ranging framework

Private Partnership (PPP) in Solomon Islands, it is expected to diversify power generation mix in favor of

for measuring development resources; second, basic principles for facilitating the use of blended

clean and renewable energy and help achieve the twin goals of poverty reduction and economic growth.

finance, a innovative tool for catalyzing private resources, have been established; and third, discus-

Awarded a 34-year concession, the private investors in the projects will construct a hydropower facility

sions of reporting methods in relation to Private Sector Instruments (PSIs) have taken place.

and operate the facility for 30 years. EDCF has committed USD 31.6 million for this project aimed at
building a dam-tunnel type hydropower facility which will be developed by a private developer on a BOOT
(build-own-operate-transfer) basis.

Meanwhile, the OECD Development Assistance Committee (DAC) announced its vision of being a
leader in promoting development cooperation policies for the implementation of the SDGs while ap-

EDCF will stay fully committed to identifying prospective development projects that can create a bigger de-

propriately responding to changing international development environments through reinforcing the

velopment impact on its partner countries and promote greater economic cooperation between Korea and

impact of development cooperation and the mobilization of development resources.

its partner countries.

EDCF POLICIES AND DIRECTIONS

EDCF VISION 2030
Co-prosperity through Sustainable Investment

STRENGTHENED SUPPORT FOR STRATEGIC PROJECTS

EDCF has been pursuing to increase its ODA volume and successfully carried out major tasks to

ODA volume growth and diversification of aid destinations – In 2017, EDCF made commitments of KRW

enhance development effectiveness. By doing so, it aimed to meet the rapidly growing development

1,588 billion for 22 projects. While maintaining its focus on Asian countries, EDCF tried to balance its

demands of developing countries in line with the recent discussions in the international community

portfolio by putting gradually more weight on its regional support to African countries.

which focused on the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).
Inclusive
Growth

Economic
Cooperation

To glance over its key supports in the year, EDCF made loan commitments of more than USD 100 million

In 2017, EDCF unveiled ‘EDCF Vision 2030’ for achieving the goal of ‘Co-prosperity through Sustain-

for each of the following projects: The New Cebu International Container Port Project in the Philippines,

able Investments’ at the 30th anniversary of EDCF, suggesting the relevant roles of ODA agencies in

the Construction of Kandy Tunnel Project in Sri Lanka, the Construction of Lao National University of UHS

responding to the changing ODA environment. In addition, EDCF established a mid-term operational
strategy to implement the Korean government’s ODA policy so that its regional and sectoral portfolio
in relation to budget allocations can be managed more systematically. Also, it presented major tasks
SDGscompatible
Operation

Diversity in
Development
Solutions

Development
Impact through
Multiple
Partnerships

in Laos, and the Supply of Trains for Greater Cairo Metro Line3-Phase 3&4 (Group5) in Egypt.
Country Program Mission for Sri Lanka in October,
2017

for mutual growth with developing countries.

Establishment of system for country programming and project identification – EDCF provides concessional loans in accordance with its policy directions and development demands of partner countries, and
operates the Project Identification and Management System containing country-level programs in order

Furthermore, EDCF has continued to maximize the availability of development resources by blend-

to lead the development of EDCF projects. This system aims to identify potential EDCF-funded projects

ing its traditional resources with export financing or Multinational Development Bank (MDB) loans,

in line with its Country Partnership Strategy (CPS) and national economic development plans of partner

and leverage the mobilized funds for large-scale infrastructure projects in developing countries. In

countries through the sequential implementation of EDCF’s program missions and policy dialogue.

addition, EDCF has contributed to the achievement of SDGs by reflecting global agenda such as
fragile states, climate change, and gender equality in its business process and also increased devel-

During a program mission, EDCF consults with a partner country on specific candidate projects focusing

opment impacts of the projects it financed through partnerships with other Korean and international

on priority areas selected within the allocated medium-term resources. In this process, discussions on

ODA agencies.

wide-ranging topics take place with diverse stakeholders such as the Ministry of Finance of a partner
Country Program Mission for Nicaragua in May,
2017

country, line ministries and other donors, where mid-term pipeline projects are determined.
By systematizing the top-down approach of the Project Identification and Management System, priority
projects reflecting the overall development needs of partner countries can be selected at more ease at a
national level. At the same time, EDCF can effectively identify projects in Korea’s strategic areas with comparative advantages.
In 2017, EDCF fielded program missions for its key partners including Vietnam, the Philippines, Indonesia, Ethiopia, and Nicaragua to establish EDCF mid-term pipeline.
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EDCF Commitments & Disbursements in 2017
STRENGTHENED GLOBAL COLLABORATION

EDCF Loan Commitment *

EDCF took further steps to more effectively promote development cooperation with partner countries

(KRW Billion)

and eradicate poverty in developing countries, a daunting challenge facing the international com-

EDCF 30th Anniversary and KSP Dissemination Conference

munity. EDCF loan commitments for the year reached KRW 1,588.4 billion (USD 1,467.9 million)

To commemorate its 30-year history of operations, EDCF held ‘EDCF 30th Anniversary and KSP
Dissemination Conference: Shaping the Future with EDCF and KSP’ on September 5 and 6, 2017.

1,547.9

1,588.4

1,330.8

or above.

During the event, EDCF shared its performance and best practices over the last three decades
and announced its mid-to long-term vision in ‘EDCF Vision 2030.’ Three strategic directions for the

Loan commitments

vision, Co-prosperity through Sustainable Investment were presented at a session entitled ‘EDCF
EDCF 30th Anniversary and KSP Dissemination
Conference

EDCF committed KRW1,588.4 billion (USD 1,467.9 million) in new loans to 22 projects in 19 coun-

Vision Proclamation’: SDGs-compatible Operation, Diversity in Development Solutions, and Develop-

tries during 2017. As of the end of the year, cumulative EDCF commitments reached KRW 15.9

ment Impact through Multiple Partnerships. Diverse stakeholders from ODA counterparts, bilateral

trillion (USD 14.6 billion), financing 395 projects in 54 countries.

and multilateral development agencies were invited to the event in a bid to build on closer cooperation with a wider range of development entities.

2015

Partnerships with various development partners

* Yearly EDCF commitments amounts
were converted at the 2017 year-end
foreign exchange rate.

In 2017, EDCF made steadfast efforts to enhance partnership with other donor institutions and partner countries. In September, EDCF hosted the ‘7th CEXIM-EDCF-JICA-NEDA Seminar’ (donor institutions of China, Korea, Japan, and Thailand, respectively) and the ‘21st EDCF Annual Workshop
for Government Officials from Partner Countries’ in Seoul.
The ‘7th CEXIM-EDCF-JICA-NEDA Seminar’ was held under the theme of ‘Promoting Triangular
Cooperation for Greater Development Effectiveness.’ As a key Asian donor with development cooperation expertise, EDCF played its part in sharing knowledge and experience in relation to the theme
7th CEXIM-EDCF-JICA-NEDA Seminar

to identify potential collaboration opportunities. The participants agreed to continue to share information on effective collaboration model(s) by region and sector where cooperation seems feasible,
until the next meeting in 2018.
The ‘21st EDCF Annual Workshop for Government Officials from Partner Countries’ was attended
by a total of 20 delegates in charge of development cooperation from 17 partner countries including
Vietnam, Bangladesh and Ethiopia. EDCF gave a special lecture, titled ‘the Economic Development

including loan commitments for four large-scale infrastructure projects each worth USD 100 million

2016

2017

Commitments by region and country
The largest portion of new commitments in 2017 was extended to Asia, reflecting Korea’s close
economic and diplomatic ties with many Asian countries. Loan commitments to Asian countries
accounted for 65.0% of new loans for the year, financing 13 projects. By country, Sri Lanka became
the largest recipient with a total commitment of KRW 230.8 billion. The Philippines ranked second
with KRW 186.8 billion, along with Vietnam and Laos which ranked third and fourth, with KRW
175.3 billion and KRW 111.0 billion, respectively. By region, Africa took second place, taking up
26.3% of total new commitments in 2017. Meanwhile, 6.5% of 2017 commitments went to Latin
America, reflecting EDCF’s efforts for expansion into the continent.
Commitments by sector
New commitments in 2017 continued to support economic infrastructure development in several
sectors such as transport, accounting for 58.9% of total commitments. At the same time, new commitments were also made to projects of building hospitals to improve public health, accounting for
19.3% of total commitments. Additionally, EDCF allocated a substantial portion of financial resources to sectors related to agriculture, forestry and fishery (7.4%) and energy (5.5%) in response to the
increased demand of partner countries.

Experiences of Korea’ to the attendees from its counterpart institutions where they enhanced their
understanding of how Korea has transformed from an aid recipient to aid donor in less than 40
years. The workshop also helped the participants gain knowledge in Korea's ODA system, and EDCF

Loan Commitments by Region in 2017

Loan Commitments by Sector in 2017

project strategies and procedure. The workshop served as an opportunity to enhance Korea's pres-

(KRW Billion)

(KRW Billion)

ence as a reliable donor in the development community and build close ties between Korea and
21st EDCF Annual Workshop for Government Officials from Partner Countries

partner countries.

0.1%

2.2%

6.4%

2.4%

6.5%

5.5%
7.4%

26.3%

Total

Total

1,588.4
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EDCF Funding Resources
EDCF Loan Disbursements

Loan disbursement

EDCF finances projects using public resources including contributions from the general budget ac-

(KRW Billion)

Loan disbursements in 2017 totaled KRW 748.7 billion for 101 projects in 32 countries, represent-

count of the Korean government and profits from EDCF operations. The share of government con-

ing a 0.4% increase from the previous year. Loan disbursement is expected to continue to increase

tributions has steadily increased while borrowings from the government and cumulative operational

in the future as a result of recent expansion in the volume of ODA and the increased number of

profit have decreased in terms of volume and share.

734.3

745.4

748.7

large-scale projects. Cumulative EDCF loan disbursements totaled KRW 7,295.5 billion, or 45.9%
of total commitments. Of the 395 projects committed so far, 327 received disbursements. As of the

Since 2010, the Korean government has applied a new rule to recognize provision for concessional

end of 2017, the outstanding balance on EDCF loans totaled KRW 6,301.7 billion, approximately

loans upon the revision of 「Government Accounting Principles」. As a result, EDCF has recorded a

10.8% more than the KRW 5,685.8 billion recorded at the end of 2016.

net loss in cumulative net income due to the effect of substantial amount of the provision comprised
of ‘long-term, low-interest’ concessional loans since the end of 2016.

Loan disbursements by region and country
2015

2016

2017

By region, Asia (58.0%) was the largest borrower of the year, followed by Africa (26.7%) and Latin

In 2017, KRW 590.0 billion was newly allocated from the general budget account of the government

America (12.5%). By country, Vietnam was the largest borrower with KRW 154.7 billion, followed by

to meet a surge in demand for loan disbursements. As of the end of 2017, accumulated EDCF

Myanmar, Indonesia and Cambodia.

resources totaled KRW 5,002.7 billion, a 8.6% increase year-on-year. Of this amount, 98.2% was
obtained through transfers from the general budget account of the government.

Loan disbursements by sector
Of the total loan disbursements made in 2017, the transport sector accounted for 29.5%, followed

Between 1989 and 2017, EDCF borrowed KRW 617.1 billion from the Public Capital Management

by water supply & sanitation (22.0%), energy (12.8%), and public health (10.4%). These loan dis-

Fund of the government. Thus far, 305.0 billion has been repaid, leaving an outstanding balance of

bursements provided support for economic development and helped improve the quality of life in

KRW 312.1 billion.

partner countries.

Sources of Fund*
Loan Commitments by Region in 2017

Loan Commitments by Sector in 2017

(KRW Billion)

(KRW Billion)

12.5%
19.8%
29.5%

1.2%

26.7%

4.3%

Total

748.7

58.0%

10.4%

2015

2016

2017

3,714,218

4,324,218

4,914,218

Borrowings from Government

321,473

314,473

312,140

Operational Profit and Reserves

134,052

△33,716

△223,636

4,169,743

4,604,975

5,002,722

Contributions from Government

2.8%

Total

Total
* Accumulated total at the end of each year

748.7
22.0%

12.8%

Asia

Latin America

Transportation

Public Health

Africa

Others

Water Supply & Sanitation

Education

Energy

Agriculture, Forestry
& Fishery
Others
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Government Account
Activities - IKCF

For Inter-Korean Cooperation Fund (IKCF), the
year 2017 was marked by limited economic cooperation between the two Koreas, with both
domestic and international sanctions imposed on
North Korea after a series of military provocative
acts by the North. However, with the South Korean government’s endeavors to lay the foundation
for a peaceful unification, IKCF provided financial
aids for projects for purposes such as assisting
South Korean companies and workers affected
by the shutdown of the Gaeseong Industrial Complex, promoting inter-Korean social and cultural
exchange and humanitarian assistances to the
North to conform with the government’s policy.

Amid the escalated tensions between South and North Korea and a
series of economic sanctions imposed by the international community
against the North, the Inter-Korean Cooperation Fund (IKCF) has made
ceaseless efforts to build the foundation for cooperation between the
two Koreas to contribute to bringing the atmosphere of détente on the
Korean peninsula. IKCF will continue its endeavor to make progress for
the renewed economic cooperation and unification between the two
Koreas.
IKCF was established in 1990 under the Inter-Korean Cooperation
Fund Act to promote mutual understanding and socio-economic interactions between South and North Korea.
Entrusted by the Korean government, the Bank assumed the responsibility for the operation of the IKCF in January 1991 and has strived to
facilitate inter-Korean relations by promoting economic, social, and humanitarian projects under the Korean government’s initiative and policy
on North Korea.
The Bank conducts various IKCF operations including the provision
of humanitarian aid, loans, and insurance coverage for trade-related
transactions.
In 2017, for all the uncertainties along the border, IKCF has continued
to assist the companies and workers affected by the shutdown of the
Gaeseong Industrial Complex, quietly striving to lay the groundwork for
a peaceful unification, adhering steadfastly to the Korean government’s
policy on North Korea.
IKCF Website (Korean language only)
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Inter-Korean Relations in 2017
After the presidential election in May in South Korea, most people hoped the relations between the

Meanwhile, IKCF provided a total of KRW 3.7 billion for projects promoting social and cultural ex-

two Koreas would improve. To our disappointment, however, such hope soon fell apart as North

change and executed KRW 0.7 billion for supporting the reunion of separated families while extend-

Korea resumed its pattern of armed provocations by conducting nuclear and intercontinental bal-

ing KRW 1.3 billion to essential humanitarian assistance projects.

listic missile (ICBM) tests. As the series of provocative acts continued, the international community
stepped up its measures such as the United Nations’ unanimous approval of sanctions on North

Furthermore, IKCF has been striving to widen the pool of potential assistance for North Korea at

Korea. The South Korean government also has put pressure on North Korea along with the interna-

an international level while pursuing a thawing mood with the resolution of North Korean nuclear

tional community for the denuclearization of the North.

issues. In 2017, the Bank participated in all of the events held by the Northeast Asia EXIM Banks
Association. By joining quarterly meetings, the Bank has helped develop project proposals raised

Unification Festival in Seoul

Despite the mounting tensions along the border, the South Korean government will keep striving

by the Greater Tumen Initiative (GTI) into financially viable multilateral cooperation projects. In the

to lay the foundation for a peaceful unification, based on its principles with regard to the policy on

year, the Northeast Asia EXIM Banks Association has finally actualized their cooperation efforts that

North Korea. The government will exert its best efforts to broaden the consensus in the international

the members of the Association signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for financing their

community on maintaining peace on the Korean peninsula. Without a doubt, these efforts will serve

first joint project ever. Although there are a number of things to be done to bring tangible outcomes,

as a meaningful step towards the peaceful unification of South and North Korea.

this MOU will surely serve as an important milestone for deeper cooperation among the members.

As part of such endeavors, the South Korean government persuaded North Korea to join the 2018

In addition, the Bank participated in the GTI Consultative Commission Meeting held in Russia and

Winter Olympics in Pyeonghang and planned cultural exchange events in an attempt to ease the

reaffirmed its essential roles in the region.

current tensions, thereby helping bring the North back to the negotiating table.
With a view to helping North Korea in various humanitarian ways, IKCF has joined efforts with inMeanwhile, apart from the political conflict, the South Korean government has consistently rendered

ternational organizations by contributing funds to global campaigns, such as the UN’s WFP(World

humanitarian assistance for the most vulnerable population in North Korea including infants and

Food Program) which delivers food assistance, prevents malnutrition and builds resilience, and

children, and also carried out social and cultural exchange programs.

UNICEF(UN International Children’s Emergency Fund) which aims to improve the lives of children
and their families.

In 2017, the government continued extending funds and compensation benefits to the companies
and workers for damages incurred by the shutdown of the Gaeseong Industrial Complex. The assistance was made available by the government’s thorough examination and consultations on the
matters raised by those companies and workers operating business in the Complex.

Funding Activities

Given the complicated political environment caused by rising tensions on the Korean peninsula, the
year 2018 is expected to pose huge uncertainties in the realm of inter-Korean relations. Although

Major funding sources for IKCF include contributions from the Korean government, loans from the

inter-Korean relations have been undergoing difficult times, IKCF will not cease its efforts to render

Public Capital Management Fund, and reserves and financial returns on IKCF’s investment portfolio.

emergency humanitarian relief and pave the way for the renewed economic cooperation and unification between the two Koreas.

The cumulative amount funded for IKCF since its establishment stood at KRW 14,097.6 billion as
of the end of 2017. Of the amount, 55.1% (KRW 7,766.3 billion) came from the Public Capital
Management Fund, 36.0% (KRW 5,076.8 billion) from government contributions and 8.9% (KRW
1,251.8 billion) from financial returns.

Assistance Activities

Separated Families Photography Exhibition

Of the total amount funded so far, KRW 6,745.3 billion was disbursed as grants (KRW 3,681.9 billion) and loans (KRW 3,063.4 billion). KRW 5,466.8 billion and KRW 1,567.3 billion were mainly

In 2017, the amount of IKCF’s financial support totaled KRW 68.4 billion. The cumulative disburse-

used for the repayment of principal and interest to the Public Capital Management Fund, respec-

ment of IKCF aid since its establishment in 1991 stood at KRW 6,745.3 billion as of the end of

tively. As of the end of 2017, IKCF reserves, including deposits and short and long-term financial

2017, up 1.0% from the previous year’s total of KRW 6,676.9 billion.

investments, amounted to KRW 278.8 billion.

Most (KRW 60.1 billion) of its aid in 2017 went to projects facilitating economic cooperation between the two Koreas. IKCF continued offering insurance coverage to South Korean companies to
reduce their business risks. As of the end of 2017, the volume of contracts under the Insurance
Program for Trade and Economic Cooperation showed a rapid decrease to KRW 18.1 billion, a
whopping 95.2% decline from KRW 379.8 billion in 2015 after the payment of insurance claims to
beneficiaries was made for the damages from the shutdown of Gaeseong Industrial Complex.
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Supporting
Activities

As a trusted global financial partner, Korea Eximbank makes every effort to expand its global
presence and play a leading role in cooperating
with global partners by building on partnerships,
hosting conferences and seminars, and actively
sharing its experience with other countries.
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Enhancing Partnerships
Throughout 2017, Korea Eximbank continued its commitment to reinforcing its relationships with

2017 KOREA-LAC BUSINESS SUMMIT

its partners and clients. Such endeavors are highlighted in the Bank’s efforts to expand its global network by concluding a total of 15 agreements with multilateral development banks (MDBs),

The Korea-LAC (Latin America and the Caribbean) Business Summit is a regular event jointly held

export credit agencies (ECAs), government organizations and private companies. Building on the

by the Ministry of Strategy and Finance of Korea, the Inter-American Development Bank (IDB), Ko-

agreements, the Bank will increase cooperation with partner institutions for future projects through

rea Eximbank, and Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency for the purpose of Korea-Latin Amer-

regular working-level meetings and open communication channels at all levels. Major agreements

ica cooperation. In 2017, the summit marked the 10th anniversary.

concluded can be summarized as follows:
Many participants from the government and private sector, academia, and media attended the
Signing Ceremony of Supplemental Agreement to
RRPA with China Eximbank

In August, the Bank and 12 Iranian financial institutions entered into a Framework Agreement (F/A)

2017 Korea-LAC Business Summit

event, actively sharing their perspectives to enhance understandings of the economies of Korea and

for the establishment of 8 billion Euro credit line under the guarantee to be provided by the Ministry

Latin America and public-private sector cooperation plans connecting with the theme of the Fourth

of Economic Affairs and Finance of the Government of the Islamic Republic of Iran.

Industrial Revolution, including the Smart Infrastructure and Public Private Partnership (PPP) Project. The summit is expected to contribute to continued economic exchange between Korea and
Latin American countries.

Given the importance of further engagement in the Far East with great development potential, in
September the Bank concluded an MOU with a joint-stock company, the Far East and Baikal Region Development Fund, paving the way for in-depth cooperation and joint development of projects

During the event, the Ministry of Strategy and Finance and IDB agreed to strengthen their economic

in the region.

cooperation in the so-called future industries such as climate change, energy and ICT industries,
and reconfirmed their joint extension of the EDCF-IDB Co-financing Facility for USD 300 million by

In December, the Bank and China Eximbank signed a Supplemental Agreement to the Reciprocal

2022. On the sidelines, the MOU for Revitalization of Human Resource Exchange between Korea

Risk Participation Agreement (RRPA), which had been set up to jointly provide loans and guaran-

and Latin America was signed, and IDB Job Fair was held, delivering a great opportunity to young

tees to Korean and Chinese companies that enter third-country markets together. The Supplemental

Korean job seekers to find a job in overseas and international organizations such as IDB.

Agreement is expected to strengthen bilateral cooperation under the One Belt One Road Initiative

AIIB ANNUAL MEETING

and to facilitate Korean companies’ participation in the relevant projects.

The Bank hosted the Host Country Seminar entitled “Bridging the Gap in Infrastructure Financing:
Roles of Banks of Public Funds” during the second AIIB Annual Meeting of the Board of Governors
held in Jeju, Korea. During the seminar, Jin-yong Cai, the partner of TPG Capital (ex-IFC CEO) presented the current trends in Asia’s infrastructure market and financing, followed by a panel discus-

Conferences and Seminars
In 2017, Korea Eximbank hosted and organized a number of meaningful events and conferences

sion on the promotion of MDB, ECA, and pension fund’s participation in the sector, by a group of
panelists including Sung-soo Eun, CEO of Korea Eximbank (then CEO of Korea Investment CorporaAIIB Annual Meeting

tion), Najeeb Heider, Principle Strategy Officer of AIIB, and Abbay Rangekar, Managing Director of

covering diverse regions.

Standard Chartered Bank.

EDCF 30TH ANNIVERSARY AND KSP DISSEMINATION CONFERENCE

The panel shared that to overcome the lack of risk capital and absence of a liquid local finance

In September, the “EDCF 30th Anniversary and KSP Dissemination Conference: Shaping the Future
with EDCF and KSP” was organized to commemorate the 30-year history of EDCF, during which
EDCF has successfully helped its partner countries by providing funding for their industrial develop-

market in developing countries, multilateral institutions including AIIB need to take necessary steps
to bring a structural framework within the developing countries, and accept the inherent risk in the
market to provide risk capital to further promote infrastructure development within these countries.

ment and economic stability. During the event, the Bank highlighted the outcomes and best practices during the past three decades and announced its mid-to long-term vision, EDCF Vision 2030.
The conference was attended by 800 participants including representatives from 26 ODA partner
EDCF 30th Anniversary and KSP Dissemination

countries, bilateral and multilateral development cooperation agencies, local companies partici-

Conference

pating in EDCF projects and local residents benefiting from EDCF projects to exchange views and
insights.
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In 2011, in an effort to improve the quality of its knowledge sharing activities, the government
launched a new program combining Korea’s unique development experience with the regional ex-

In September, Korea Eximbank co-hosted the Indonesia Infrastructure Investment Forum in Seoul

pertise of international organizations (IOs) – the Joint Consulting with IOs.

with the Ministry of National Development Planning of Indonesia (BAPPENAS) to introduce potential infrastructure investment opportunities to Korean business partners both from development

Furthermore, in 2014, the Korean government refined and subdivided its KSP Policy Consultation

and financial sectors. About 50 delegates from the Indonesian government including Minister and

into three categories: Socioeconomic Development, Trade & Investment, and Construction & Infra-

Vice Ministers of BAPPENAS provided the overall outlook and detailed information of some 60 new

structure in an attempt to deliver more tailored consulting services. In 2017, the Bank focused on

infrastructure projects in Indonesia, while the Bank presented the Bank’s willingness and possible
Indonesia Infrastructure Investment Forum

Operation Review

KSP projects in the Construction & Infrastructure category by conducting 13 Policy Consultation

financing schemes to support infrastructure projects in Indonesia. Reflecting a great interest in the

KSP Projects (total value of USD 4.7 million), sharing knowledge and extensive research on devel-

Indonesian market, over 130 people from Korean companies and financial institutions attended

opment strategies and policy directions such as master plans, institutional capacity building and

the main session and one-on-one meetings with related Indonesian participants. As a result of the

preliminary feasibility studies in the early stage of urban and infrastructural development projects.

forum, the Bank expects more Korean institutions will be able to actively participate in infrastructure
PPP projects in Indonesia.

In 2017, the Bank successfully supported a total of 23 KSP projects on behalf of the government. A
total of 10 KSP Joint Consulting projects were completed in collaboration with the respective MDBs

JOINT FORUM WITH GLOBAL INVESTMENT BANKS AND
KOREAN COMMERCIAL BANKS

(total value of USD 3.6 million): two with the World Bank, two with the Asia Development Bank (ADB),
five with the Inter American Development Bank (IDB), and one with the European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD).

In December, the Bank held the sixth Joint Investment Forum with 44 global investment banks and
Korean commercial banks to update their perspectives on how to enhance co-financing for overseas

ASIAN EXIM BANKS FORUM

projects. The forum, having begun in 2012, was aimed at increasing the availability of financing for
overseas projects by sharing insights and strengthening the network among the banks.

As a member of the Asian EXIM Banks Forum (AEBF), the Bank participated in the 23rd AEBF Annual Meeting in Sydney hosted by Export Finance and Insurance Corporation (Efic). Under the 23rd

The forum covered a broad range of topics relevant to all banks participating at a useful working

annual meeting’s theme of “Despite a marked slowdown in international trade, Members within

depth such as outlook of the domestic power market, key legal issues in M&A financing and finan-

the leading cross-border trade and economic growth region of the world are well-positioned to lead

cial risk mitigation in project finance transactions using derivatives.

global trade in the years to come,” the member banks laid foundation to boost trade and investment
and expand economic cooperation among the member countries. As part of the effort, the member
Asian EXIM Banks Forum

banks endorsed the Credit Line Facility Framework Agreement Template which can be commonly
used to set up a new credit line between the member countries. The Bank also actively participated
in AEBF Training Program as a speaker to share the Bank’s experience especially in green financing

Knowledge Sharing Activities

and buyer’s credit.

Since its establishment, Korea Eximbank has actively participated in knowledge sharing activities of
the Korean government which aims to share the development experience of Korea with developing
countries around the world. The successful export-driven economic development model of Korea
serves as a benchmark for many developing countries struggling to achieve economic growth. Understanding the importance of ECA’s role in facilitating a nation’s exports, the Bank puts emphasis

Research and Information

on the transfer of experience and knowledge gained from its long time export promoting activities

In 2017, Korea Eximbank’s Overseas Economic Research Institute (KERI) diversified its research

including the provision of export credits, to enhance the capacity of developing countries.

and statistical analyses to meet customers’ wide array of needs. KERI published a series of country
issue reports focusing on promising industries of key partner countries in line with KEXIM’s strategic

KSP PROGRAM
In 2004, the Ministry of Strategy and Finance of Korea launched the Knowledge Sharing Program
(KSP), a comprehensive consultation platform designed to meet rising global demands for Korea’s
development experience.

approach to emerging markets, as well as published periodical ‘Analysis Reports’ and ‘Briefing Papers’ covering world economic issues, overseas economic investment information, industry trends
and macro-economic conditions of each year.
Also, KERI published a special research paper, titled AIIB and Asia∙CIS Infrastructure Development
for the 2nd AIIB Annual Meeting jointly hosted by AIIB and the Korean Government in Jeju, Korea.
KERI, moreover, produced several meaningful research reports responding to the fast changing
global market, including Korea’s Investment in China and the Strategy for the New Normal, Present
and Future of Automobile Market and Global Biomedicine Industry and Competitiveness.
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Sustainability
Review
Korea Eximbank places environmental sustainability, ethical management, and
social responsibility at the core of its daily operations. As part of the approach,
the Bank brought on board various self-regulatory measures such as adopting
the Compliance Officer System and launching the Executive Recommendation
Committee comprised of internal and external members, in 2017.

58 The Bank and the Environment
59 Ethical Management
62 Serving the Community
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Ethical Management

Korea Eximbank endeavors to prevent and mitigate adverse environmental and social impacts of

In accordance with government policies to foster ethical work practices among members of public

projects it finances, and incorporates environmental and social risk assessment into the overall

sector organizations, Korea Eximbank implements programs promoting sound work ethics and pre-

financial risk assessment process. In undertaking environmental and social due diligence, the

venting corruption. In addition, the Bank emphasizes transparent, ethical, and customer-oriented

Bank strives to promote compliance with the OECD Recommendation of the Council on Common

management principles to establish itself as a model “clean bank” deserving of the full trust of cus-

Approaches for Officially Supported Export Credits and Environmental and Social Due Diligence (the

tomers and the public.

“OECD Common Approaches”), uphold transparency, and observe international standards.

COMPLIANCE TEAM

Steadfastly committed to environmental and social sustainability, the Bank will consistently do its
utmost to protect the environment.
Site Visit for Environmental Due Diligence in Vietnam

Ethical Training Program for Employees

The Compliance Team is the Bank’s unit dedicated to overseeing ethical management within its

ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL DUE DILIGENCE

walls. Based on a systematic and efficient mechanism for supervising ethical management, the

Korea Eximbank extends financial support to medium-to long-term projects to promote development

sures their full compliance with rules regarding prevention of corruption, anti-money laundering,

across the globe and improve the global competitiveness of Korean industries. While these projects

and protection of personal information, among others. With the help of the Compliance Team, Korea

bring economic benefits, they may also have negative impacts on the environment and society.

Eximbank aims to live up to international standards of excellence in ethical management, evolving

Compliance Team actively monitors and inspects the work processes of each department and en-

into an even more transparent and competitive ECA.
To address such risks, the Bank established internal policies that contribute to sustainable development pursuant to the OECD Common Approaches. The policies stipulate the Bank’s standards and
procedures for reviewing the environmental and social aspects of the projects it finances.
Site Visit for Environmental Due Diligence in Oman

Each project is reviewed taking into account project-specific characteristics and potential impacts.
The outcome of the Bank’s environmental and social due diligence is an important factor in its internal credit approval process, and determines the environmental and social conditions attached
to the Bank’s financial support. Moreover, the Bank seeks to ensure, through its due diligence and
monitoring, that the clients’ activities it supports are implemented in accordance with international

APPOINTMENT OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
In October 2017, although the Bank was not legally obliged, Korea Eximbank appointed a Compliance Officer to improve the effectiveness of internal control and meet social expectations of integrity
as a public organization. To secure the Compliance Officer’s role and position as a general manager
of internal control, the Bank’s Internal Control Regulations were amended to stipulate the officer’s
authorities and responsibilities and to enhance the existing internal control system.

environmental and social standards. In 2017, Korea Eximbank reviewed the environmental and so-

STRICTER CODE OF CONDUCT

cial impacts of five long-term projects in the areas of thermal power, oil & gas and chemical. Mean-

Since 2003, the Bank has enforced a Code of Conduct for its entire staff in order to ensure the

while, the Bank has published Environmental Risk Management Manuals on two countries: Vietnam
and Philippines. These manuals provide the Bank’s clients with information on these host countries’
environmental and social regulations and offer guidance for assessing the environmental and social
impacts of their projects. The Bank believes that the manuals will increase public awareness of its
commitment to environmental sustainability and strengthen its clients’ capacity in meeting international and local environmental and social requirements.

Bank is a clean organization that customers and the public can trust. The Code stipulates faithful
execution of duties, customer-oriented management, and promotion of integrity and anti-corruption
efforts through eradication of bribery and operation of the Clean Report Center. Additionally, in order to empower each and every member of the organization to enforce ethical behavior at work, an
anonymous reporting system has been implemented to protect whistleblowers. In short, the Code of
Conduct serves as the fundamental basis for ethical management at Korea Eximbank.

OECD ENVIRONMENTAL PRACTITIONERS ACTIVITIES
Korea Eximbank is also actively taking part in multilateral discussions and addressing environmental
and social issues by sharing its experience and knowledge with other government agencies and international organizations. In 2017, the Bank attended the OECD Environmental Practitioners Meetings held in France and Norway and discussed diverse approaches to better ensure that the OECD
Common Approaches stays up to date with global efforts to combat climate change and human
rights violations.

58

Korea Eximbank

59

Annual Report 2017

Introduction

Operation Review

Sustainability Review

Financial Review

INTEGRITY OATH

DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION INDEX

Internal regulations require all board members to sign an integrity oath within one month of their

The Bank’s departmental performance evaluation system incorporates indices of ethical manage-

appointment to ensure transparent and ethical management during their tenure. From 2011, all

ment and is designed to promote employee participation in ethical management and to enhance the

staff members are also required to sign and submit an integrity oath through the Bank’s intranet

awareness of individual departments about the organization’s anti-corruption and integrity policies.

system immediately upon joining the Bank to ensure transparent execution of duties and prevention

The indices measure implementation levels of ethical management initiatives and participation in

of corruption.

the Self-Checking for Ethical Practices as well as in anti-corruption and integrity education programs.

ETHICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN
In accordance with government ethics guidelines, the Bank establishes its Annual Ethical Manage-

“CLEAN CARD” SYSTEM

ment Implementation Plan specifying concrete programs for ethical management within the Bank.

The Bank operates the “Clean Card” system to promote transparency in customer-related activities.

Each department is required to report its ethical management performance to the department over-

The system was adopted with the aim of promoting self-discipline and moral integrity in business

seeing ethical management every quarter. The reports collected are then submitted to the Prime

relations. Under this system, inappropriate uses of corporate credit cards are strictly prohibited. Eth-

Minister’s Office of the Korean government.

ical management goes beyond mere compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; it extends
to meeting social expectations for ethical management and activities. Ethical management therefore

INTEGRITY LEADERS
To raise awareness of the importance of integrity and transparency for the entire staff at the Bank,
Korea Eximbank decided to designate Integrity Leaders from each department semiannually. Integ-

seeks not only to address the short-term imperative of value creation but also to foster long-term
sustainable growth. Korea Eximbank will continue to make every effort necessary to promote sustainable growth of the Bank.

rity Leaders take customized ethics training sessions prepared by the Compliance Team, aiming to
support the members of their departments to participate in ethical management programs. Also,
they can report any corruption case to the Compliance Officer directly. At the end of every half-year,
the Compliance Team selects and rewards Excellent Integrity Leaders.

ONLINE SELF-CHECKING FOR ETHICAL PRACTICES
The Online Self-Checking for Ethical Practices program is executed through the Bank’s intranet system and with the participation of the entire staff at Korea Eximbank to enhance ethical awareness
and faithful execution of duties. Introduced in 2006, the program involves asking employees a set
of questions about ethical practices that correspond to their positions on a quarterly basis. Through
the questionnaire, the Bank enhances understanding of ethical standards and identifies areas for
improvement.

ETHICS EDUCATION
Every year, the Bank dispatches employees to integrity education seminars offered by the Anti-corruption & Civil Rights Commission. The seminars cover issues such as anti-corruption, integrity,

Ethics Training Program for Senior Management

and ethics awareness in public offices to increase ethical awareness among the staff and enhance
integrity within the Bank. The Bank also implements its own quarterly education program on ethics.
Instructors who completed the Integrity Instructor for Public Officials Training Course at the Anti-corruption & Civil Rights Commission conduct internal integrity education programs customized
for each and every member from top management to new employees. The Bank’s programs also
encompass one-on-one counseling services.
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Serving the Community
HELPING NEW MEMBERS OF KOREAN SOCIETY

Korea Eximbank cherishes social responsibility as one of its core values, and makes great efforts to
contribute to the welfare of society through programs to assist disadvantaged groups in Korea and

Having focused on supporting new members of society such as multi-cultural families and resettled

beyond.

North Koreans, the Bank has maintained its CSR programs to help such groups achieve financial

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

independence. In order to help multi-cultural children become successful members of society, the

Korea Eximbank’s CSR program is implemented through the Hope Seed Program, which is part of

alternative schools as well as holding economics and finance classes for children in Multicultural

its larger, comprehensive initiative to promote shared growth called the Global PaSS program (Part-

Family Support Centers nationwide. Throughout the year 2017, the Bank made donations to cover

nership for Overseas Business, Sustainable Growth with SMEs, and Hope Seed). The Bank regards
its community outreach efforts through Hope Seed as an integral part of promoting shared and in-

Bank supported various educational programs by providing financial endowments to multi-cultural

Soccer Competition for Multicultural Children

clusive growth.

education expenses of four alternative schools for multi-cultural children.
The Bank also extended its support for new members of Korean Society in the areas of culture, arts,
and sports. In September, Korea Eximbank held a soccer competition, inviting 14 soccer teams, of

HOPE SEED: NURTURING HOPE FOR UNDERPRIVILEGED GROUPS
IN KOREAN SOCIETY

which members are children from multi-cultural and non-multi-cultural families, to provide the chil-

Korea Eximbank donated approximately KRW 3,095 million to various charities, NGOs and social

been supporting the North Korea-born female boxer Choi Hyun-mi, who holds the title of the World

enterprises mainly through the Hope Seed Program in 2017. The Hope Seed Program consists of

Boxing Association (WBA) women’s super-featherweight champion and has served as Goodwill Am-

three subordinate outreach programs targeting various social groups. Through these programs, the

bassador for Hope Seed since 2013, by providing allowances to help her prepare for a title-defense

Bank not only lends assistance to traditionally disadvantaged groups, but also supports new mem-

match.

dren with a valuable experience to mingle each other through sports activity. The Bank also funded a concert where the South and North Korean artists performed together. Korea Eximbank has

bers of Korean society such as multi-cultural families and resettled North Koreans. In addition, the
Volunteering Activity of baking with children

Bank endeavors to reach out to communities abroad, striving to live up to its responsibilities as a

SERVING THE GLOBAL COMMUNITY

global corporate citizen.

Korea Eximbank’s social outreach and assistance efforts do not stop at Korea’s borders. As an ex-

REACHING OUT TO THE SOCIALLY DISADVANTAGED

port credit agency, the Bank also strived to serve the global community not only through donations

Korea Eximbank made donations to help the weak and the vulnerable in Korean society, including

and Cambodia. In Laos, the Banks’ volunteer group renovated an elementary school in Xokkham.

disabled persons, senior citizens living alone, and others who may need social assistance. Going

In Cambodia, the group built a children’s playground and led creative activities including designing

beyond simple donation for the maintenance of livelihoods, the Bank has made an effort to help

eco-bags and making clay soap for an elementary school students in Cham Car Kaosuo.

the socially disadvantaged stand on their own feet, such as by providing education programs and
supporting job creation. Throughout 2017, the Bank supported 20 social enterprises, which pro-

but also through volunteer work. In 2017, the Bank held volunteer program overseas including Laos

Renovating a school in Laos

The Bank has continued an internship program to train female leaders from developing countries,

vide jobs for disadvantaged groups such as foreign women married to Koreans, temporary foreign

offering internships to two students from the Asia University for Women (AUW) in Chittagong, Ban-

workers, and resettled North Koreans. Also, Korea Eximbank has continuously funded the Solidarity

gladesh. The student interns from AUW worked at the Bank’s EDCF departments from mid June to

Benevolent Fund of Social Enterprises, established to enhance the self-reliance and financial sta-

mid August, during which they had a chance to learn and experience diverse aspects of Korean cul-

bility of social enterprises in 2014. In parallel, Korea Eximbank has continued the program called

ture. Meanwhile, as for its relief efforts for the people affected by natural disasters across the world,

Hope Seed Undergraduate Volunteers launched in 2013, involving 14 teams composed of 130

the Bank supported NGOs to execute emergency relief in order to assist the victims of a devastating

undergraduate students throughout the country. Planning and executing a number of innovative

landslide in Sierra Leone and an earthquake in Pohang, South Korea, in a timely manner.

community service programs, the Hope Seed Undergraduate Volunteers served the underprivileged
in Korea and beyond.

VOLUNTEER WORK
Korea Eximbank encourages employees to get involved in community services and volunteer for
charities. In 2017, 370 employees including the Chairman and Executive Directors volunteered to
help orphanages, nursing homes, and homeless shelters, among others. In addition to cleaning and
maintaining facilities such as orphanages and nursing homes, 31 volunteers taught basic economics for elementary school students from North Korea. Social clubs within the Bank also participated
in providing foods to underprivileged people, and in winter, staffs distributed briquettes to low-inVolunteering Activity of Teaching Economic Classes
for Chidren from North Korea

62

Korea Eximbank

come households. For those who were willing to volunteer on weekends and holidays, the Bank
provided support in the form of matching grants.
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Introduction

Independent
Auditors’ Report

Operation Review

Sustainability Review

Financial Review

Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017AND 2016

The Board of Directors and Stockholder
The Export-Import Bank of Korea:
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Export-Import Bank of Korea (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries

Korean won In millions

December 31, 2017
ASSETS

(collectively, the “Consolidated Entity”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, the consol-

Cash and due from financial institutions (Notes 4, 5 and 7)

idated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL”) (Notes 4, 5, 8 and 20)

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with Korean
International Financial Reporting Standards (“K-IFRS”) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

￦

Hedging derivative assets (Notes 4, 5 and 20)
Loans (Notes 4, 5, 10 and 37)

￦

3,908,972

1,617,245

1,899,561

228,121

168,417

68,491,965

73,663,206

7,123,405

7,536,832

Investments in associates (Note 11)

2,429,122

716,102

268,668

273,428

Tangible assets, net (Note 12)
Intangible assets, net (Note 13)
Retirement benefit assets, net (Note 18)

Our responsibility is to express an audit opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in

2,135,622

Financial investments (Notes 4, 5 and 9)

Deferred tax assets (Note 34)

Auditor’s Responsibility

December 31, 2016

Other assets (Notes 4, 5, 14 and 37)

accordance with Korean Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the

￦

48,496

42,920

1,137,354

1,142,856

12,025

-

962,094

1,067,895

84,454,117

￦

913,432

￦

90,420,189

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

LIABILITIES:

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidat-

Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Notes 4, 5 and 20)

ed financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the

Hedging derivative liabilities (Notes 4, 5 and 20)

entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

￦

2,335,530

Borrowings (Notes 4, 5 and 15)

6,526,237

10,309,967

Debentures (Notes 4, 5 and 16)

60,685,098

62,119,016

675,185

1,652,023

-

2,286

1,275

944

Provisions (Note 17)
Retirement benefit liabilities, net (Note 18)
Current tax liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 34)
Other liabilities (Notes 4, 5, 19 and 37)

￦

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Export-Import Bank of Korea and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2017, and its consolidated financial performance and its cash flows for the year

Additional paid-in capital

10,398,055

Other components of equity (Notes 20 and 22)

184,915

285,875

Retained earnings (Note 23)
(Regulatory reserve for bad loans as of December 31, 2017 and
2016: ￦ 201,932 million and ￦ 472,485 million)

622,736

606,325

12,493,275

11,296,978

￦

Notice to Readers

Korea Eximbank

11,814,963

-

Non-controlling interests

66

79,118,846

6,723

The procedures and practices utilized in the Republic of Korea to audit such consolidated financial statements may differ from those generally

This report is effective as of March 30, 2018, the audit report date. Certain subsequent events or circumstances, which may occur between the audit report date and the time of reading this
report, could have a material impact on the accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes thereto. Accordingly, the readers of the audit report should understand that the above
audit report has not been updated to reflect the impact of such subsequent events or circumstances, if any.

￦

-

The accompanying consolidated financial statement of financial position as of December 31, 2016, and the related financial statements of

accepted and applied in other countries.

71,956,738

(129,339)

Capital adjustments

March 29, 2017, expressed an unqualified opinion.

1,390
1,839,025

Equity attributable to the owners of the parent company:

Other matters
comprehensive loss, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, were audited by Deloitte Anjin LLC whose report thereon dated

1,663
2,095,652

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Capital stock (Note 21)

then ended in accordance with K-IFRS.

858,665

1,058,196

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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4,104

4,365

12,497,379

11,301,343

84,454,117

￦

90,420,189

Introduction
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Sustainability Review

Financial Review

Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Korean won In millions

Year ended
December 31, 2017

Korean won In millions

Year ended
December 31, 2016

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS):

Year ended
December 31, 2017

Year ended
December 31, 2016

(3,207)

20,918

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (Note 22):

Net interest income (Notes 24 and 37):

Items not reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

￦

Interest income
Interest expenses

2,713,926

￦

2,262,138

(1,614,637)

(1,425,560)

1,099,289

836,578

402,332

458,233

(9,506)

(8,734)

392,826

449,499

35,352

23,060

Net commission income (Notes 25 and 37):

Remeasurement elements of defined benefit plans
Income tax effect

776

(5,062)

(2,431)

15,856

(92,556)

189,885

(467)

1,298

Items that are or may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Commission income
Commission expenses

Dividend income (Note 26)
Gain on financial assets at FVTPL (Note 27)
Gain (Loss) on hedging derivative assets (Notes 20 and 28)
Loss on financial investments (Note 29)
Gain (Loss) on foreign exchange transactions
Other net operating income (Note 30)
Impairment loss on credit (Note 31)
General and administrative expenses (Note 32)
Total operating income (loss)

265,099

195,865

1,208,274

(656,561)

(72,857)

(2,310)

(1,523,134)

261,246

54,264

390,364

(1,081,235)

(3,234,293)

(220,518)

(211,823)

157,360

(1,948,375)

(97,025)

17,448

Gain (Loss) on valuation of available-for-sale (“AFS”) securities
Cash flow hedging gains or losses
Other comprehensive income (loss) on investment in associates

(13,652)

3,710

Loss on overseas business translation

(23,979)

(2,872)

31,570

(46,121)

(99,084)

145,900

Income tax effect

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to the owners of the parent company
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to the non-controlling interests

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES) (Note 33):
Net gain on investments in associates
Net other non-operating expenses

(9,369)

(3,935)

(106,394)

13,513

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX

50,966

(1,934,862)

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) (Note 34)

34,194

(465,640)

NET INCOME (LOSS)

16,772

(1,469,222)

16,411

(1,469,735)

361

513

(Adjusted income (loss) after reserve for bad loans for the
years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016: ￦ 438,924million and
￦(2,022,589) million) (Note 23)
Net income (loss) attributable to the owners of the parent company
Net income attributable to the non-controlling interests

(Continued)
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￦

(84,548)

￦

(1,308,185)

(195)

719

(84,743)

(1,307,466)
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Consolidated Statements Of
Changes In Stockholders’ Equity

Consolidated Statements Of
Cash Flows

THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Other components of equity

Capital stock

January 1, 2016

Additional
paid-in
capital
(Capital adjustments)

Cash flow
hedging
gains or
losses

Valuation
on AFS
securities

Other comprehensive
income (loss)
on investments in
associates

Gain (Loss)
on overseas
business
translation

Korean won In millions
Remeasurement
elements of
defined benefit plans

Retained
earnings

- ￦

116,689 ￦

(131) ￦

8,290 ￦

(4,266) ￦

(5,388)
1,520,000

6,723

Non-controlling
interests

(1,469,735)

Other comprehensive
income:
Gain on valuation of AFS
securities, net of tax

143,933

Gain on valuation of cash
flow hedge, net of tax

984

Other comprehensive
income on investments in
associates, net of tax

3,023

Translation of overseas
business, net of tax

(2,245)

Remeasurement elements
of defined benefit plans,
net of tax

(5,388)

15,856

￦

Net income (loss)

(93)

(5,481)
1,526,723

Income tax expense (benefit)
Interest income

16,772

￦

(1,469,222)

￦10,398,055 ￦

￦10,398,055 ￦

6,723 ￦ 260,622 ￦

6,723 ￦

260,622 ￦

853 ￦

853 ￦

11,313 ￦

11,313 ￦

(6,511) ￦

(6,511) ￦

(2,713,926)

(2,262,138)

1,614,637

1,425,560

Dividend income

(35,352)

(23,060)

808

2,671

(1,469,735)

513

(1,469,222)

161,551

206

161,757

Loss on AFS securities

94,260

9,964

143,933

143,933

Transfer to derivatives’ credit risk provision

41,204

68,063

984

984

2,455

45

3,023

3,023

206

15,856

(2,039)

15,856

606,325 ￦ 11,296,978 ￦

4,365 ￦ 11,301,343

4,365 ￦ 11,301,343
(66)

1,416,908

(136,062)

1,280,846
(84,549)
16,411

Other comprehensive loss:

Loss on trading securities

Loss on redemption
Loss on foreign exchange transactions

1,986,737

1,815,885

Impairment loss on credit

1,081,235

3,234,293

Impairment loss on investment in associates

236

4,415

Loss on valuation of investment in associates

113,290

7,052

Loss on fair value hedged items

184,212

93,988

18,328

12,867

(66)
1,280,846

(195)

(84,744)

16,411

361

16,772

(100,960)

(556)

(101,516)

Loss on disposals of tangible, intangible and other assets

24

14

Impairment loss on tangible, intangible and other assets

217

538

1,054,048

1,389,390

9,098

12,390

Loss on valuation of derivative assets
Retirement benefits
Transfer of other provisions
Gain on valuation of investment in associates
Gain on trading securities
Gain on AFS securities

(70,157)

Loss on valuation of cash
flow hedge, net of tax

(268)

Other comprehensive
loss on investments in
associates, net of tax

(10,349)

(70,157)

(70,157)

(268)

(268)

(10,349)

(10,349)

Gain on redemption of held-to-maturity (“HTM”) financial assets
Reversal of derivatives’ credit risk provision
Gain on foreign exchange transactions
Gain on fair value hedged items

Translation of overseas
business, net of tax

(17,755)

(17,755)

(556)

(18,311)

Gain on valuation of derivative assets
Gain on disposals of tangible assets, intangible assets and other assets

Remeasurement elements
of defined benefit plans,
net of tax

(2,431)
￦11,814,963 ￦ (129,339) ￦ 190,465 ￦

585 ￦

964 ￦ (24,266) ￦

(2,431)

17,167 ￦ 622,736 ￦ 12,493,275 ￦

(2,431)

Reversal of impairment loss on tangible, intangible and other assets

4,104 ￦ 12,497,379

Korea Eximbank

1,348

16,321

(16,500)

(24,499)

(5,046)

(12,574)

(21,351)

(7,650)

(52)

(4)

(9,525)

(31,315)

(492,192)

(2,077,134)

(277,508)

(541,626)

(1,804,875)

(675,373)

(408)

(782)

(50)

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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(465,640)

(1,307,465)

19,598 ￦ 606,325 ￦ 11,296,978 ￦

19,598 ￦

34,194

Interest expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Net income

December 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

719

(2,245)

Total comprehensive loss

Loss on valuation of AFS
securities, net of tax

2016

(1,308,184)

Dividends
Paid-in capital increase

Total
Equity

3,739 ￦ 11,087,566

1,526,723

Net loss

January 1, 2017

2017

3,742 ￦ 2,081,448 ￦ 11,083,827 ￦

Total comprehensive loss

December 31, 2016

Equity
attributable
to the owners
of the parent
company

Korean won In millions

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash used in operating activities:
￦ 8,878,055 ￦

Dividends
Paid-in capital increase

Financial Review
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Consolidated Statements Of
Cash Flows (Continued)
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Korean won In millions

2017

Korean won In millions

2016

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

2017

2016

316

-

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Due from financial institutions

1,032,476

Financial assets and liabilities at FVTPL
Hedging derivative net assets
Loans
Other assets
Provisions and reserve

(15,792)

Increase in call money

480,708

52,492

Proceeds from borrowings

4,915,469

8,698,157

(733,261)

(1,157,738)

Proceeds from debentures

24,094,658

26,128,038

(1,958,692)

(7,059,266)

Increase in capital stock

-

1,020,000

(19,436)

(218,570)

Decrease in call money

-

(207,953)

(911,881)

68,308

Repayment in borrowings

(7,598,132)

(10,822,329)

(26,586)

(37,131)

Repayment in debentures

(20,809,262)

(18,124,971)

Other liabilities

95,765

(121,945)

Other provisions

(1,724)

-

Payment (Refund) of income tax

(6,573)

3,845

Payment of retirement benefits

Interest received
Interest paid
Dividend income received
Net cash used in operating activities

2,338,280

2,257,578

(1,407,379)

(1,473,537)

35,352

23,060

(206,633)

(7,176,257)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Disposal of AFS securities and HTM securities

1,042,319

390,133

9,106

2,791

Disposal of tangible assets

474

1,364

Disposal of intangible assets

445

23

Disposal of investments in associates

Increase in guarantee deposits in foreign currency

-

4

Acquisitions of AFS securities and HTM securities

(1,075,100)

(1,038,982)

(365,283)

(91,174)

(4,358)

(10,015)

Acquisitions of investments in associates
Acquisitions of tangible assets
Acquisitions of intangible assets
Net cash used in investing activities

(15,632)

(19,652)

(408,029)

(765,508)

Expense related to issuance of capital
Payment of dividends
Net cash provided by financing activities
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Korea Eximbank

-

-

(5,483)

596,239

6,685,459

(18,423)

(1,256,306)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

1,400,373

2,553,727

EFFECTS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

(522,266)

102,952

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF THE YEAR
(Notes 7 and 35)

￦

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

(Continued)
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￦

1,400,373
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Notes To The Consolidated
Financial Statements
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

1. GENERAL:

2) Summary of financial information for subsidiaries as of and for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

(1) SUMMARY OF THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA

(December 31, 2017)

The Export-Import Bank of Korea (the “Bank”) was established in 1976 as a special financial institution under The Export-Import Bank of KoSubsidiaries

rea Act (the “EXIM Bank Act”) to grant financial facilities for overseas trade (i.e., export and import), investments and resources development

Assets

Liabilities

Equity

Net income

activities. As of December 31, 2017, the Bank operates 10 domestic branches, 3 domestic offices, 4 overseas subsidiaries, and 24 overseas
453,479 ￦

408,400 ￦

45,079 ￦

2,831 ￦

(1,129)

KEXIM Vietnam Leasing Co.

144,783

129,216

15,567

1,599

(2,166)

The Bank’s authorized capital is ￦15,000,000 million, and through numerous capital increases since the establishment, its paid-in capital is

PT. KOEXIM Mandiri Finance

176,436

149,077

27,359

2,397

(5,003)

￦11,814,963 million as of December 31, 2017. The Government of the Republic of Korea (the “Government”), the Bank of Korea (“BOK”),

KEXIM Asia Limited

423,166

362,989

60,177

3,094

(13,969)

9,921 ￦

(22,267)

KEXIM Bank UK Limited

offices.

and the Korea Development Bank hold 66.27%, 9.86% and 23.87%, respectively, of the ownership of the Bank as of December 31, 2017.
The Bank, as a trustee of the Government, has managed the Economic Development Cooperation Fund (“EDCF”) since June 1987 and the
Inter-Korean Cooperation Fund (“IKCF”) since March 1991. The funds are accounted for separately and are not included in the Consolidated

￦

Total
comprehensive
income

￦

Total

1,197,864 ￦

1,049,682 ￦

148,182 ￦

(December 31, 2016)

Entity’s consolidated financial statements. The Bank receives fees from the Government for the trustee services.
Subsidiaries

(2) SUMMARY OF SUBSIDIARIES

2016, are as follows :

Capital stock

Main business

Number of
shares owned

Percentage of
owner- ship (%)

Net income

Total
comprehensive
income

44,108 ￦

1,759 ￦

KEXIM Vietnam Leasing Co.

167,145

151,294

15,851

1,515

2,504

PT. KOEXIM Mandiri Finance

172,187

143,093

29,094

3,419

6,177

65,710

2,735

7,240

9,428 ￦

4,685

Total
Location

Equity

481,117 ￦

KEXIM Asia Limited

(December 31, 2017)

Subsidiaries

￦

Liabilities

525,225 ￦

KEXIM Bank UK Limited

1) The subsidiaries of the Bank, in accordance with K-IFRS No.1110, ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’, as of December 31, 2017 and

Assets

422,804

￦

1,287,361 ￦

357,094
1,132,598 ￦

154,763 ￦

(11,236)

Financial
statements as of

KEXIM Bank UK Limited

United Kingdom

GBP 20 mil.

Finance

20,000,000

100.00

Dec. 31, 2017

3) The Consolidated Entity has entered into structured finance with structured entities. The Consolidated Entity has no controlling power over

KEXIM Vietnam Leasing Co.(*)

Vietnam

USD 13 mil.

Finance

-

100.00

Dec. 31, 2017

those structured entities, which is determined in accordance with K-IFRS No.1110, therefore, those structured entities are not consolidated

PT.KOEXIM Mandiri Finance

Indonesia

IDR 52,000 mil.

Finance

442

85.00

Dec. 31, 2017

to the Consolidated Entity.

KEXIM Asia Limited

Hong Kong

USD 30 mil.

Finance

30,000,000

100.00

Dec. 31, 2017

(*) This entity does not issue share certificates.

idated Entity is exposed to, as detailed below.

(December 31, 2016)
Subsidiaries

These arrangements are accounted for as structured finance based on the nature and purpose of their investments and the risk the Consol-

Structured finance includes investments in project financing on real estate, social overhead capital (“SOC”), infrastructure and shipping
Location

Capital stock

Main business

Number of
shares owned

Percentage of
owner- ship (%)

Financial
statements as of

finance. They are formed as special purpose entities by funding through equity investments and loans from various investors. SOC is a
financing method for large risk business and investment decisions are made by business outlook of the project itself rather than a credit

KEXIM Bank UK Limited

United Kingdom

GBP 20 mil.

Finance

20,000,000

100.00

Dec. 31, 2016

of the investors or collateral. The investors take profits in relation to such investments, the Consolidated Entity recognizes interest income

KEXIM Vietnam Leasing Co.(*)

Vietnam

USD 13 mil.

Finance

-

100.00

Dec. 31, 2016

on loans, gains or losses on valuation of equity investments or dividend income. The structured finance is secured by additional funding

PT.KOEXIM Mandiri Finance

Indonesia

IDR 52,000 mil.

Finance

442

85.00

Dec. 31, 2016

agreement, guarantee or credit facilities, however, the structured financing project would fail to return the capital of equity investments or

KEXIM Asia Limited

Hong Kong

USD 30 mil.

Finance

30,000,000

100.00

Dec. 31, 2016

principal of loans to the Consolidated Entity if it is discontinued or did not achieve business outcome.

(*) This entity does not issue share certificates.
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Total assets and liabilities of the unconsolidated structured entities, carrying value of the related items recorded, and related maximum exposure to risks as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Items included in the consolidated financial statements of each entity in the Consolidated Entity are measured using the currency of the priDec. 31, 2017

￦

Total assets of unconsolidated structured entities
Assets involved in unconsolidated structured entities
Loans and receivables

(2) FUNCTIONAL CURRENCY

243,110,347

Dec. 31, 2016

￦

174,397,608

96,121,605

27,065,640

96,002,114

26,955,346

119,491

110,294

463,906

445,625

463,887

439,041

Other assets
Liabilities involved in unconsolidated structured entities
Provisions
Other liabilities

mary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency).

(3) SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires the application of accounting policies and certain critical accounting estimates
and assumptions may have a significant impact on assets (liabilities) and income (expenses). The management’s estimate may differ from the
actual outcome if the management’s estimate and assumption based on its best judgment at the reporting date are different from an actual
environment.

19

6,584

Estimates and assumptions are consistently evaluated and the change in an accounting estimate is recognized prospectively by including in

32,945,499

33,854,102

profit or loss in the period of the change, if the change affects that period only, or the period of the change and future periods, if the change

Investment asset

21,947,748

22,959,500

affects both.

Granting of credit

10,997,751

10,894,602

Maximum exposure to risks

1) Significant estimates and assumptions
Uncertainty in estimates and assumptions with significant risk that will result in material adjustment are as follows:

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
The Consolidated Entity’s consolidated financial statements are prepared under K-IFRS.

(1) BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

① Fair value of financial instruments
		The fair values of financial instruments where no active market exists or where quoted prices are not otherwise available are determined
by using valuation techniques. Financial instruments that are not actively traded in the market and with less transparent market price, will
have less objective fair value and will require broad judgment in liquidity, concentration, uncertainty in market factors and assumption in
price determination and other risks.

The Bank and its subsidiaries have prepared the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the K-IFRS.
		As described in the significant accounting policies in Note 3(6), ‘Recognition and Measurement of Financial Instruments’, diverse valuation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain properties/non-current

techniques are used to determine the fair value of financial instruments, from general market accepted valuation model to internally devel-

assets and financial instruments that are measured at fair values. Historical cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given.

oped valuation model that incorporates various types of assumptions and variables.

The principal accounting policies are set out below. Except for the effect of the Amendments to K-IFRSs and new interpretations set out be-

② Provision of credit losses (allowances for loan losses, provisions for acceptances and guarantees, financial guarantee contracts and un-

low, the principal accounting policies used to prepare the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017

used loan commitments)

are consistent with the accounting policies used to prepare the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
		The Consolidated Entity determines and recognizes allowances for loan losses through impairment testing and recognizes provisions for

2016.

acceptances and guarantees, financial guarantee contracts and unused loan commitments. The amount of provisions of credit losses is deAmendments to K-IFRS No.1007 – Statement of Cash Flows

termined by the methodology and assumptions used for estimating expected cash flows of the borrower for allowances on individual loans
and collectively assessing allowances for groups of loans, guarantees and unused loan commitments.

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017. An entity shall provide a classification of changes
in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash flows. The adoption of the amendments has no significant impact on the Consolidated Entity’s financial statements.

③ Defined benefit obligation
		The present value of defined benefit obligations is measured by the independent actuaries using projected unit credit (“PUC”) method. It is
determined by actuarial assumptions and variables such as future increases in salaries, rate of retirement, discount rate and others.

Amendments to K-IFRS No.1012 – Income Taxes
2) Critical judgments in applying the accounting policies
These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017. The amendments clarify the concept of temporary

Critical judgments in applying the accounting policies that have significant impact on the amount recognized in the consolidated financial

differences on unrealized gain and loss, in condition that debt instruments, which are measured on fair values, are under tax base amount.

statements are as follows:

The adoption of the amendments had no significant impact on the Consolidated Entity’s financial statements.
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① Impairment of AFS equity investments

All intra-group transactions and related assets and liabilities, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

As described in the significant accounting policies in ‘Impairment of Financial Assets’, when there is significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of an investment in an equity instrument below its original cost, there is objective evidence that AFS equity investments are im-

Changes in the Consolidated Entity’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Consolidated Entity losing control over the

paired.

subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Consolidated Entity’s interests and the non-controlling
interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the

Accordingly, the Consolidated Entity considers the decline in the fair value of over 30% against the original cost as “significant decline” and

non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity and attributed to

a six-month continuous decline in the market price for marketable equity instrument as “prolonged decline”.

owners of the Bank.
When the Consolidated Entity loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. When assets of the subsidiary are carried at revalued

(1) GENERAL

amounts or fair values and the related cumulative gain or loss has been recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in eq-

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements after transition to K-IFRS are set out
below.

uity, the amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the Consolidated
Entity had directly disposed of the relevant assets (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred directly to retained earnings). The fair value
of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is recognized as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under K-IFRS No.1039, ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ or, when applicable, the cost on initial

(2) BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Bank and entities (including structured entities) controlled by
the Bank (and its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Bank 1) has the power over the investee; 2) is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee, and 3) has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor’s
return. The Bank reassesses whether it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of control.

(3) BUSINESS COMBINATION
Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the fair values of the assets transferred by the Consolidated Entity, liabilities incurred by
the Consolidated Entity to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Consolidated Entity in exchange for control

When the Consolidated Entity has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when the voting rights
are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the activities of the investee unilaterally. The Consolidated Entity considers all relevant facts
and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Consolidated Entity's voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:
- The size of the Consolidated Entity 's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote holders;
- Potential voting rights held by the Bank, other vote holders or other parties;
- Rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
- Any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Consolidated Entity has, or does not have, the current ability to direct the
relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous stockholders' meetings.
Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, respectively, as appropriate. The carrying amount of
non-controlling interests is adjusted to reflect their proportional share of changes in equity subsequent to the initial recognition. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Consolidated Entity and the non-controlling interests even if this result in the
non-controlling interests has a deficit balance.

of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally recognized in profit or loss as incurred.
At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognized at their fair value at the acquisition date,
except that:
- Deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets related to employee benefit arrangements are recognized and measured in
accordance with K-IFRS No.1012, ‘Income Taxes’ and K-IFRS No.1019, ‘Employee Benefits’ respectively;
- Liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based payment arrangements of
the Consolidated Entity entered into to replace share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured in accordance with K-IFRS
No.1102, ‘Share-based Payment’ at the acquisition date; and
- Assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with K-IFRS No.1105, ‘Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations’ are measured in accordance with that standard.
Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of: a) the consideration transferred, b) the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, and c) the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any); over the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after reassessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Consolidated Entity’s accounting policies.

identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of: a) the consideration transferred, b) the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree, and c) the fair value of the acquirer's previously held interest in the acquiree (if any); the excess is recognized immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.
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Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity's net assets in

to recognize the Consolidated Entity's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture. When the

the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests' proportionate share of the recognized

Consolidated Entity's share of losses of an associate or a joint venture exceeds the Consolidated Entity's interest in that associate or joint ven-

amounts of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types

ture (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Consolidated Entity's net investment in the associate or joint

of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another K-IFRS.

venture), the Consolidated Entity discontinues recognizing its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognized only to the extent that
the Consolidated Entity has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

When the consideration transferred by the Consolidated Entity in a business combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the con-

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Consolidated Entity's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contin-

sideration transferred in a business combination. Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period

gent liabilities of an associate or a joint venture recognized at the date of acquisition is recognized as goodwill, which is included within the

adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding adjustments against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments

carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Consolidated Entity’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and

that arise from additional information obtained during the ‘measurement period’ (which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date)

contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.
Upon disposal of an associate or a joint venture that results in the Consolidated Entity losing significant influence over that associate or joint
The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as measurement period adjust-

venture, any retained investment is measured at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition as

ments depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured at

a financial asset in accordance with K-IFRS No.1039. The difference between the previous carrying amount of the associate or joint venture

subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an

attributable to the retained interest and its fair value is included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate or joint

asset or a liability is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with K-IFRS No.1039, ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and

venture. In addition, the Consolidated Entity accounts for all amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that

Measurement’, or K-IFRS No.1037, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’, as appropriate, with the corresponding gain or

associate or joint venture on the same basis we would be required if that associate or joint venture had directly disposed of the related assets

loss being recognized in profit or loss.

or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Consolidated Entity reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Consolidated Entity's previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to

profit or loss (as reclassification adjustment) when it loses significant influence over that associate or joint venture.

fair value at the acquisition date and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognized in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously been recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where

When the Consolidated Entity reduces its ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture but the Consolidated Entity continues to use the

such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were disposed of.

equity method, the Consolidated Entity reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been recognized in
other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the dis-

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the combination occurs, the

posal of the related assets or liabilities. In addition, the Consolidated Entity applies K-IFRS No.1105 to a portion of investment in an associate

Consolidated Entity reports provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted

or a joint venture that meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale.

during the measurement period (see above), or additional assets or liabilities are recognized, to reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts recognized at that date.

The requirements of K-IFRS No.1039, ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ are applied to determine whether it is necessary
to recognize any impairment loss with respect to the Consolidated Entity’s investment in an associate or a joint venture. When necessary, the

(4) INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
An associate is an entity over which the Consolidated Entity has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.
A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.
The net income of current period and the financial results of associates and joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting, except when the investment is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for
in accordance with K-IFRS No.1105, ‘Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations’. Under the equity method, an investment in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognized in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter
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entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with K-IFRS No.1036, ‘Impairment of
Assets’ by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying amount, any impairment
loss recognized forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognized in accordance with
K-IFRS No.1036 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.
The Consolidated Entity continues to use the equity method when an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or
an investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests.
When a subsidiary entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture of the Consolidated Entity, profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the associate or joint venture are recognized in the Consolidated Entity's consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests in the associate or joint venture that are not related to the Consolidated Entity.
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(5) FOREIGN CURRENCY

chase or sale of a financial asset under a contract whose terms require delivery of the asset within the time frame established generally by

1) Foreign currency transactions

The Consolidated Entity classifies the financial assets as financial assets at FVTPL, HTMinvestments, AFS financial assets, loans, receiv-

market regulation or practice) is recognized using trade date accounting.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Consolidated Entity, transactions in currencies other than the Consolidated Entity’s
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recorded by applying the rates of exchange at the dates of the transactions.
At the end of each reporting period, foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate which is the spot exchange rate
at the end of the reporting period.

ables and financial liabilities as financial liabilities at FVTPL and other financial liabilities as the nature and holding purpose of financial
instrument at initial recognition in the purpose of financial reporting.
At initial recognition, a financial asset or financial liability is measured at its fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the spot exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was determined and non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the spot exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different from those at which
they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous financial statements are recognized in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise. When gains or losses on a non-monetary item are recognized in other comprehensive income, any exchange component of those gains or losses is recognized in other comprehensive income. Conversely, when gains or losses on a non-monetary item are
recognized in profit or loss, any exchange component of those gains or losses is recognized in profit or loss.

The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price (that is, the fair value of the consideration given or received).
2) Subsequent measurement
After initial recognition, financial instruments are measured at one of the following based on classification at initial recognition.
① Amortized cost
The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition and adjusted to reflect minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method (as defined below) and minus any reduction (directly or through the use of an allowances account) for impairment or bad debt
expenses.

2) Foreign operations
The results and financial position of all foreign operations, whose functional currency differs from the Consolidated Entity’s presentation
currency, are translated into the Consolidated Entity’s presentation currency using the following procedures:
Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that statement of financial position. Income and expenses for statement of comprehensive income presented are translated at average exchange rates for the
period.

② Fair value
The Consolidated Entity primarily uses fair values for the measurement of financial instruments. Fair values are the published price quotations in an active market and are based on the market prices or the dealer price quotations of financial instruments traded in an active
market where available.
A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, deal-

Any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition of that foreign operation are treated
as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation. Thus they are expressed in the functional currency of the foreign operation and are translated into the presentation currency at the closing rate.
On the disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation, recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the separate component of equity, are reclassified from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the gains or losses on disposal are recognized. On the partial disposal of a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, the Consolidated Entity re-attributes the proportionate share of the cumulative amount of the exchange differences recognized
in other comprehensive income to the non-controlling interests in that foreign operation. In any other partial disposal of a foreign operation,
the Consolidated Entity reclassifies to profit or loss only the proportionate share of the cumulative amount of the exchange differences recognized in other comprehensive income.

(6) RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

er, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis.
The Consolidated Entity uses valuation models that are commonly used by market participants and customized for the Consolidated Entity
to determine fair values of common over-the-counter (OTC) derivatives such as options, interest rate swaps and currency swaps, which are
based on the inputs observable
in markets. However, for these more complex instruments, the Consolidated Entity uses internally developed models, which are usually
based on valuation methods and techniques generally recognized as standard within the industry, or the value measured by the independent external valuation institution as the fair values if all or some of the inputs to the valuation models are not market observable and therefore it is necessary to measure fair value on certain assumptions.
Also, the Consolidated Entity classified measurements of fair value recognized in the financial statements into the following hierarchy.
- Level 1: Fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

1) Initial recognition
The Consolidated Entity recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its consolidated statement of financial position when the Consolidated Entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets (a pur-

- Level 2: Fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
			 the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
- Level 3: Fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not
			 based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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The fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the level of the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

A non-derivative financial asset is classified as held for trading if either

For this purpose, input that is significant is estimated by the entire measurement. On the other hand, the fair value hierarchy of foreign currency financial instruments is not affected by fluctuation of foreign exchange rate.

- It is acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term, or
- It is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern

Unobservable inputs are used to measure fair value to the extent that relevant observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for sig-

of short-term profit taking.

nificant adjustments. In this situation, the measurement is regarded as Level 3.
The Consolidated Entity may designate certain financial assets, other than held for trading or contingent consideration that may be paid by
If the valuation technique does not reflect all factors which market participants would consider in setting a price, the fair value is adjusted to

an acquirer as part of business combination to which K-IFRS No.1103 applies, upon initial recognition as at FVTPL when one of the following

reflect those factors. These factors include counterparty credit risk, bid-ask spread, liquidity risk and others.

conditions is met:

The chosen valuation technique makes maximum use of market inputs and relies as little as possible on entity-specific inputs. It incorpo-

- It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as 'an accounting mismatch')

rates all factors that market participants would consider in setting a price and is consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing financial instruments. Periodically, the Consolidated Entity calibrates the valuation technique and tests it for validity using prices from
any observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based on any available observable market data.

that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing the gains and losses on them on different bases.
- A group of financial assets is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information about the Bank is provided internally on that basis to the Consolidated Entity's
key management personnel.

3) Derecognition

- A contract containing one or more embedded derivatives may designate the entire hybrid (combined) contract as a financial asset at FVTPL

Derecognition is the removal of a previously recognized financial asset or financial liability from the consolidated statement of financial posi-

if allowed according to K-IFRS No.1039, ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and measurement’.

tion. The following is criteria for removal:
After initial recognition, a financial asset at FVTPL is measured at fair value and gains or losses arising from a change in the fair value are rec① Derecognition of financial assets

ognized in profit or loss. Interest income, dividend income, and gains or losses from sale and repayment from financial assets at FVTPL are

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or the financial assets have

recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as net gains on financial instruments at FVTPL.

been transferred and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are also transferred or the financial assets
have been neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks, rewards of ownership and control. Therefore, if the Consolidated Entity
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets, the Consolidated Entity continues to

(9) FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

recognize the financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset.

AFS and HTM financial assets are presented as financial investments.

② Derecognition of financial liabilities

1) AFS financial assets

Financial liabilities are derecognized from the consolidated statement of financial position when the obligation specified in contract is discharged, canceled or expired.

Profit or loss of financial assets classified as AFS, except for impairment loss and foreign exchange gains and losses, is recognized as other
comprehensive income, and cumulative profit or loss is reclassified from equity to current profit or loss at the derecognition of financial asset and it is recognized as part of other operating profit or loss in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

4) Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amounts are presented in the consolidated statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Consolidated Entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either
to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(7) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

However, interest income measured using effective interest rate is recognized in current profit or loss, and dividends of financial assets
classified as AFS are recognized when the right to receive payment is established.
AFS financial assets denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the closing rate.
For such a financial asset, exchange differences resulting from changes in amortized cost are recognized in profit or loss as part of other

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, foreign currency, and highly liquid short term investments that are readily convertible to

operating income and expenses. For AFS equity instruments that are not monetary items for example, equity instruments, the gains or loss-

known amounts of cash, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

es that are recognized in other comprehensive income include any related foreign exchange component.

(8) FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FVTPL

2) HTM financial assets

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is contingent consideration that may be paid by an acquirer as part of a
business combination to which K-IFRS No.1103 applies, or held for trading, or it is designated as at FVTPL.
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HTM financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity that the Consolidated Entity’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. HTM financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method after initial recognition and interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate.
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(10) LOANS

ment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or loss) that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is reclas-

Non-derivative financial assets are classified as loans if these are not quoted in an active market and payments are fixed or determinable. After

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of an AFS debt instrument is classified as increases and the increase can be objectively related to

initial recognition, these are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

sified from equity to profit or loss as part of other operating income and expenses.
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed, with the amount of the reversal recognized in profit or loss as part of other operating income and expenses. However, impairment losses recognized in profit or loss for

(11) IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

an AFS equity instrument classified as AFS are not reversed through profit or loss.

The Consolidated Entity assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred, if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. However, losses expected as a result of future events, no matter how likely, are not recognized.
If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured and recognized in profit or loss
by category of financial assets.

3) HTM financial assets
If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on HTM financial assets carried at amortized cost has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. Impairment loss of HTM financial assets is directly deducted from the carrying
amount. The amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss as part of other operating income and expenses. In case of financial asset
classified as HTM, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss is decreased and objectively related to the event occurring
after the impairment is recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed to the extent of amortized cost at the date of recovery. The amount of reversal is recognized in profit or loss as part of other operating income and expenses in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.

1) Loans
If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans carried at amortized cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the loan's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the loan's original effective interest rate. The Consolidated Entity first assesses whether
objective evidence of impairment exists individually for loan that are individually significant (individual evaluation of impairment), and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Consolidated Entity determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed loan, whether significant
or not, it includes the loan in a group of loan with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment (collective
evaluation of impairment).

(12) DERIVATIVES
The Consolidated Entity enters into numerous numbers of derivatives such as currency forward, interest rate swaps, currency swaps and others for trading purpose or to manage its exposures to fluctuations in interest rates and currency exchange and others. These derivatives are
presented as financial assets and liabilities at FVTPL and derivatives for hedging in accordance with purpose and subsequent measurement.
Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date the derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently measured to their fair
value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognized in net profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in such case the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge
relationship. The Consolidated Entity designates certain derivatives as hedging instruments to hedge the risk of changes in fair value of a rec-

① Individual assessment of impairment
Individual assessment of impairment losses are calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows of a loan at its original effective
interest rate and comparing the resultant present value with the loan’s current carrying amount. This process normally encompasses management’s best estimate, such as operating cash flow of borrower and fair value less cost to sell of any collateral held and the timing of anticipated receipts.

ognized asset or liability or firm contracts (fair value hedge).
At the inception of the hedge there is formal designation and documentation of the hedging relationship and the Consolidated Entity's risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. That documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the
hedged item or transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the entity will assess the hedging instrument's effectiveness in offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged item's fair value attributable to the hedged risk.

② Collective assessment of impairment
The methodology based on historical loss experience is used to estimate inherent incurred loss on groups of loans for collective evaluation
of impairment. Such methodology incorporates factors such as type of product and borrowers, credit rating, portfolio size, loss emergence
period, recovery period and applies probability of default (PD) on each loan (or pool of loans) and loss given default (LGD) by type of collateral. Also, consistent assumptions are applied to form a formula-based model in estimating inherent loss and to determine factors on
the basis of historical loss experience and current condition. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are
reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

1) Derivative for trading
All derivatives, except for derivatives that are designated and qualify for hedge accounting are classified as financial instruments held for
trading and measured at fair value. Gains or losses arising from a change in fair value are recognized in profit or loss as part of net gains on
financial instruments at FVTPL.
2) Derivative financial instruments for hedging
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recognized in profit or loss immediately, to-

2) AFS financial assets
When a decline in the fair value of an AFS financial asset has been recognized in other comprehensive income and there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss (the difference between the acquisition cost and current fair value, less any impair-
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gether with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk. The change in the fair value
of the hedging instrument and the change in the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are recognized in the line of the comprehensive income statement relating to the hedged item.
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Fair value hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively if the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or the hedge

3) Embedded derivatives

no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting or the Consolidated Entity revokes the designation. Once fair value hedge accounting is

Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for as derivatives if the economic characteristics and risks of the

discontinued, the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is fully amortized to

embedded derivatives are not closely related to those of the host contract and a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded

profit or loss by the maturity of the financial instrument.

derivatives would meet the definition of a derivative and the hybrid (combined) instrument is not measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognized in profit or loss. Gains or losses arising from a change in the fair value of embedded derivatives separated from host con-

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is recognized in other

tract are recognized in profit or loss as part of net gains on financial instruments at FVTPL.

comprehensive income. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognized immediately in profit or loss, and is recognized in
the line of the consolidated statements of comprehensive income relating to the hedged item.

4) Day one profit and loss
If the Consolidated Entity uses a valuation technique that incorporates data not obtained from observable markets for the fair value at initial

① Fair value hedge

recognition of financial instruments, there may be a difference between the transaction price and the amount determined using that valu-

Fair value hedge is a hedge of the exposure to changes in fair value of a recognized asset or liability or an unrecognized firm commitment,

ation technique. In these circumstances, the fair value of financial instruments is recognized as the transaction price and the difference is

or an identified portion of such an asset, liability or firm commitment, that is attributable to a particular risk and could affect profit or loss.

amortized by using straight line method over the life of the financial instruments. If the fair value of the financial instruments is determined

When applying fair value hedge, the gain or loss on the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk shall adjust the carrying amount of the

using observable market inputs, the difference between the transaction price and amounts determined using observable markets inputs are

hedged item and be recognized in profit or loss.

recognized in the profit or loss.

The Consolidated Entity shall discontinue prospectively the fair value hedge if the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or the Consolidated Entity revokes the designation. Any adjustment
arising from the gain or loss on the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk to the carrying amount of a hedged financial instrument for
which the effective interest method is used shall be amortized to profit or loss.
The Consolidated Entity uses interest rate swaps for hedging changes of fair values in hedged items arising from changes in interest rates.
The Consolidated Entity also uses currency swaps for hedging changes in fair values of hedged items arising from changes in foreign exchange rates.

(13) TANGIBLE ASSET
1) Recognition and measurement
All property and equipment that qualify for recognition as an asset are measured at its cost and subsequently carried at its cost less any
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
The cost of property and equipment includes any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for
it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management and the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the
item and restoring the site on which it is located.

② Cash flow hedge
Cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognized
asset or liability (such as all or some future interest payments on variable-rate debt) or a highly probable forecast transaction and could
affect profit or loss. When applying cash flow hedge, the portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument that is determined to be an
effective hedge shall be recognized in other comprehensive income and the ineffective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
are recognized in profit or loss. If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a financial asset or a financial
liability, the associated gains or losses that were recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a
reclassification adjustment in the same period or periods during which the hedged forecast cash flows affect profit or loss.
The Consolidated Entity shall discontinue prospectively the cash flow hedge if hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or the Consolidated Entity revokes the designation. If the forecasted

Subsequent expenditures are capitalized only when they prolong the useful life or enhance values of the assets but the costs of the day-today servicing of the assets, such as repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. If part of an item of an asset
has a useful life different from that of the entire assets, it is recognized as a separate asset.
2) Depreciation
Land is not depreciated whereas other property and equipment are depreciated using the method that reflects the pattern in which the asset’s future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the Consolidated Entity. The depreciable amount of an asset is determined
after deducting its residual value.
The depreciation method is straight-line and estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows.

transaction is no longer expected to occur, any related cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument that has been recognized in other
comprehensive
income from the period when the hedge was effective are reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
The Consolidated Entity uses interest rate swaps for hedging changes of cash flows in hedged items arising from changes in interest rates.
The Consolidated Entity also uses currency swaps for hedging changes in cash flows of hedged items arising from changes in foreign exchange rates.

Property and equipment

Estimated useful lives

Buildings and structures

10-60 years

Vehicles

4 years

Tools, furniture and fixtures

4-20 years

The residual value, the useful life and the depreciation method applied to an asset are reviewed at least at each financial year end and, if
expectations differ from previous estimates or if there has been a significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future
economic benefits embodied in the asset, the changes are accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.
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(14) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the

Intangible assets are measured initially at cost and subsequently carried at its cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated
impairment losses.

Consolidated Entity determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs (the asset's cash-generating
unit). The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable amount of an
asset estimated to be is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. And such impair-

Intangible assets are amortized using the straight-line method with no residual value over their estimated useful economic life since the asset
is available for use.

ment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

(17) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FVTPL
Intangible assets

Estimated useful lives

Software

5 years

System development costs

5 years

The amortization period and the amortization method for intangible assets with a definite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include contingent consideration that may be paid by an acquirer as part of a business combination to which
K-IFRS No.1103 applies, short-term financial liabilities and financial liabilities recognized as financial liabilities at FVTPL initially. Financial
liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognized in profit or loss. Otherwise, the transaction cost is recognized in current profit or loss.

(18) PROVISIONS

year end. The useful life of an intangible asset that is not being amortized is reviewed each period to determine whether events and circumstances continue to support an indefinite useful life assessment for that asset. If there is any change, it is accounted for as a change in an

A provision is recognized if the Consolidated Entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of the past event and it is proba-

accounting estimate.

ble that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. The risks and uncertainties that inevitably surround many events and circumstances are taken into account in
reaching the best estimate of a provision, and where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount of a provision is the present

(15) LEASES

value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Provisions on confirmed and unconfirmed acceptances and guarantees, unfunded commitments of credit card and unused credit line of consumer and corporate loans are recognized using valuation model that applies the credit conversion factor, default rates and LGD. Provisions

1) Finance lease

are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of

At the commencement of the lease term, the Consolidated Entity recognizes finance leases as assets and liabilities in its consolidated state-

resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provisions are reversed.

ments of financial position at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments, each determined at the inception of the lease. Any initial direct costs of the lessee are added to the amount recognized as an asset.

(19) FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability and the finance charge

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer (the Consolidated Entity) to make specified payments to reimburse the

are allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lia-

holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a

bility.

debt instrument.
Financial guarantee contracts are initially recognized at fair value and are amortized over the life of the contract. After initial recognition, finan-

2) Operating lease
Lease payments under an operating lease (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are recognized as an expense on a straight-line

cial guarantee contracts are measured at the greater of:

basis over the lease term unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the asset's benefit.
- The amount determined in accordance with K-IFRS No.1037, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’ and

(16) IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

- The initial amount recognized, less, when appropriate, cumulative amortization recognized in accordance with K-IFRS No.1018, ‘Revenue’.

The Consolidated Entity assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that a non-financial asset, except for

(20) EQUITY AND RESERVE

deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits and non-current assets (or group of assets to be sold) classified as held for sale,
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Consolidated Entity estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. However, irrespective of

Equity and reserve are any contract or agreement that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.

whether there is any indication of impairment, the Consolidated Entity tests goodwill acquired in a business combination, an intangible asset
with an indefinite useful life and an intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by comparing its carrying amount with its
recoverable amount.
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(21) INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSES

(24) EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS

Interest income and expenses are recognized using the effective interest method. Effective interest method is a method of calculating the

1) Defined contribution plans

amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial liability (or groups of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the interest in-

When employees render service related to defined contribution plans, contributions related to employees services are recognized in current

come or interest expenses over the relevant period.

profit or loss without contributions included in cost of assets. Contributions which are supposed to be paid are recognized in accrued expenses after deducting any amount already paid. Also, if contributions already paid exceed contributions which would be paid at the end of

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the finan-

period, the amount of excess is recognized in prepaid expenses.

cial instrument or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Consolidated Entity estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument but does

2) Defined benefit plans

not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the contract that are an in-

The Consolidated Entity’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount

tegral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts. In those rare cases when it is not possible to

of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any

estimate reliably the cash flows or the expected life of a financial instrument (or group of financial instruments), the Consolidated Entity uses

plan assets.

the contractual cash flows over the full contractual term of the financial instrument (or group of financial instruments).

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the
calculation results in a potential asset for the Consolidated Entity, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits

Interest on impaired financial assets is recognized using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measur-

available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of

ing the impairment loss.

economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding requirements.

(22) FEES AND COMMISSION INCOME

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the

The Consolidated Entity recognizes financial service fee in accordance with the accounting standard of the financial instrument related to the
fees earned.

effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in OCI. The Consolidated Entity determines the net interest
expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net

1) Fees that are an integral part of the effective interest of a financial instrument
Such fees are generally treated as adjustments of effective interest. Such fees may include compensation for activities such as evaluating
the borrower's financial condition, evaluating and recording guarantees, collateral and other security arrangements, negotiating the terms of
the instrument, preparing and processing documents and closing the transaction and origination fees received on issuing financial liabilities
measured at amortized cost.

defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses
related to defined benefit plans are recognized in profit or loss.
When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain
or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately in profit or loss. The Consolidated Entity recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a
defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

However, fees relating to the creation or acquisition of a financial asset at FVTPL are recognized as revenue immediately.

3) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits that are due to be settled within 12 months after the end of the period in which the

2) Fees earned as services are provided
Such fees are recognized as revenue as the services are provided.
3) Fees that are earned on the execution of a significant act
Such fees are recognized as revenue when the significant act has been completed.

(23) DIVIDEND INCOME

employees render the related service.
Short-term employee benefits are recognized in current profit and loss when employees render the related service. Short-term employee
benefits are not discounted.

(25) INCOME TAXES
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred income tax expense. Current and deferred income tax are recognized as

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss when the right to receive payment is established. Dividend income from financial assets at
FVTPL and financial investment is recognized in profit or loss as part of dividend income in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

income or an expense and included in profit or loss for the period, except for comprehensive income or directly in equity and a business combination.
1) Current tax
Current income tax is the amount of income taxes payable (recoverable) in respect of the taxable profit (tax loss) for a period. The difference between the taxable profit and accounting profit may arise when income or expenses are included in accounting profit in one period,
but is included in taxable profit in a different period, and if there is revenue that is exempt from taxation, expenses that are not deductible
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in determining taxable profit (tax loss). Current income tax liabilities (assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount

Adoption of K-IFRS No. 1109 will generally be applied retrospectively, except for the following:

expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities, using the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

- Exemption allowing the Consolidated Entity not to restate comparative information for prior periods with respect to classification and

The Consolidated Entity offsets current income tax assets and current income tax liabilities if, and only if, the Consolidated Entity has a

- Prospective application of new hedge accounting except for those specified in K-IFRS 1109 for retrospective application such as

measurement (including impairment) changes; and
legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the

accounting for the time value of options.

liability simultaneously.
The key features of the new standard, K-IFRS No.1109, are 1) classification and measurement of financial assets that reflects the business
2) Deferred tax

model in which the assets are managed and their cash flow characteristics, 2) impairment methodology that reflects ‘expected credit loss’

Deferred tax is recognized, using the asset-liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax-based amount of assets and

(ECL) model for financial assets, and 3) expanded scope of hedged items and hedging instruments which qualify for hedge accounting and

liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statements. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences

changes in assessment method for effect of hedging relationships.

and deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise

K-IFRS No.1109 will require the Consolidated Entity to assess the financial impact from application of K-IFRS No.1109 and revise its ac-

from the initial recognition of goodwill; deferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transac-

counting processes and internal controls related to financial instruments. Actual impact of adopting K-IFRS No.1109 will be dependent

tion other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

on the financial instruments the Consolidated Entity holds and economic conditions at that time as well as accounting policy elections and
judgment that it will make in the future.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, except for deferred
tax liabilities for which the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Consolidated Entity and it is probable that

For the application of K-IFRS No.1109, the Consolidated Entity performed analysis and identified necessary modifications to internal con-

the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

trols and implemented change in accounting systems relating to financial instruments in 2017.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period. The Consolidated Entity reduces the carrying

To assess financial impacts from application of K-IFRS No.1109, the Consolidated Entity performed an impact analysis on the 2017 con-

amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the benefit of

solidated financial statements based on the status and available information as of December 31, 2017. Expected financial impacts on the

part or all of that deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Consolidated Entity's consolidated financial statements by the main topics of K-IFRS No.1109 were summarized as follows:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the

The financial analysis disclosed herein is subject to change depending on additional information that the Consolidated Entity uses hereafter

liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The

and related decision making.

measurement of deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the Consolidated Entity expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

① Classification and measurement of financial assets
When K-IFRS No.1109 is applied, the Consolidated Entity will classify financial assets to be measured at amortized cost, fair value through

The Consolidated Entity offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities when the Consolidated Entity has a legally enforceable right

other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL”) on the basis of the Consolidated Entity's business mod-

to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes

el for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. If a hybrid contract contains a host

levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity; or different taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax

that is a financial asset, the embedded derivatives shall not be separated from the host, and the hybrid contract as a whole shall be classi-

liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significant

fied as a financial asset.

amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

(26) NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS NOT YET ADOPTED
1) Amendments to K-IFRS No.1109 – Financial Instruments
K-IFRS No.1109, published on September 25, 2015, is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with earlier
adoption permitted. It replaces existing guidance in K-IFRS No.1039, ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.’ The Consoli-

Contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interests

Business model
For collecting contractual cash flows

At amortized cost(*1)

For both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets

At FVOCI(*1)

dated Entity plans to adopt K-IFRS No.1109 for the year beginning on January 1, 2018 and will recognize the accumulated effect resulting
from initial application of K-IFRS No.1109 on the date of initial application, which is January 1, 2018.

For trading, and others

At FVPL

(*1) The Consolidated Entity may irrevocably designate a financial asset as at FVPL to eliminate or significantly reduce an accounting mismatch.
(*2) The Consolidated Entity may irrevocably designate equity instruments that is not held for trading as at FVOCI.
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No.1109 compared to the existing guidance in K-IFRS No.1039, the adoption of K-IFRS No.1109 is expected to potentially increase the

As of December 31, 2017, the Consolidated Entity had financial liabilities in the amount of ￦ 78,967,995 million under K-IFRS No.1039.
Based on the management's impact assessment to date, upon adoption of K-IFRS No. 1109 as of January 1, 2018, no financial liability

portion of financial assets that are measured at FVPL, which would increase the volatility in the Consolidated Entity’s profit or loss. Expected

was expected to be designated as at FVPL upon adoption of K-IFRS No.1109.

As there are more stringent requirements for a financial asset to be classified as measured at amortized costs or FVOCI under K-IFRS

impacts on the classification and measurements of the non-derivative financial instruments as of December 31, 2017, based on the infor③ Impairment: Financial assets and contract assets

mation from the revised accounting system were as follows (Korean won in millions):

In accordance with the existing standard K-IFRS No.1039, impairment is recognized only if evidence of impairment based on 'incurred loss
Amounts
under K-IFRS
No.1039(*)

Amounts
under K-IFRS
No.1109(*)

Classification under
K-IFRS No.1039

Classification under
K-IFRS No.1109

Loans and receivables

Amortized cost

Loans and receivables

FVPL

18,216

13,577

Loans and receivables

FVOCI

1,095,968

866,319

Loans and receivables

Amortized cost

70,646,694

70,646,694

Loans and receivables

Amortized cost

1,106,409

1,106,409

Trading assets (debt securities)

FVTPL

FVPL

38,665

38,665

Trading assets (equity securities)

FVTPL

FVPL

725,613

725,613

AFS financial assets

FVOCI

1,145,635

1,145,635

AFS financial assets

FVPL

134,324

134,324

AFS financial assets

FVOCI

5,646,636

5,646,636

HTM financial assets

Amortized cost

196,809

196,809

Due from banks

Loans

Other financial assets

AFS financial assets (debt securities)

￦

2,135,622 ￦

￦

82,890,591 ￦

ed credit loss impairment model' for debt instruments, lease receivables, contract assets, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts which are measured at amortized cost or FVOCI.

2,135,622

AFS financial assets (equity securities)
HTM financial assets (debt securities)

model' is identified. In accordance with K-IFRS No.1109, the new accounting standard, impairment shall be recognized based on 'expect-

82,656,303

(*) These amounts are before deduction of allowance for loan loss, and exclude loan valuation adjustment related to fair value hedging amounting to ￦24,182 million.

Based on the management's impact assessment to date, as of December 31, 2017, loans and receivables amounted to ￦ 18,216 million
and AFS financial assets amounted to ￦ 134,324 million, previously measured at amortized cost, respectively, are expected to be classified
as financial assets measured at FVPL upon adoption of K-IFRS No.1109 as of January 1, 2018. As a result, the portion of financial assets

According to K-IFRS No.1109, a loss allowance shall be measured at the amounts of 12 month expected credit losses or lifetime expected
credit losses, by the three stages in the table below depending on the extent of significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.
Hence, an early recognition of credit risk may occur as compared to the ‘incurred loss model’ in the existing standard K-IFRS No.1039.
Stages(*1)
Stage 1
Stage 2

Stage 3

No significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition (*2) 12-Month Expected Credit Losses: the portion of lifetime expected
credit losses that represent the expected credit losses that result
from default events on financial instruments that are possible
Significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
within 12 months after the reporting date

Objective evidence of credit risk management

According to K-IFRS No.1109, the Consolidated Entity only recognizes the cumulative changes in lifetime expected credit losses since initial
recognition as a loss allowance for financial assets impaired at its initial recognition.

to 1.10% under K-IFRS No.1109 as of January 1, 2018, which would increase the volatility in the Consolidated Entity's profit or loss.
② Classification and measurement of financial liabilities
According to K-IFRS No.1109, changes in fair value of the financial liability designated as at FVPL that is attributable to changes in the
credit risk shall be presented as other comprehensive income, not recognized in profit or loss. Amounts presented in other comprehensive
income shall not be subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However, if recognizing the changes in fair value as other comprehensive income creates or enlarges accounting mismatch, the amounts shall be recognized as profit or loss.
As a portion of the change in fair value which has been recognized in profit or loss under the existing standard, K-IFRS No.1039, will be
presented in other comprehensive income under K-IFRS No.1109, profit or loss related to valuation of financial liabilities is expected to decrease.

Korea Eximbank

Lifetime Expected Credit Losses: the expected credit losses that
result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument

(*1) In cases of trade receivable or contract assets in scope of K-IFRS No.1115, ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, if there is no significant financing component in contracts with
customers, loss allowance for such assets shall be measured at lifetime expected credit losses. If a significant financing component exists, entities can elect to measure the loss
allowance for trade receivable or contract assets at lifetime expected credit losses. In cases of lease receivable, entities can elect to measure the loss allowance at lifetime expected
credit losses as well.
(*2) If financial instruments have low credit risk at the end of the reporting period, it is also considered that credit risk of such instruments has not increased significantly since initial
recognition.

measured at FVPL in non-derivative financial assets is expected to increase from 0.92% under K-IFRS No.1039 as of December 31, 2017

96

Loss allowance

97

Annual Report 2017

Introduction

Operation Review

Sustainability Review

Financial Review

Notes To The Consolidated
Financial Statements (Continued)
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Based on the management's impact assessment to date, as of December 31, 2017, expected impacts on loss allowances based on informa-

obligations in the contract and, 5) Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation. This standard will super-

tion from the revised accounting system were as follows (Korean won in millions):

sede K-IFRS No.1011, ‘Construction Contracts’, K-IFRS No.1018, ‘Revenue’, K-IFRS No.2113, ‘Customer Loyalty Programmes’, K-IFRS
No.2115, ‘Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate’, K-IFRS No.2118, ‘Transfers of Assets from Customers’, and K-IFRS No.2031,

Detail

Stages

￦

Stage 1
Due from banks, loans and
other assets

Financial assets and contract
assets

215,259 ￦

ary 1, 2018.

234,762

3,185,189

96,182

402,351

Stage 3

4,099,725

2,840,651

2,840,893

Reclassification

2,315,657

309,554

-

74,525,619

3,461,646

3,478,006

Stage 1

49,128,975

1744,635

757,363

Stage 2

12,335,103

541,790

722,570

Stage 3

1,216,148

512,427

512,440

62,680,226

1,798,852

1,992,373

1,339,665

-

1,840

Subtotal
Debt securities

64,925,048 ￦

‘Revenue-Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services’. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after Janu-

Loss allowance
under K-IFRS
No.1109

Stage 2

Subtotal

Acceptances and guarantee
contracts / Commitments

Loss allowance
under K-IFRS
No.1039

Stage 1

￦

Total

138,545,510 ￦

5,260,498 ￦

The Consolidated Entity does not expect the application of K-IFRS No.1115 will have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.
3) Amendments to K-IFRS No.1116 – Leases
K-IFRS No.1116 replaces existing standards, including K-IFRS No.1017, ‘Leases’, K-IFRS No.2104, ‘Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease’, K-IFRS No.2015, ‘Operating Leases - Incentives’ and K-IFRS No.2027, ’Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’.
At inception of a contract, an entity shall assess whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. However, as a practical expedient, for the contracts previously identified as leases or not, an entity is not required to reassess whether the contract is, or contains, a lease at the date of
initial application.
For a contract that is, or contains, a lease, a lessee or a lessor shall account for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract.

5,472,219

A lessee shall recognize a right-of-use asset, which indicates an asset that represents a lessee’s right to use an underlying asset for the
④ Hedge accounting

lease term, and a lease liability, which indicates obligation to make lease payments. However, a lessee may elect not to apply the require-

Although the new standard K-IFRS No.1109 maintains ‘Mechanics of hedging accounting’ - fair value hedge, cash flow hedge and hedge of

ments to short-term leases and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. Also, as a practical expedient, a lessee may elect, by

a net investment in a foreign operation - as defined in existing standard K-IFRS No.1039, the new standard replaces the complex and rule-

class of underlying asset, not to separate non-lease components from lease components, and instead account for each lease component

based requirements for hedge accounting defined in existing standard K-IFRS No.1039 with a principle-based approach focusing an en-

and any associated non-lease components as a single lease component.

tity's risk management activities. As a result of the changes, scope of hedged items and hedging instruments are expanded and qualifying
criteria for hedge accounting are eased by removing criteria for evaluation of hedge effectiveness and quantitative evaluation (80~125%).

There has not been a material change in the accounting treatments for a lessor from the existing standard K-IFRS No.1017. K-IFRS
No.1116 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with earlier application permitted.

When applying hedge accounting under K-IFRS No.1109, hedge accounting to certain transactions that do not meet the requirements for
hedge accounting under the existing standard K-IFRS No.1039 may be applicable, and the volatility of the profit or loss may be reduced.
According to the transitional provisions for hedge accounting, when initially applying K-IFRS No.1109, the Consolidated Entity may adopt as

4. RISK MANAGEMENT:

its accounting policy to continue to apply the hedge accounting requirements of the existing standard K-IFRS No.1039.

4-1. Summary

The Consolidated Entity plans to apply hedge accounting for the transactions that meet the requirements for hedge accounting under K-IF-

(1) OVERVIEW OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

RS No.1109. As of December 31, 2017, there was no applicable transaction for hedge accounting under K-IFRS No.1109 which do not
meet the requirements for hedge accounting under the existing standard K-IFRS No.1039.

The financial risks that the Consolidated Entity is exposed to are credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, interest risk, credit concentration risk, strategy/reputational risk, outsourcing risk, settlement risk and others. Credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, and operational

2) Amendments to K-IFRS No.1115 – Revenue from Contracts with Customers

risk have been recognized as the Consolidated Entity’s key risks.

The core principle under K-IFRS No.1115 is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

The Consolidated Entity’s risk management system focuses on increasing transparency, developing risk management environment, and pre-

The amendments introduces a five-step approach to revenue recognition and measurement: 1) Identify the contract with a customer, 2)

emptive response to risks due to rapid changes in financial environment to support the Consolidated Entity’s long-term strategy and business

Identify the performance obligations in the contract, 3) Determine the transaction price, 4) Allocate the transaction price to the performance

decision efficiently.
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The Note regarding financial risk management provides information about the risks that the Consolidated Entity is exposed to, the objective,
policies and process for managing the risk, the methods used to measure the risk, and capital adequacy. Additional quantitative information is
disclosed throughout the consolidated financial statements.

(3) MAXIMUM EXPOSURE TO CREDIT RISK
The Consolidated Entity’s maximum exposure of financial instruments to credit risk as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean
won in millions):

(2) RISK MANAGEMENT GROUP
Dec. 31, 2017

1) Risk Management Committee

￦

2,135,622

Dec. 31, 2016

￦

3,908,972

The Risk Management Committee establishes risk management strategies in accordance with the directives of the board of directors and

Cash and due from financial institutions

determines the Consolidated Entity’s target risk appetite, approves significant risk matters and reviews the level of risks that the Consolidat-

Financial assets at FVTPL

891,632

689,038

ed Entity is exposed to and the appropriateness of the Consolidated Entity’s risk management operations as an ultimate decision-making

Hedging derivative assets

228,121

168,417

authority.

Loans(*1)

71,760,878

76,549,659

1,342,444

1,447,063

Financial investments

2) Risk Management Council
The Risk Management Council is a consultative group which reviews and makes decisions on matters delegated by the Risk Management
Committees and discusses the detailed issues relating to the Consolidated Entity’s risk management.

Other financial assets

1,106,409

1,041,411

Acceptances and guarantee contracts

43,100,508

59,855,551

Commitments(*2)

19,579,718

19,980,344

￦

3) Risk Management Practices Committee
The Risk Management Practices Committee assists the Risk Management Committee and the Risk Management Council. It performs practical work process relating to risk management plan, risk management strategy, risk measurement, risk analysis, economic capital limit and
others.

140,145,332

￦

163,640,455

(*1) Loans exclude loans valuation adjusted related to fair value hedging.
(*2) Commitments exclude commitments on purchase of beneficiary certificates which are included in other commitments in Note 36.

(4) CREDIT RISK OF LOANS
The Consolidated Entity maintains allowances for loan losses associated with credit risk on loans to manage its credit risk.

4-2. Credit risk
The Consolidated Entity recognizes impairment loss on loans with carrying amount at amortized cost when there is any objective indication of

(1) OVERVIEW OF CREDIT RISK

impairment. Under K-IFRS, impairment loss is based on losses incurred at the end of the reporting period and the Consolidated Entity should

Credit risk is the risk of possible losses in an asset portfolio in the events of counterparty’s default, breach of contract and deterioration in the
credit quality of the counterparty. For the risk management reporting purposes, the individual borrower’s default risk, country risk, specific
risks and other credit risk exposure components are considered as a whole.

not recognize expected losses that are probable due to future events. The Consolidated Entity measures inherent incurred losses on financial assets classified as loans and present them in the consolidated financial statements through the use of an allowances account which is
charged against the related financial assets.
The Consolidated Entity writes off on non-profitable loans, non-recoverable loans, loans classified as estimated loss by asset quality category,

(2) CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

loans requested to be written off by Financial Supervisory Service (“FSS”) and others upon approval of Loan Management Committee.

The Consolidated Entity controls the credit concentration risk exposure by applying and managing total exposure limits to prevent the excessive risk concentration to specific industry and specific borrowers. The Consolidated Entity maintains allowances for loan losses associated
with credit risk on loans and receivables to manage its credit risk.
The Consolidated Entity recognizes impairment loss on loans with carrying amount at amortized cost when there is any objective indication of
impairment. Under K-IFRS, impairment loss is based on losses incurred at the end of the reporting period and the Consolidated Entity should
not recognize expected losses that are probable due to future events. The Consolidated Entity measures inherent incurred losses on financial
assets classified as loans and receivables and present it in the consolidated financial statements through the use of an allowances account
which is charged against the related financial assets.
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Loans are categorized as follows (Korean won in millions):

(December 31, 2016)
Individual
assessment

(December 31, 2017)
Individual
assessment

Total

Ratio (%)

Past due

Past due
Impaired
Subtotal

66,295,483 ￦

68,418,784

94.82

Impaired

-

30

30

0.01

Subtotal

3,610,399

129,628

3,740,027

5.17

Net deferred origination fees and costs:

5,733,700

66,425,141

72,158,841

100.00

Net deferred origination fees and costs:

241,823 ￦

69,829,130

90.72

653

1,239

0.01

4,817,339

2,328,494

7,145,833

9.27

5,059,748

71,916,454

76,976,202

100.00

(330)

(417,157)

(417,487)

97.88

-

-

-

-

(9,097)

41

(9,056)

2.12

(9,427)

(417,116)

(426,543)

100.00

241,493

69,170,150

69,411,643

90.67

586

653

1,239

0.01

4,808,242

2,328,535

7,136,777

9.32

5,050,321

71,499,338

76,549,659

100.00

(18,053)

(277,805)

(295,858)

10.08

7.47

0.40

0.42

(586)

(12)

(598)

Past due

Not past due

(36)

Past due
Impaired
Subtotal

(396,795)

(396,831)

99.72

-

-

-

-

(1,138)

6

(1,132)

0.28

(1,174)

(396,789)

(397,963)

100.00

Carrying amounts before deducting allowances:

Impaired
Subtotal

Carrying amounts before deducting allowances:
Normal
Not past due

Normal

Past due

Not past due

2,123,265

Past due
Impaired
Subtotal

65,898,688

68,021,953

94.78

Impaired

-

30

30

0.01

Subtotal

3,609,261

129,634

3,738,895

5.21

Allowances:

5,732,526

66,028,352

71,760,878

100.00

Allowances:

Normal
Not past due

Normal

Percentage (%)

Not past due
Percentage (%)

(368,645)

(259,366)

(628,011)

17.36

0.39

0.92

-

(22)

(22)

-

73.33

73.33

(2,601,057)

(64,005)

(2,665,062)

72.07

49.37

71.28

(2,969,702)

(323,393)

(3,293,095)

51.80

0.49

4.59

Past due
Percentage (%)
Impaired
Percentage (%)
Subtotal

Percentage (%)

19.07

Past due
Percentage (%)

0.01

Impaired
Percentage (%)

80.92

Subtotal

Percentage (%)
100.00

100.00

1.84

48.26

(2,210,717)

(426,677)

(2,637,394)

45.98

18.32

36.95

(2,229,356)

(704,494)

(2,933,850)

44.14

0.99

3.83

223,440

68,892,345

69,115,785

93.88

-

641

641

0.01

Past due

Impaired
￦

1,754,620

65,639,322

67,393,942

98.43

-

8

8

0.01

1,008,204

65,629

1,073,833

1.56

68,467,783

100.00
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65,704,959 ￦

89.90
100.00

Carrying amounts:
Not past due

Normal
Past due

0.02

Normal

Carrying amounts:
Not past due

69,587,307 ￦

586

Normal
Not past due

Normal

Total

￦

Not past due
2,123,301 ￦

Ratio (%)

Normal

Normal

￦

Total

Loans:

Collective
assessment

Loans:
Not past due

Collective
assessment

Impaired

2,597,525
￦

Total

2,820,965 ￦

1,901,858
70,794,844 ￦

4,499,383

6.11

73,615,809

100.00

The above carrying amounts exclude loan valuation adjustment related to fair value hedging amounting to ￦ 24,182 million and ￦ 47,397 million as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
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1) Credit quality of loans that are neither past due nor impaired

(December 31, 2016)

Credit quality of loans that are neither past due nor impaired as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Loans
Loans in
local
currency

(December 31, 2017)
Loans
Loans in
foreign
currencies

￦ 2,802,177

￦ 9,511,431

Outstanding

4,451,381

28,886,126

1,696,224

35,033,731

51.20

(318,151)

(71,863)

34,643,717

Good

6,485,730

7,888,486

1,226,780

15,600,996

22.80

(13,665)

(144,840)

15,442,491

Below normal

1,763,682

1,417,061

167,748

3,348,491

4.90

(3,048)

(401,599)

2,943,844

Best

Others

Deferred loan
origination
fees and costs

Within one month

Loans in
local
currency

Ratio
(%)

Total

￦ 2,121,958 ￦ 14,435,566

￦ 15,502,970 ￦ 47,703,104 ￦ 5,212,710 ￦ 68,418,784

21.10 ￦

Allowances

(61,967) ￦

Carrying amount

(9,709) ￦

14,363,890

100.00 ￦ (396,831) ￦ (628,011) ￦ 67,393,942

Loans in
foreign
currencies

￦

- ￦

Within two months

-

Within three months
Over three months
￦

Others

653 ￦

Total
- ￦

-

-

-

-

-

-

586

-

- ￦

1,239 ￦

52.70 ￦

653
-

- ￦

Deferred loan
origination
fees and costs

Ratio
(%)

- ￦

-

-

-

-

586

47.30

1,239

Allowances

100.00 ￦

Carrying amount

(12) ￦

641

-

-

-

-

-

-

(586)

-

- ￦

(598) ￦

641

3) Loans assessed for impairment on an individual basis
Loans assessed for impairment on an individual basis, by country and industry of the Consolidated Entity’s counterparties, as of December
31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

(December 31, 2016)
(December 31, 2017)

Loans
Loans in
local
currency
Best

￦

Loans in
foreign
currencies

Others

Deferred loan
origination
fees and costs

Ratio
(%)

Total

924,617 ￦ 6,060,462 ￦ 1,119,033 ￦ 8,104,112

11.61 ￦

Loans
Allowances

(27,255) ￦

(3,451) ￦

8,073,406

Outstanding

5,397,037

36,760,723

2,423,723

44,581,483

63.84

(366,295)

(88,708)

44,126,480

Good

5,281,579

9,713,537

1,114,213

16,109,329

23.07

(23,141)

(181,360)

15,904,828

56,897

780,667

196,642

1,034,206

1.48

(796)

(22,339)

1,011,071

Below normal

￦ 11,660,130 ￦ 53,315,389 ￦ 4,853,611 ￦ 69,829,130

Domestic

Carrying amount
Manufacturing

Total

Domestic

Allowance ratio (%)

Foreign

35,365 ￦ 3,485,015 ￦ (2,484,785) ￦

Total

Domestic

(35,365) ￦ (2,520,150)

Foreign

Total

72.03

100.00

72.31

-

17,218

17,218

-

-

-

-

-

-

1,187

-

1,187

(1,187)

-

(1,187)

100.00

-

100.00

-

105,841

105,841

-

(79,720)

(79,720)

-

75.32

75.32

￦ 3,450,837 ￦ 158,424 ￦ 3,609,261 ￦ (2,485,972) ￦ (115,085) ￦ (2,601,057)

72.04

72.64

72.07

Public and others

100.00 ￦ (417,487) ￦ (295,858) ￦ 69,115,785

Foreign

￦ 3,449,650 ￦

Transportation
Construction

Allowances

(December 31, 2016)

2) Aging analysis of loans that are past due but not impaired
Loans

Aging analysis of loans that are past due but not impaired as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):
Domestic

(December 31, 2017)

Manufacturing
Loans
Loans in
local
currency

Within one month

￦

Loans in
foreign
currencies
30 ￦

Transportation

Others

Total

- ￦

- ￦

Deferred loan
origination
fees and costs

Ratio
(%)
30

100.00 ￦

Construction
Allowances

- ￦

Carrying amount

(22) ￦

8

Within two months

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Within three months

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- ￦

- ￦

Over three months
￦

30 ￦
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30

100.00 ￦

- ￦

-

-

(22) ￦

8

Allowances

Foreign

Total

Domestic

Allowance ratio (%)

Foreign

Total

￦ 3,623,910 ￦ 793,121 ￦ 4,417,031 ￦ (1,732,272) ￦ (324,327) ￦ (2,056,599)

Domestic

Foreign

Total

47.80

40.89

46.56

-

39.27

39.27

-

390,023

390,023

-

(153,153)

(153,153)

1,188

-

1,188

(965)

-

(965)

81.23

-

81.23

￦ 3,625,098 ￦ 1,183,144 ￦ 4,808,242 ￦ (1,733,237) ￦ (477,480) ￦ (2,210,717)

47.81

40.36

45.98
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(5) CREDIT QUALITY OF SECURITIES (DEBT SECURITIES)

(6) CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

1) Securities (debt securities) exposed to credit risk as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

The amounts disclosed below exclude loan valuation adjustment related to fair value hedging amounting to ￦ 24,182 million and ￦ 47,397
million, as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Dec. 31, 2017

￦

Securities that are neither past due nor impaired

Dec. 31, 2016

￦

1,381,109

1) Loans by country where the credit risk belongs to as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

1,488,256

(December 31, 2017)

2) Credit quality of securities (debt securities) that are neither past due nor impaired as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, are as follows (Korean

Loans in
local currency

won in millions):

Loans in foreign
currencies

Others

Ratio
(%)

Total

Deferred loan
origination fees

Allowances

Asia:

(December 31, 2017)

Korea
Credit quality(*)
Grade 1

Financial assets at FVTPL ￦
AFS financial assets
HTM financial assets

￦

Grade 2

Grade 3

38,665 ￦

Grade 4

Grade 5

Total

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

1,145,635

-

-

-

-

1,145,635

196,234

575

-

-

-

196,809

575 ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

1,380,534 ￦

38,665

1,381,109

(December 31, 2016)
Credit quality(*)
Grade 1
Financial assets at FVTPL ￦
AFS financial assets

Grade 2

Grade 3

41,193 ￦
1,163,460

HTM financial assets

282,530

￦

1,487,183 ￦

Grade 4

Grade 5

Total

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

-

-

-

-

1,073

-

-

-

1,073 ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

(*) Credit quality is classified based on internal credit quality grade as below.

Credit rating
Grade 1

AAA ~ BBB

Grade 2

BBB- ~BB

41,193
1,163,460
283,603
1,488,256

￦

18,939,007 ￦

5,392,241 ￦

604,003 ￦

24,935,251

34.56 ￦

(6,410) ￦

(2,995,589)

China

-

1,916,917

311,601

2,228,518

3.09

(366)

(38,089)

Saudi Arabia

-

3,795,685

24,637

3,820,322

5.29

(52,670)

(8,303)

India

-

2,751,403

26,628

2,778,031

3.85

(22,580)

(4,041)

Indonesia

17,000

3,207,669

84,559

3,309,228

4.59

(70,832)

(13,970)

Vietnam

-

3,221,241

110,300

3,331,541

4.62

(22,466)

(21,960)

Australia

-

2,170,414

836

2,171,250

3.01

(19,996)

(4,234)

Philippines

-

247,863

-

247,863

0.34

(50)

(10,126)

Qatar

-

678,507

-

678,507

0.94

(2,832)

(2,302)

Singapore

-

170,246

75,507

245,753

0.34

(851)

(324)

Oman

-

975,651

10,707

986,358

1.37

(11,643)

(3,121)

Hong Kong

-

883,756

387,148

1,270,904

1.76

(2,383)

(2,456)

The United Arab
Emirates

-

2,929,445

4,863

2,934,308

4.07

(27,197)

(6,937)

Others

-

2,324,116

3,168,743

5,492,859

7.60

(53,012)

(16,814)

Subtotal

18,956,007

30,665,154

4,809,532

54,430,693

75.43

(293,288)

(3,128,266)

Russia

-

368,029

-

368,029

0.51

(15)

(1,224)

United Kingdom

-

309,263

72,938

382,201

0.53

(1,033)

(442)

France

-

144,968

3,062

148,030

0.21

(2,188)

(83)

Netherlands

-

5,840

12,918

18,758

0.03

-

(44)

Malta

-

125,602

-

125,602

0.17

(1,211)

-

Uzbekistan

-

670,390

155,895

826,285

1.15

(6,263)

(4,770)
(114)

Europe:

Greece

-

237,504

-

237,504

0.33

(1,327)

Ireland

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Turkey

-

677,920

2,802

680,722

0.94

(9,059)

(2,080)

Grade 3

BB- ~ B

Grade 4

B- ~ C

Germany

-

288,650

402

289,052

0.40

(478)

(724)

D

Ukraine

-

119,102

-

119,102

0.17

(3,000)

(91)

Cyprus

-

232,689

-

232,689

0.32

(2,354)

-

Hungary

-

145,347

-

145,347

0.20

(1,095)

(5,433)

Others

-

598,072

99,041

697,113

0.96

(3,692)

(2,193)

Subtotal

-

3,923,376

347,058

4,270,434

5.92

(31,715)

(17,198)

Grade 5
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Loans in
local currency

Loans in foreign
currencies

Others

Total

Ratio
(%)

Deferred loan
origination fees

America:
-

United States

1,220,635

-

1,220,635

1.69

(3,273)

(6,472)

2,597,525

72,629

2,670,154

3.70

(7,733)

(80,655)

219,215

-

219,215

0.30

(2,363)

(47)

The British Virgin
Islands

-

Mexico

-

850,180

-

850,180

1.18

(6,167)

(2,261)

Bermuda

-

823,396

-

823,396

1.14

(7,173)

(16,533)

Brazil

-

2,118,321

-

2,118,321

2.94

(5,589)

(4,188)

Others

-

1,435,381

3,299

1,438,680

1.99

(5,843)

(23,543)

Subtotal

-

9,264,653

75,928

9,340,581

12.94

(38,141)

(133,699)

Africa:
Marshall Islands

-

1,903,658

-

1,903,658

2.64

(11,349)

(8,025)

Liberia

-

444,802

-

444,802

0.62

(3,344)

(666)

Malagasy

-

371,684

-

371,684

0.52

(1,832)

(1,200)

Others

-

1,396,989

-

1,396,989

1.93

(18,294)

(4,041)

Subtotal

-

4,117,133

-

4,117,133

5.71

(34,819)

(13,932)

￦ 18,956,007 ￦ 47,970,316 ￦

5,232,518 ￦ 72,158,841

100.00 ￦

(397,963) ￦ (3,293,095)

(December 31, 2016)
Loans in
local currency

Loans in foreign
currencies

Others

Total

Ratio
(%)

Deferred loan
origination fees

Allowances

Asia:
Korea

Loans in foreign
currencies

Others

Total

Ratio
(%)

Deferred loan
origination fees

Allowances

Europe:

Panama

Total

Loans in
local currency

Allowances

￦

16,178,355 ￦

7,531,293 ￦

675,959 ￦

24,385,607

31.68 ￦

(6,044) ￦

(2,256,040)

Russia

-

306,322

-

306,322

0.40

(30)

(1,233)

United Kingdom

-

151,291

43,649

194,940

0.25

(1,143)

(605)

France

-

203,346

2,964

206,310

0.27

(3,323)

(56)

Netherlands

-

56,519

17,993

74,512

0.10

(58)

(72)

Malta

-

164,505

-

164,505

0.21

(1,578)

-

Uzbekistan

-

795,318

-

795,318

1.03

(6,755)

(3,613)

Greece

-

393,479

-

393,479

0.51

(2,546)

(161)

Ireland

-

484,672

-

484,672

0.63

(120)

(9,200)

Turkey

-

564,430

129

564,559

0.73

(8,749)

(1,968)

Germany

-

258,224

10,802

269,026

0.35

(639)

(858)

Ukraine

-

179,123

-

179,123

0.23

(5,439)

(3,955)

Cyprus

-

308,763

-

308,763

0.40

(2,901)

-

Hungary

-

188,796

981

189,777

0.25

(1,207)

(208)

Others

-

717,138

549,512

1,266,650

1.65

(4,664)

(1,922)

Subtotal

-

4,771,926

626,030

5,397,956

7.01

(39,152)

(23,851)

Panama

-

2,024,417

-

2,024,417

2.63

(7,066)

(165,875)

United States

-

2,561,144

114,805

2,675,949

3.48

(14,093)

(9,495)

The British Virgin Islands

-

556,399

-

556,399

0.72

(2,633)

(132)

Mexico

-

984,056

-

984,056

1.28

(6,773)

(2,388)

Bermuda

-

1,579,813

-

1,579,813

2.05

(11,823)

(1,571)

Brazil

-

2,323,163

-

2,323,163

3.02

(6,320)

(7,072)

America:

China

-

2,267,432

536,056

2,803,488

3.64

(375)

(42,122)

Others

-

1,119,822

2,617

1,122,439

1.46

(5,800)

(4,215)

Saudi Arabia

-

4,457,020

114,817

4,571,837

5.94

(57,984)

(8,844)

Subtotal

-

11,148,814

117,422

11,266,236

14.64

(54,508)

(190,748)

India

-

3,176,036

23,457

3,199,493

4.16

(40,039)

(4,730)

Africa:

Indonesia

-

3,845,853

99,984

3,945,837

5.13

(75,523)

(16,341)

Marshall Islands

-

2,311,812

-

2,311,812

3.00

(13,978)

(13,869)

Vietnam

-

3,559,762

111,255

3,671,017

4.77

(24,334)

(20,736)

Liberia

-

553,247

-

553,247

0.72

(3,828)

(423)

Australia

-

2,512,815

687

2,513,502

3.27

(22,004)

(5,088)

Malagasy

-

419,247

-

419,247

0.54

(2,114)

(1,381)

Philippines

-

399,939

119,642

519,581

0.67

(342)

(17,605)

Others

-

780,554

3,566

784,120

1.02

(12,997)

(3,259)

Qatar

-

819,726

-

819,726

1.06

(3,108)

(2,696)

Subtotal

-

4,064,860

3,566

4,068,426

(32,917)

(18,932)

Singapore

-

570,239

859,666

1,429,905

1.86

(7,331)

(282,355)

Oman

-

1,015,439

499

1,015,938

1.32

(12,493)

(3,300)

Hong Kong

-

688,933

449,166

1,138,099

1.48

(2,011)

(2,389)

The United Arab
Emirates

-

2,764,039

1,255

2,765,294

3.59

(31,206)

(6,775)

Others

-

1,991,626

1,472,634

3,464,260

4.50

(17,172)

(31,298)

Subtotal

16,178,355

35,600,152

4,465,077

56,243,584

73.07

(299,966)

(2,700,319)
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2) Loans by industry as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

3) Concentration of credit risk of securities (debt securities) by industry as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows
(Korean won in millions):

(December 31, 2017)
Dec. 31, 2017

Loans
Loans in
local
currency
Manufacturing

￦

Amount
Loans in foreign
currencies

14,316,259 ￦

22,167,328 ￦

Others

Total

431,557 ￦

36,915,144

Ratio
(%)

Deferred loan
origination fees

51.16 ￦

(163,644) ￦

Dec. 31, 2016

Ratio (%)

Amount

Ratio (%)

Financial Assets at FVTPL
Allowances
(3,095,738)

Government and government sponsored institutions

￦

￦

-

-

1

0.01

Banking and insurance

12,729

32.92

18,431

44.74

273,905

6,704,929

-

6,978,834

9.67

(39,566)

(27,991)

Others

25,936

67.08

22,761

55.25

Financial institutions

2,477,739

4,477,193

4,768,967

11,723,899

16.25

(5,015)

(17,814)

Subtotal

38,665

100.00

41,193

100.00

Wholesale and retail

691,117

1,220,016

25,590

1,936,723

2.68

(3,447)

(8,506)

9,000

318,201

-

327,201

0.45

(1,917)

(801)

Government and government-sponsored institutions

178,437

15.58

85,535

7.35

752,442

625,248

4,028

1,381,718

1.91

(588)

(10,486)

Banking and insurance

514,805

44.94

615,182

52.88

435,545

12,457,401

2,376

12,895,322

(183,786)

(131,759)

Others

452,393

39.49

462,743

39.77

(397,963) ￦ (3,293,095)

Subtotal

1,145,635

100.00

1,163,460

100.00

Transportation

Real estate
Construction
Public sector and others
Total

￦ 18,956,007 ￦ 47,970,316 ￦

5,232,518 ￦ 72,158,841

17.88
100.00 ￦

HTM financial assets

(December 31, 2016)

Government and government-sponsored institutions
Banking and insurance

Loans
Loans in
local
currency
Manufacturing
Transportation

￦

Loans in foreign
currencies

12,877,156 ￦

26,792,527 ￦

Others

Total

877,961 ￦

40,547,644

Ratio
(%)

Deferred loan
origination fees

52.68 ￦

(140,622) ￦

5,349

8,700,825

11.30

(54,707)

(194,776)

Financial institutions

1,083,455

4,552,926

4,235,179

9,871,560

12.82

(5,717)

(22,276)

Wholesale and retail

587,628

1,316,273

86,383

1,990,284

2.59

(3,686)

(6,990)

14,000

482,653

-

496,653

0.65

(2,339)

(357)

Construction

914,316

581,911

5,473

1,501,700

1.95

(505)

(9,492)

Public sector and others

583,520

13,282,266

1,750

13,867,536

18.01

(218,967)

(55,096)

￦ 16,178,355 ￦ 55,585,752 ￦

5,212,095 ￦ 76,976,202

100.00 ￦

7.21

22,238

7.84

68.96

168,000

59.24

Others

46,893

23.83

93,365

32.92

196,809

100.00

283,603

100.00

￦

￦

1,381,109

1,488,256

(2,644,863)

8,577,196

Total

14,201
135,714

Subtotal
Allowances

118,280

Real estate

AFS financial assets

(426,543) ￦ (2,933,850)

4) Concentration of credit risk of securities (debt securities) by country as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows
(Korean won in millions):
Dec. 31, 2017
Amount

Dec. 31, 2016

Ratio (%)

Amount

Ratio (%)

Financial Assets at FVTPL

￦

United States

￦

24,895

64.39

Others

13,770

35.61

26,388

64.06

Subtotal

38,665

100.00

41,193

100.00

Korea

419,630

36.63

578,721

49.74

United States

427,449

37.31

312,020

26.82

Others

298,556

26.06

272,719

23.44

Subtotal

1,145,635

100.00

1,163,460

100.00

57,273

26.79

78,448

27.66

China

27,912

14.18

19,435

6.85

Others

116,174

59.03

185,720

65.49

Subtotal

196,809

100.00

283,603

100.00

14,805

35.94

AFS financial assets

HTM financial assets
Korea

￦

Total
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5) Credit enhancement and its financial effect as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

4-3. Liquidity risk

(December 31, 2017)

(1) OVERVIEW OF LIQUIDITY RISK
Acceptances
and guarantees

Loans(*)

71,760,878 ￦

43,100,508 ￦

95,083

93,168

-

Guarantee
Securities

Maximum exposure to credit risk

￦

Unused loan
commitments

Total

19,579,718 ￦

Ratio
(%)

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Consolidated Entity is unable to meet its payment obligations arising from financial liabilities as they become
due. The Consolidated Entity discloses all financial asset, financial liabilities, off-balance sheet items such as loan commitments and analysis

134,441,104

100.00

7,840

196,091

0.15

in the consolidated statements of financial position. However, for derivatives, each discounted cash flow consisting of current fair value is pre-

884,694

1,806

886,500

0.66

sented.

3,881,523

1,902,263

1,381,731

7,165,517

5.33

149,004

410,282

17,450

576,736

0.43

1,888,976

1,146,484

432,126

3,467,586

2.58

859,813

205,874

9,643

1,075,330

0.80

Others

1,620,769

23,402

9,838

1,654,009

1.22

Subtotal

8,495,168

4,666,167

1,860,434

15,021,769

11.17

119,419,335

88.83

Credit enhancement:

discounted contractual amounts, including principal and future interest, which are different from the discounted cash flows amounts included

Deposits and savings
Export guarantee insurance

Real estate
Ships

Exposure to credit risk after deducting
credit enhancement

of the contractual maturity, which are related to liquidity risk, into seven categories. The cash flows disclosed in the maturity analysis are un-

￦

63,265,710 ￦

38,434,341 ￦

17,719,284 ￦

(2) PRINCIPLES OF THE LIQUIDITY RISK MANAGEMENT
1) Liquidity risk is managed with integration. The Consolidated Entity measures, reports and controls liquidity risk by quantification with reasonable method.
2) Liquidity risk reflects financing plans and fund using plans and the Consolidated Entity reports the liquidity risk with preciseness, timeliness
and consistency.

(*) Loans exclude loan valuation adjusted related to fair value hedging.

3) The Consolidated Entity establishes liquidity risk managing strategy by analyzing liquidity maturity, liquidity gap structure and market envi(December 31, 2016)

ronment.
Loans(*)

Unused loan
commitments

76,549,659 ￦

59,855,551 ￦

Deposits and savings

69,923

153,399

Export guarantee insurance

83,570

Guarantee
Securities

Maximum exposure to credit risk

￦

Acceptances
and guarantees

Total

19,980,343 ￦

Ratio
(%)

(3) LIQUIDITY RISK MANAGEMENT

156,385,553

100.00

6,399

229,721

0.15

1,426,227

-

1,509,797

0.97

3,586,018

1,609,041

1,946,773

7,141,832

4.57

102,084

462,146

3,188

567,418

0.36

1,819,503

1,026,476

162,671

3,008,650

1.92

970,744

142,389

61,996

1,175,129

0.75

Others

1,931,989

-

9,207

1,941,196

1.24

The Consolidated Entity measures liquidity ratio, liquidity gap ratio and others for local currency and foreign currency and simulates analysis

Subtotal

8,563,831

4,819,678

2,190,234

15,573,743

9.96

reflecting market environment, product features and the Consolidated Entity’s strategies.

140,811,810

90.04

Credit enhancement:

Real estate
Ships

Exposure to credit risk after deducting
credit enhancement

￦

67,985,828 ￦

55,035,873 ￦

17,790,109 ￦

Risk management department monitors changes by liquidity risk sources and compliance of risk limits. It notifies related departments to prepare countermeasures in case the measured liquidity risk is close to risk limits. Also, it analyzes crisis situations and effects of the crisis situations and reports to the Risk Management Committee on a regular basis. Each related department monitors changes of liquidity risk sources
and compliance of risk limits by itself and if exposure to new risk is expected, it discusses the matter with the head of risk management department.

(4) MEASUREMENT OF LIQUIDITY RISK

(*) Loans exclude loan valuation adjusted related to fair value hedging.
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(5) ANALYSIS ON REMAINING CONTRACTUAL TERMS UNTIL MATURITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

4-4. Market risk

Remaining contractual terms until maturity and amount of financial assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 is as follows

(1) OVERVIEW OF MARKET RISK

(Korean won in millions):

1) Definition of market risk
Market risk is the risk of possible losses that arise from the changes of market factors, such as interest rate, stock price, foreign exchange

(December 31, 2017)
Within 1
month

On demand

1 to 3
months

3 to 6
months

6 to 12
months

1 year to
5 years

rate, commodity value and other market factors related to the fair value or future cash flows of the financial instruments. The Consolidated

Over
5 years

Total

Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities at FVTPL ￦

911,138 ￦

2,294 ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

913,432

Entity classifies exposures to market risk into either foreign exchange rate risk or interest rate risk. Foreign exchange risk means that possible losses on assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency due to changes of foreign exchange rate. Interest rate risk means that
possible losses on assets and liabilities due to changes of interest rate.

Hedging derivative
liabilities

-

206

57,322

91,587

45,610

449,538

413,933

1,058,196

Borrowings

-

242,174

99,877

1,192,163

644,166

4,055,983

586,998

6,821,361

The Consolidated Entity operates the Risk Management Committee and the Risk Management Council for managing risks and risk limits.

Debentures

-

912,759

3,000,853

5,332,189

9,803,980

31,884,629

17,443,603

68,378,013

The Risk Management Practices Committee assists the Risk Management Committee and the Risk Management Council for practical mat-

Other financial liabilities

-

986,452

583

80

65,894

35,327

708,657

1,796,993

ters such as managing adequate assets and liabilities by analyzing foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, money balance

Total

￦

911,138 ￦ 2,143,885 ￦ 3,158,635 ￦ 6,616,019 ￦ 10,559,650 ￦ 36,425,477 ￦ 19,153,191 ￦ 78,967,995

Off-balance sheet items(*):
Commitments
Financial guarantee contracts
Total

￦ 19,579,718 ￦
14,493,065

￦ 34,072,783 ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦ 19,579,718

-

-

-

-

-

-

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- -

￦ ￦

14,493,065

- ￦ 34,072,783

(*) Guarantees and loan commitments and other credit facilities provided by the Consolidated Entity have maturities. However, if the counterparty requests the payment immediately,
the payment must be fulfilled.

Within 1
month

On demand

1 to 3
months

3 to 6
months

6 to 12
months

1 year to
5 years

Over
5 years

Total

Financial liabilities:
852,401 ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

6,264 ￦

- ￦

BIS standards, definite method and probabilistic method and definite method is used for limits management. Meanwhile, the Consolidated
Entity performs financial crisis analysis supposing exceptional but possible events for evaluating latent weakness. The analysis is used for
important decision making such as risk mitigation, emergency plan development and limit setup. The results of the analysis are reported to
the board of directors and management on a quarterly basis.

1) Management of foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk management limit is set up and included in internal capital management limit. A risk management division head
of foreign exchange risk by source and compliance of risk limits. The finance division head needs to cooperate with the risk management
division head in case it is expected that the Consolidated Entity will be exposed to a new risk. The risk management division head orders re-

-

77,927

140,843

23,319

492,940

1,129,532

470,969

2,335,530

Borrowings

-

82,788

1,085,282

2,397,876

1,031,328

5,150,402

880,700

10,628,376

Debentures

-

3,314,357

4,216,493

3,650,867

8,342,283

32,336,080

17,993,117

69,853,197

Other financial liabilities

-

675,362

730

-

191,811

60,096

715,929

1,643,928

￦

852,401 ￦ 4,150,434 ￦ 5,443,348 ￦ 6,072,062 ￦ 10,058,362 ￦ 38,682,374 ￦ 20,060,715 ￦ 85,319,696

Off-balance sheet items(*):

Total

definite method is used for limits management. Interest rate value at risk (“VaR”) and interest rate earning at risk (“EaR”) are measured by

858,665

Hedging derivative
liabilities

Financial guarantee contracts

of foreign exchange, interest rate and securities’ price. Foreign exchange risk is measured by definite method and probabilistic method and

monitors changes of foreign exchange risk by source and compliance of risk limits regularly. A finance division head also monitors changes

Financial liabilities at FVTPL ￦

Commitments

plan and effects by initiating new product. Market risk is managed by product and currency for minimizing segments exposed to changes

(2) FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

(December 31, 2016)

Total

2) Market risk management group

￦ 19,832,879 ￦

380 ￦

15,663,910

-

￦ 35,496,789 ￦

380 ￦

- ￦

- ￦

-

-

- ￦

- ￦

141,073 ￦
141,073 ￦

6,012 ￦
6,012 ￦

- ￦ 19,980,344
-

15,663,910

- ￦ 35,644,254

lated divisions to prepare countermeasures in case it is apprehended that foreign exchange risk exceeds risk limit. If foreign exchange risk
exceeds the risk limit, the risk management division head orders related divisions to prepare countermeasures and reports to Risk Management Committee after resolving the exceeded limit problem.
2) Measurement of foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk is managed by foreign exchange VaR and foreign exchange position. Foreign exchange VaR is measured on a
monthly basis and foreign exchange position is measured on a daily basis. It is measured separately by currency for assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currency exceeding 5% of total assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency.

(*) Guarantees and loan commitments and other credit facilities provided by the Consolidated Entity have maturities. However, if the counterparty requests the payment immediately,
the payment must be fulfilled.
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3) Measurement method

2) Measurement of interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is managed by measuring interest rate “EaR” and interest rate VaR and uses interest rate sensitivity gap and duration gap

① VaR

as supplementary index. Interest rate EaR and interest rate VaR are measured on a monthly basis and interest rate sensitivity gap and du-

The Consolidated Entity uses a yearly VaR to measure market risk. The yearly VaR is a statistically estimated maximum amount of loss that

ration gap are measured on a daily basis. The Consolidated Entity simulates analysis reflecting market environment, product features and

could occur in one year under normal distribution of financial variables. The Consolidated Entity calculates VaR using equal-weighted-aver-

the Consolidated Entity’s strategies.

age method based on historical changes in market rates, prices and volatilities over the previous 5 years data and measures VaR at a 99%
single tail confidence level. VaR is a commonly used market risk management technique. However, the method has some limitations.

3) Measurement method

VaR estimates possible losses over a certain period at a particular confidence level using past market movement data. Past market move-

① VaR

ment, however, is not necessarily a good indicator of future events, as there may be conditions and circumstances in the future that the

The Consolidated Entity uses a yearly VaR to measure market risk. The yearly VaR is a statistically estimated maximum amount of loss that

model does not anticipate. As a result, the timing and magnitude of the actual losses can be different depending on the assumptions made

could occur in one year under normal distribution of financial variables. The Consolidated Entity calculates VaR using equal-weighted-av-

at the time of calculation. In addition, the time periods used for the model, generally one day or ten days, are assumed to be a sufficient

erage method based on historical changes in market rates, prices and volatilities over the previous 5 years data and measures VaR at a

holding period before liquidating the relevant underlying positions. If these holding periods are not sufficient, or too long, the VaR results

99% single tail confidence level. VaR is a commonly used market risk management technique. However, the method has some limitations.

may understate or overstate the potential loss.
VaR estimates possible losses over a certain period at a particular confidence level using past market movement data. Past market move② Stress testing

ment, however, is not necessarily a good indicator of future events, as there may be conditions and circumstances in the future that the

The stress testing is carried out to analyze the abnormal market situation reflecting intrinsic volatility of interest rate that has significant in-

model does not anticipate. As a result, the timing and magnitude of the actual losses can be different depending on the assumptions

fluence on the value of portfolio. The Consolidated Entity mainly uses historical scenario tool and uses supplemental hypothetical scenario

made at the time of calculation. In addition, the time periods used for the model, generally one day or ten days, are assumed to be a suf-

tool for the analysis of an abnormal market situation. Stress testing is performed at least once in every quarter.

ficient holding period before liquidating the relevant underlying positions. If these holding periods are not sufficient, or too long, the VaR
results may understate or overstate the potential loss.

③ Results of measurement
Results of foreign exchange VaR as of and for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

② Stress testing
The stress testing is carried out to analyze the abnormal market situation reflecting intrinsic volatility of interest rate that has significant in-

Dec. 31, 2017
Average
Foreign exchange risk

￦

Minimum

55,558 ￦

Maximum

6,117 ￦

111,035 ￦

fluence on the value of portfolio. The Consolidated Entity mainly uses historical scenario tool and uses supplemental hypothetical scenario

Dec. 31, 2016
Ending
37,718

Average

￦

Minimum

64,770 ￦

Maximum

39,693 ￦

102,371 ￦

Ending
39,693

Results of foreign exchange VaR as of December 31, 2017 are ￦ 246million, ￦ 182 million, ￦ 332 million and ￦ 1,671 million for KEXIM
Bank UK Limited, KEXIM Asia Limited, KEXIM Vietnam Leasing Co. and PT, KOEXIM Mandiri Finance, respectively.

tool for the analysis of an abnormal market situation. Stress testing is performed at least once in every quarter.
③ Results of measurement
Results of interest rate VaR, as of and for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):
Dec. 31, 2017
Average

(3) INTEREST RATE RISK
Interest rate risk

￦

Minimum

112,024 ￦

Maximum

58,413 ￦ 179,886 ￦

Dec. 31, 2016
Ending

96,423

Average

￦

Minimum

105,424 ￦

Maximum

92,314 ￦ 155,703 ￦

Ending

97,983

1) Management of interest rate risk
Interest rate risk management limit is set up and included in internal capital management limit. A risk management division head monitors
changes of interest rate risk by source and compliance of risk limits regularly. A finance division head also monitors changes of interest
rate risk by source and compliance of risk limits. The finance division head needs to cooperate with the risk management division head

Results of interest rate VaR as of December 31, 2017 are ￦ 3,514 million, ￦ 3,450 million, ￦ 150 million and ￦ 321 million for KEXIM
Bank UK Limited, KEXIM Asia Limited, KEXIM Vietnam Leasing Co. and PT, KOEXIM Mandiri Finance, respectively.

in case it is expected that the Consolidated Entity to will be exposed to a new risk. The risk management division head orders related divisions to prepare countermeasures in case it is apprehended that interest rate risk exceeds risk limit. If interest rate risk exceeds the risk
limit, the risk management division head orders related divisions to prepare countermeasures and reports to Risk Management Committee
after resolving the exceeded limit problem.
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4-5. Capital risk

5. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:

The Consolidated Entity follows the standard of capital adequacy established by the Financial Services Commission. The standard is based on

5-1. Classification and fair value

Basel III, which was established by Basel Committee on Banking Supervision in Bank for International Settlements (“BIS”). In Korea, this stan-

(1) CARRYING AMOUNTS AND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

dard has been followed since December 2013.

ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
According to the standard, domestic banks should maintain at least 8% or above of BIS capital ratio for risk-weighted asset, and quarterly report BIS capital ratio to the Financial Supervisory Service
Dec. 31, 2017

According to Korean Banking Supervision rules for operations, the Consolidated Entity’s capitals are mainly divided into two categories:

Classification

1) Tier 1 capital (basic capital): Basic capital is composed of capital stock-common and other basic capital. Capital stock-common includes
common stock satisfied with qualifications, capital surplus, retained earnings, accumulated other comprehensive income, other reserves
and non-controlling interests among the common stock of consolidated subsidiaries. Other basic capital includes securities and capital surplus satisfied with qualifications.
2) Tier 2 capital (supplementary capital): Supplementary capital is composed of the securities and capital surplus satisfied with qualifications,
non-controlling interests among the securities of consolidated subsidiaries and the amounts of less than below 1.25% of credit risk-weighted asset like allowance for credit losses in respect of credits classified as normal or precautionary.

Fair value

Carrying amount

Fair value

Financial assets:
Cash and due from financial
institutions

Non-recurring

Financial assets at FVTPL
Hedging derivative assets
Loans

Non-recurring

AFS financial assets

Recurring

HTM financial assets

Non-recurring

Other financial assets

2,135,622 ￦

2,135,711

Recurring

1,617,245

Recurring

228,121

￦

Non-recurring

3,908,972 ￦

3,908,941

1,617,245

1,899,561

1,899,561

228,121

168,417

168,417

68,491,965

69,741,779

73,663,206

75,348,091

6,926,596

6,926,596

7,253,229

7,253,229

196,809

198,476

283,603

283,400

937,857

￦

Total

The risk-weighted asset includes intrinsic risks in total assets, errors of internal operation processes and loss risk from external events. It
indicates a size of assets reflecting the level of risks that the Consolidated Entity bears. The Consolidated Entity computes the risk-weighted

Carrying amount

Dec. 31, 2016

80,534,215 ￦

￦

937,857
81,785,785

990,473

￦

88,167,461 ￦

990,473
89,852,112

Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Recurring

913,432

913,432

858,665

858,665

Hedging derivative liabilities

Recurring

1,058,196

1,058,196

2,335,530

2,335,530

The Consolidated Entity’s BIS capital ratio on consolidated basis as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, are as follows

Borrowings

Non-recurring

6,526,237

6,484,907

10,309,967

10,311,471

(Korean won in millions):

Debentures

Non-recurring

60,685,098

61,193,068

62,119,016

62,917,874

Other financial liabilities

Non-recurring

1,796,993

1,796,993

1,643,928

1,643,928

asset by risks (credit risk, market risk and operational risk) and uses it for calculation of BIS capital ratio.

Dec. 31, 2017

￦

Core capital
Supplementary capital

12,447,192

Dec. 31, 2016

￦

1,678,325

￦

Total

70,979,956 ￦

71,446,596

￦

77,267,106 ￦

78,067,468

11,231,717

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants

1,975,089

at the measurement date. For each class of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Consolidated Entity discloses the fair value of that class

Total

￦

14,125,517

￦

13,206,806

of assets and liabilities in a way that permits it to be compared with their carrying amount at the end of each reporting period. The best evi-

Risk-weighted assets

￦

109,501,016

￦

122,661,048

dence of fair value of financial instruments is quoted price in an active market.

Capital ratio

12.90%
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Methods for measuring fair value of financial instruments are as follows:

(December 31, 2016)
Level 1

Financial instruments

Loans and receivables

Method of measuring fair value
As demand deposits and transferable deposits do not have maturity and are readily convertible to cash, the carrying
amounts of these deposits approximate their fair values. Fair values of the deposits with the maturity of more than
one year are determined by discounted cash flow model (“DCF model”).
DCF model is also used to determine the fair value of loans. Fair value is determined by discounting the cash flows
expected from the each contractual period by applying the discount rates for each period.

￦

Cash and due from financial institutions

Trading financial assets and liabilities and AFS financial assets are measured at fair value using a quoted market
price in an active market. If a quoted market price is not available, they are measured by using a price quoted by a
third party, such as a pricing service or broker or using the DCF model.

1,012,202 ￦

For exchange traded derivative, quoted price in active market is used to determine fair value and for OTC derivative,
fair value is determined primarily using the DCF model. The Consolidated Entity uses internally developed valuation
models that are widely used by market participants to determine fair value of plain OTC derivatives including option,
interest rate swap and currency swap based on observable market parameters. However, some complex financial
instruments are valued using the results of independent pricing services, where part or all of the inputs are not
observable in the market.

Borrowings

Fair value is determined using DCF model discounting contractual future cash flows by appropriate discount rate.

Debentures

Fair value of debentures denominated in local currency is determined by using the valuation of independent
third-party pricing services in accordance with the market prices that are quoted in active markets.
Fair value of debentures denominated in foreign currency is determined by DCF model.

- ￦

Loans

-

-

HTM financial assets

-

Other financial assets

-

Total

2,896,739 ￦

3,908,941

75,348,091

75,348,091

283,400

-

283,400

-

990,473

990,473

￦

1,012,202 ￦

283,400 ￦

79,235,303 ￦

80,530,905

￦

- ￦

10,311,471 ￦

- ￦

10,311,471

-

62,917,874

-

62,917,874

-

1,643,928

Financial liabilities:
Borrowings
Debentures

Derivatives

Level 3

Financial assets:

Total
Investment securities

Level 2

Other financial liabilities

-

￦

Total

- ￦

73,229,345 ￦

1,643,928 ￦

1,643,928
74,873,273

Fair value hierarchy of financial assets and financial liabilities which are measured at fair value as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, are as
follows (Korean won in millions):
(December 31, 2017)
Level 1

￦

Financial assets at FVTPL
Hedging derivative assets

uation of independent third-party pricing services. Meanwhile, carrying amounts of other financial assets and financial liabilities are regarded

AFS financial assets

an approximation amounts of fair values
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Fair value hierarchy of financial assets and financial liabilities which are not measured at fair value as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, are as

891,632 ￦

- ￦

-

228,121

-

228,121

319,416

1,046,590

3,906,416

5,272,422

1,617,245

￦

1,045,029 ￦

2,166,343 ￦

3,906,416 ￦

7,117,788

￦

- ￦

913,432 ￦

- ￦

913,432

￦

-

1,058,196

-

1,058,196

- ￦

1,971,628 ￦

- ￦

1,971,628

(December 31, 2016)

(December 31, 2017)
Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Level 1

Total

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Financial assets:

Financial assets:
￦

679,162 ￦

Loans

-

- ￦
-

1,456,549 ￦
69,741,779

2,135,711
69,741,779

HTM financial assets

-

198,476

-

198,476

Other financial assets

-

-

937,857

937,857

￦

679,162 ￦

198,476 ￦

72,136,185 ￦

73,013,823

￦

- ￦

6,484,907 ￦

- ￦

6,484,907

Debentures
Other financial liabilities

￦
120
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-

61,193,068

-

-

1,796,993

1,796,993

- ￦
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67,677,975 ￦

1,796,993 ￦

￦

Financial assets at FVTPL

1,210,523 ￦

689,038 ￦

- ￦

-

168,417

-

168,417

755,825

1,163,461

3,931,733

5,851,019

Hedging derivative assets
AFS financial assets

1,899,561

￦

1,966,348 ￦

2,020,916 ￦

3,931,733 ￦

7,918,997

￦

- ￦

858,665 ￦

- ￦

858,665

Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities:

Total

725,613 ￦

Hedging derivative liabilities

follows (Korean won in millions):

Borrowings

Total

Financial liabilities:

(2) FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

Total

Level 3

Financial assets:

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities classified as fair value Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy are determined by using the val-

Cash and due from financial institutions

Level 2

Hedging derivative liabilities

￦

69,474,968
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The Consolidated Entity classifies financial instruments as three level of fair value hierarchy as below;

(December 31, 2016)

Level 1: Financial instruments measured at quoted prices from active markets are classified as fair value Level 1. This level includes listed
						

equity securities, derivatives, and government bonds traded in an active exchange market.

Fair value

						

Input variables

Financial assets:
￦

Loans

Level 2: Financial instruments measured using valuation techniques where all significant inputs are observable market data are classified

Valuation techniques

75,348,091

DCF Model

Discount rate

990,473

DCF Model

Discount rate

1,643,928

DCF Model

Discount rate

Other financial assets

Financial liabilities:

as Level 2. This level includes the majority of debt and general OTC derivatives such as swap, futures and options.

Other financial liabilities

Level 3: Financial instruments measured using valuation techniques where one or more significant inputs are not based on observable market
						

The valuation techniques and input variables of level 2 financial assets and liabilities subsequentlymeasured at fair value as of December 31,

data are classified as Level 3. This level includes unlisted equity securities, structured bonds and OTC derivatives.

2017 and 2016, are as follows (Korean won in millions):
The valuation techniques and input variables of level 2 financial assets and liabilities subsequently not measured at fair value as of December
(December 31, 2017)

31, 2017 and 2016, are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Fair value

(December 31, 2017)

Valuation techniques

Input variables

Financial assets:
Fair value

Valuation techniques

Input variables

Financial assets at FVTPL

￦

Debt securities

Financial assets:

38,665

DCF Model

Discount rate

852,967

DCF Model

Discount rate

228,121

DCF Model

Discount rate

1,046,590

DCF Model

Discount rate

913,432

DCF Model

Discount rate

1,058,196

DCF Model

Discount rate

Derivative assets for trading

HTM financial assets

￦

Debt securities

198,476

DCF Model

Discount rate

Hedging derivative assets
AFS financial assets

Financial liabilities:
Borrowings

6,484,907

DCF Model

Discount rate

Debt securities

Debentures

61,193,068

DCF Model

Discount rate

Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

(December 31, 2016)

Derivative liabilities for trading
Fair value

Valuation techniques

Input variables

Financial assets:

Hedging derivative liabilities

(December 31, 2016)

HTM financial assets

￦

Debt securities

283,400

DCF Model

Discount rate

Borrowings

10,311,471

DCF Model

Discount rate

Debentures

62,917,874

DCF Model

Discount rate

Financial liabilities:

Fair value

Valuation techniques

Input variables

Financial assets:

The valuation techniques and input variables of level 3 financial assets and liabilities subsequently not measured at fair value as of December
31, 2017 and 2016, are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Financial assets at FVTPL

￦

Debt securities
Derivative assets for trading
Hedging derivative assets

41,193

DCF Model

Discount rate

647,845

DCF Model

Discount rate

168,417

DCF Model

Discount rate

1,163,461

DCF Model

Discount rate

858,665

DCF Model

Discount rate

2,335,530

DCF Model

Discount rate

AFS financial assets
Debt securities

(December 31, 2017)

Financial liabilities:
Fair value

Valuation techniques

Input variables

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative liabilities for trading

Financial assets:
￦

Loans
Other financial assets

69,741,779

DCF Model

Discount rate

937,857

DCF Model

Discount rate

1,796,993

DCF Model

Discount rate

Hedging derivative liabilities

Financial liabilities:
Other financial liabilities
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Below table accounts for quantitative information of fair value using input factor, which is significant but unobservable, and relation between
unobservable input factor and estimate of fair value.

2) In relation to changes in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, total gains or losses recognized in profit or loss for the period, and total gains
or losses for financial instruments held at the end of the reporting period in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income for the
years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

(December 31, 2017)

Fair value (Korean
won in millions)

Valuation
techniques

Significant
unobservable input
factors

Relationship between
unobservable input factors and fair value
estimates

Range

Discount rate

5.49%~19.31%

Growth rate

-

2017
Total gains (losses) for financial instruments held at the end of the reporting period

￦

(80)

Total losses included in profit or loss for the period

2016

￦

(114)

(80)

(114)

AFS financial assets:

Unlisted stock

￦

3,906,416

DCF Model
CCA Methods
NAV Methods
FTE Methods

If discount rate is decreased (increased)/
if growth rate is increased (decrease),
fair value is increased (decreased).

The Consolidated Entity performed the sensitivity analysis for the Level 3 financial instruments which fair value would be measured differently upon reasonably possible alternative assumptions. The Consolidated Entity classified the effect from changes upon the alternative
assumptions into favorable effect and unfavorable effect and presented the most favorable effect or the most unfavorable effect in the table
hereunder. Stocks are the financial instruments subject to sensitivity analysis, which are classified as Level 3 and in which changes in fair

(December 31, 2016)

Fair value (Korean
won in millions)

Significant
unobservable input
factors

Valuation
techniques

Relationship between
unobservable input factors and fair value
estimates

Range

value are recognized as other comprehensive income. Meanwhile, equity instruments which are recognized as cost among the financial
instruments which are classified as Level 3 are excluded in the sensitivity analysis.
Sensitivity analysis details per market risk variable of each Level 3 financial instrument held and measured at fair value as of December 31,

AFS financial assets:

Unlisted stock

3) The sensitivity of fair value analysis for the Level 3 financial instruments

2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):
￦

3,931,733

DCF Model
CCA Methods
NAV Methods

Discount rate

4.50%~20.04%

Growth rate

-

If discount rate is decreased (increased)/
if growth rate is increased (decrease),
fair value is increased (decreased).

(December 31, 2017)
Net income (loss)
Favorable

1) Changes in Level 3 financial assets measured at fair value for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows

AFS Financial assets(*)

(2017)

Unfavorable

￦

- ￦

- ￦

3,175,806 ￦

(936,590)

(December 31, 2016)

Beginning
balance

Other
comprehen-sive
income

Loss

Purchases /
issues

Sales /
settlements

Transfers
into Level 3 /
Transfers out of
Level 3

Net income (loss)
Favorable
Ending balance

Financial assets:

￦

3,931,733 ￦

(80) ￦

(87,259) ￦

64,366 ￦

(2,344) ￦

- ￦

3,906,416

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Unfavorable

Favorable

Unfavorable

Financial assets:
AFS Financial assets(*)

(2016)

￦

- ￦

- ￦

4,477,511 ￦

(1,106,192)

(*) Changes in fair value of stocks are computed along with the increases or decreases in either growth rate from nil to 1 percent and discount rate or liquidation value from negative 1
percent to 1 percent and discount rate, which are unobservable inputs.

(3) THE CONSOLIDATED ENTITY’S FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES THAT ARE CARRIED AT COST SINCE

Beginning
balance

Other
comprehen-sive
income

Loss

Purchases /
issues

Sales /
settlements

Transfers
into Level 3 /
Transfers out of
Level 3

THE FAIR VALUES OF THE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ARE NOT READILY DETERMINABLE IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
Ending balance

Financial assets:
AFS financial assets

Favorable

Financial assets:

(Korean won in millions):

AFS financial assets

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Unfavorable

Dec. 31, 2017

Dec. 31, 2016

AFS Financial assets

￦

3,704,041 ￦

(114) ￦

192,185 ￦

34,434 ￦

(2,703) ￦

3,890 ￦

3,931,733

￦

Unlisted securities (*)
Equity investments to un- incorporated entities (*)

1,648,691

￦

5,483

￦

1,654,174

1,396,762
5,448

￦

1,402,210

(*) AFS financial assets are unlisted equity securities and equity investments and recorded as at cost since they do not have quoted prices in an active market and the fair values are not
measured with reliability.
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5-2. Carrying amounts of financial instruments

Financial liabilities at
FVTPL

Carrying amounts of financial instruments as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Financial liabilities:

Loans
and
receivables

AFS
financial
assets

HTM
financial
assets

Hedging
derivative assets

Total

Financial assets:
Cash and due from financial institutions

￦

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

(December 31, 2017)

Financial assets
at FVTPL

- ￦

2,135,622 ￦

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

2,135,622

-

-

-

-

1,617,245

858,665 ￦

- ￦

- ￦

858,665

Hedging derivative liabilities

-

-

2,335,530

2,335,530

Borrowings

-

10,309,967

-

10,309,967

Debentures

-

62,119,016

-

62,119,016

Other financial liabilities

-

1,643,928

-

1,643,928

￦

Total

￦

Financial liabilities at
amortized cost

858,665 ￦

74,072,911 ￦

2,335,530 ￦

77,267,106

Financial assets at FVTPL

1,617,245

Hedging derivative assets

-

-

-

-

228,121

228,121

Loans

-

68,491,965

-

-

-

68,491,965

Financial investments

-

-

6,926,596

196,809

-

7,123,405

The Consolidated Entity has financial instruments with conditional rights that are enforceable and exercisable to without meeting some or all

Other financial assets

-

937,857

-

-

-

937,857

of the offsetting criteria set forth in K-IFRS No.1032 for financial instruments. Cash collaterals do not meet the offsetting criteria in K-IFRS

Total

￦

1,617,245 ￦ 71,565,444 ￦

Financial liabilities at
FVTPL

6,926,596 ￦

Financial liabilities at
amortized cost

196,809 ￦

228,121 ￦ 80,534,215

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

￦

913,432 ￦
-

Borrowings
Debentures
Other financial liabilities
Total

￦

- ￦

Total

(December 31, 2017)

- ￦

913,432

-

1,058,196

-

6,526,237

-

6,526,237

-

60,685,098

-

60,685,098

-

1,796,993

-

1,796,993

913,432 ￦

69,008,328 ￦

No.1032, but they can be offset with net amount of financial instruments.
The effects of netting agreements as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follow (Korean won in millions):

Hedging derivative
liabilities

Financial liabilities:
Hedging derivative liabilities

5-3. Offset of financial instruments

1,058,196

1,058,196 ￦

70,979,956

Gross amounts of
recognized financial assets
(liabilities)

Loans
and
receivables

AFS
financial
assets

HTM
financial
assets

Hedging
derivative assets

￦

Financial assets at FVTPL

- ￦

3,908,972 ￦

1,899,561

Derivatives
Securities sold under
repurchase agreement

- ￦

- ￦

- ￦

3,908,972

-

-

-

-

1,899,561

Hedging derivative assets

-

-

-

-

168,417

168,417

Loans

-

73,663,206

-

-

-

73,663,206

Financial investments

-

-

7,253,229

283,603

-

7,536,832

-

990,473

-

990,473

Other financial assets
Total

￦

1,899,561 ￦ 78,562,651 ￦
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7,253,229 ￦

283,603 ￦

Financial
instruments

Cash
collateral

Net amount

1,081,088 ￦
83,529

- ￦
-

1,081,088 ￦
83,529

(535,438) ￦
(79,070)

(38,009) ￦
-

507,641
4,459

￦

1,164,617 ￦

- ￦

1,164,617 ￦

(614,508) ￦

(38,009) ￦

512,100

￦

1,971,628 ￦

- ￦

1,971,628 ￦

(535,438) ￦

(667,220) ￦

768,970

Financial liabilities:
Total

Financial assets:
Cash and due from financial institutions

￦

AFS financial assets
Financial assets
at FVTPL

Amount that is not offset in the
financial statements

Financial assets:
Derivatives

(December 31, 2016)

Net amounts of
financial assets
Gross amounts
(liabilities)
of recognized
presented in the
financial liabilities consolidated state(assets) to be
ment of financial
setoff
position

79,070

￦

2,050,698 ￦

- ￦

168,417 ￦ 88,167,461
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7. CASH AND DUE FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:

(December 31, 2016)
Net amounts of
financial assets
Gross amounts
(liabilities)
of recognized
presented in the
financial liabilities consolidated state(assets) to be
ment of financial
setoff
position

Gross amounts of
recognized financial assets
(liabilities)

(1) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS

Amount that is not offset in the
financial statements

Financial
instruments

(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
Detail

Cash
collateral

Net amount

￦

816,262 ￦

AFS financial assets

- ￦

816,262 ￦

(371,033) ￦

- ￦

445,229

70,514

-

70,514

(70,405)

-

109

886,776

-

886,776

(441,438)

-

445,338

Financial liabilities:
Derivatives

￦

Due from financial institutions in local currency

Financial assets:
Derivatives

Dec. 31, 2017
439,118

3,194,195 ￦

Securities sold under
repurchase agreement

- ￦

70,405

￦

3,194,195 ￦

-

3,264,600 ￦

(371,033) ￦

70,405

- ￦

3,264,600 ￦

(1,638,738) ￦

(70,405)
(441,438) ￦

1,184,424

-

-

(1,638,738) ￦

￦

441,632

Due from financial institutions in foreign currencies

1,696,504

Subtotal

2,135,622

3,908,972

Restricted due from financial institutions

(985,938)

(2,178,599)

Due from financial institutions with original maturities of more than three
months at acquisition date

(290,000)

(330,000)

Subtotal

￦

Dec. 31, 2016

3,467,340

(1,275,938)

￦

Total(*)

859,684

(2,508,599)

￦

1,400,373

(*) It is equal to the due from financial institutions as presented in the consolidated statements of cash flows.

1,184,424

(2) DETAILS OF DUE FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

5-4. Transfer of financial assets

Detail

The Consolidated Entity has securities sold under repurchase agreements (RP), and it refers to the financial assets that have been transferred

Dec. 31, 2017

but presented in the financial statements since the assets do not meet the conditions of derecognition. In case of securities sold under the

Amount

repurchase agreement, securities are disposed, but the Consolidated Entity agrees to repurchase at the fixed amount, so that the Consolidated

Due from financial institutions in local currency:

Entity retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the securities. Details of carrying amounts of assets transferred and related

Demand deposits

liabilities as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Time deposits

Dec. 31, 2017
Carrying amount of
transferred assets

￦

Securities sold under repurchase agreement

Dec. 31, 2016

Carrying amount of
relevant liabilities

83,529 ￦

79,070

Carrying amount of
transferred assets

￦

70,405

1.60 ~ 2.15

Others

4,900

Margin for derivatives

2,780

￦

Interest (%)
1,856

-

330,000

2.63 ~ 2.80

1.10

3,800

2.70

-

105,976

-

439,118

441,632

Due from financial institutions in foreign currencies:
Demand deposits

56,352

0.00 ~ 3.00

51,418

0.00 ~ 3.00

Time deposits

40,522

1.23 ~ 7.75

388,140

0.38 ~ 10.00

591,479

-

691,398

-

24,993

-

46,230

-

784,438

0.00 ~ 0.45

2,287,238

0.00 ~ 0.45

198,720

-

2,916

-

Offshore demand deposits
Others
Margin for derivatives in foreign currency

Though the Consolidated Entity conducts business activities related to financial services, in accordance with relevant laws such as The Ex-

Amount

1,438

On demand

6. OPERATING SEGMENT:

Interest (%)

430,000

Subtotal

Carrying amount of
relevant liabilities

70,514 ￦

￦

Dec. 31, 2016

Subtotal

1,696,504

￦

Total

port-Import Bank of Korea Act, it does not report separate segment information, as management considers the Consolidated Entity to be

3,467,340

￦

2,135,622

3,908,972

operating under one core business.

(3) RESTRICTED DUE FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
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Financial Institution

Dec. 31, 2017

Others

DEUTSCHE BANK TRUST COMPANY
AMERICAS and others
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￦

2,178,599

Reason for restriction
Credit Support Annex (CSA)
for derivative transactions
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8. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FVTPL:

10. LOANS:

Details of financial assets at FVTPL as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Loans as presented below exclude loan valuation adjustment related to fair value hedging amounting to ￦24,182 million and ￦47,397 million,
as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Dec. 31, 2017

Dec. 31, 2016

Equity securities:

￦

Beneficiary certificates

725,613

￦

(1) DETAILS OF LOANS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

1,210,523

Detail

Debt securities:
Debt securities in foreign currency

38,665

Loans for export

41,193

Derivative assets:

Dec. 31, 2017

￦

Loans for foreign investments

Stocks

1,444

2,151

Interest rates

329,215

230,786

Currency product

522,284

414,908

Others

24

-

Subtotal

852,967

647,845

￦

Total

1,617,245

￦

Loans in local currency

Loans in foreign currencies

Details of financial investments as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):
Dec. 31, 2017

Loans for import

1,959,237

1,391,905

Troubled Debt Restructuring(*1)

2,161,537

1,973,981

2,009,825

1,422,853

Subtotal

18,956,007

16,178,355

Loans for export

25,985,848

29,592,407

Loans for foreign investments

19,759,344

22,938,032

-

84,595

1,594,141

2,138,489

21,428

33,234

Domestic usance bills(*2)

172,830

211,097

Others

436,725

587,898

47,970,316

55,585,752

1,071,397

1,354,697

Loans for import
Overseas funding loans

Subtotal

Dec. 31, 2016

Foreign-currency bills bought

AFS securities in local currency:

Advance for customers

Equity securities:

￦

Marketable securities
Non-marketable securities

220,370

￦

5,410,644

755,825

Others

5,248,767

Equity investments in un-incorporated entities

62,117

41,822

Others

65,642

23,097

Debt securities:

10,656

353,618

Call loans

2,062,482

2,757,377

Interbank loans in foreign currency

1,925,158

555,645

162,825

190,758

Finance lease
Subtotal
Balance

Debt securities
Subtotal

149,084

353,467

5,907,857

6,422,978

AFS securities in foreign currency:

Net deferred origination fees and costs
Allowance for loan losses

Equity investments to un-incorporated entities
Securities

4,423

4,423

17,765

15,835

(*1) Representing loans originated by the Consolidated Entity to companies that are undergoing debt restructuring activities.
(*2) Representing receivables associated with letters of credit issued by domestic banks in Korea.

Debt securities:
Debt securities(*)
Subtotal

996,551

809,993

1,018,739

830,251

196,809

283,603

HTM securities in foreign currency:
Debt securities:
Debt securities(*)

￦

Total

7,123,405

￦

7,536,832

(*) It includes debt securities which are pledged as collateral amounting to ￦114,749 million and ￦82,165 million as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
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5,232,518

5,212,095

72,158,841

76,976,202

(397,963)

(426,543)

(3,293,095)

￦

Total

Equity securities:

10,590,820
798,796

Loans for rediscounted trading notes

9. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS:

￦

797,992

Others

1,899,561

12,027,416

Dec. 31, 2016
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￦
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(2) LOANS CLASSIFIED BY TYPE OF CUSTOMERS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS

(3) CHANGES IN ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOL-

(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

LOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

(December 31, 2017)

(2017)

Detail

￦

Large corporations

Customer

8,000,989 ￦

29,003,791 ￦

Individual assessment
Others

Total

Ratio
(%)

160,195 ￦

37,164,975 ￦

59.52

8,511,778

6,782,038

309,752

15,603,568

24.98

Public sector and others

1,083,874

8,593,579

-

9,677,453

15.50

17,596,641

44,379,408

469,947

62,445,996

100.00

(3,886)

(392,718)

-

(396,604)

Allowance for loan losses

(2,891,976)

(371,866)

(12,904)

(3,276,746)

Subtotal

14,700,779

43,614,824

457,043

58,772,646

1,359,366

2,368,338

4,494,987

8,222,691

84.66

-

1,222,570

267,584

1,490,154

15.34

1,359,366

3,590,908

4,762,571

9,712,845

100.00

-

(1,359)

-

(1,359)

(800)

(8,010)

(7,539)

(16,349)

1,358,566

3,581,539

4,755,032

9,695,137

Balance

Bank
Others
Balance
Net deferred origination fees and costs
Allowance for loan losses
Subtotal

￦ 16,059,345 ￦ 47,196,363 ￦

Total

￦

Beginning balance

Small and medium - sized enterprises

Net deferred origination fees and costs

Financial
institution

Loans in
foreign
currencies

Loans in
local currency

Write-off

￦

(4,093)

(52,497)
(938,437)

Unwinding effect

(74,104)

(5,746)

(79,850)

Foreign exchange translation

(10,137)

(18,326)

(28,463)

Additional provisions, net of reversals

705,610

1,018,963

1,724,573

Transfer in (out)

372,475

(372,475)

-

￦

Ending balance

2,969,701 ￦

￦

Write-off

569,826 ￦

42,011,261

61.56

Additional provisions, net of reversals

405,881

15,834,158

23.20

Transfer in (out)

419,103

9,982,322

1,208

10,402,633

15.24

Ending balance

15,514,004

51,757,133

976,915

68,248,052

100.00

(3,193)

(421,122)

-

(424,315)

Allowance for loan losses

(1,847,258)

(917,861)

(147,344)

(2,912,463)

Subtotal

13,663,553

50,418,150

829,571

64,911,274

664,351

2,787,481

3,929,626

7,381,458

84.57

-

1,041,138

305,554

1,346,692

15.43

664,351

3,828,619

4,235,180

8,728,150

100.00

-

(2,228)

-

(2,228)

(941)

(16,790)

(3,656)

(21,387)

663,410

3,809,601

4,231,524

8,704,535

Public sector and others
Customer

Balance
Net deferred origination fees and costs

Bank
Others
Financial
institution

Foreign exchange translation

7,757,110

Small and medium companies

Balance
Net deferred origination fees and costs
Allowance for loan losses
Subtotal

34,017,701 ￦

Unwinding effect

Ratio
(%)

￦ 14,326,963 ￦ 54,227,751 ￦

Total
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323,394 ￦

3,293,095

(2016)

7,671,167

Large corporations

7,423,734 ￦

Total

18,539

(938,437)

Others
Others

18,094

-

Loan-for-equity swap

Detail

(284,620)

445
(48,404)

Beginning balance

(December 31, 2016)
Loans in
foreign
currencies

2,933,850

(79,080)

Others

Collection of written-off loans

Loans in
local currency

704,494 ￦

(205,540)

Individual assessment

5,212,075 ￦ 68,467,783

Total

2,229,356 ￦

Collection of written-off loans
Loan-for-equity swap

Collective assessment

￦
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Total

1,994,753 ￦

422,909 ￦

2,417,662

(458,272)

(94,618)

(552,890)

48,043

16,971

65,014

(749,980)

(2,646)

(752,626)

-

(124,729)

(124,729)

(39,148)

(9,743)

(48,891)

1,912

(814)

1,098

1,077,846

851,366

1,929,212

354,202

(354,202)

2,229,356 ￦

5,061,095 ￦ 73,615,809
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704,494 ￦

2,933,850
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11. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES:

(December 31, 2016)

(1) DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

Subsidiaries

(December 31, 2017)

Subsidiaries

Financial
statements
as of

Carrying
amount

Location

Main business

Korea

Financial
service

KRW
860,000

25.86

450,571 ￦

459,880

Philippines

Financial
service

USD
700 mil.

14.29

113,046

113,046 2017.09.30(*2)

Korea Marine Guarantee Inc.

Korea

Financial
service

KRW
322,357

41.88

130,788

131,281

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.(*3)

Korea

Ship building

KRW
1,391,693

81.25

(972,550)

- 2017.09.30(*2)

DAE SUN Shipbuilding &
Engineering Co.,Ltd.(*3)

Korea

Ship building

KRW
7,730

67.30

(264,588)

- 2017.09.30(*2)

KTB Newlake Global Healthcare
PEF

Korea

Financial
service

KRW
10,280

25.00

2,010

2,152

2017.12.31

KBS-KDB Private Equity Fund

Korea

Financial
service

KRW
11,361

20.83

2,095

2,096

2017.12.31

Korea Shipping and Maritime
Transportation

Korea

Financial
service

KRW
904,884

40.00

304,812

304,858

2017.12.31

Korea Aerospace Industries Ltd.

Korea

Manufacturing

KRW
487,376

26.41

301,181

1,415,809

2017.12.31

Korea Asset Management
Corporation
Credit Guarantee and Investment
Fund(*1)

Capital stock

Percentage
of owner ship
(%)

Net asset

￦
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Korea Eximbank

2017.12.31

2017.12.31

Financial
statements
as of

Carrying
amount

Location

Main business

Korea

Financial
service

KRW
860,000

25.86 ￦

446,956

456,264

Credit Guarantee and Investment
Fund(*1)

Philippines

Financial
service

USD
700 mil.

14.28

127,209

127,209 2016.09.30(*2)

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.(*3)

Korea

Ship building

KRW
1,319,376

70.71

(918,623)

- 2016.09.30(*2)

DAE SUN Shipbuilding &
Engineering Co.,Ltd.(*3)

Korea

Ship building

KRW
7,730

67.27

(262,593)

- 2016.09.30(*2)

Korea Marine Guarantee Inc.(*4)

Korea

Financial
service

KRW
256,620

52.63

130,811

131,305

2016.12.31

EQP Global Energy Infrastructure
PEF

Korea

Financial
service

KRW
1,235

22.64

(417)

-

2016.12.31

KTB Newlake Global Healthcare
PEF

Korea

Financial
service

KRW
4,610

25.00

760

903

2016.12.31

KBS-KDB Private Equity Fund

Korea

Financial
service

KRW
2,406

20.83

421

421

2016.12.31

Korea Asset Management
Corporation

Capital stock

Percentage
of owner ship
(%)

Net asset

￦

2016.12.31

716,102

(*1) As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, Credit Guarantee and Investment Fund (“CGIF”) had no significant influence due to percentage ownership, but CGIF is classified into an associate
because the Consolidated Entity has significant influence in the way of representation on the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the investee.
(*2) Equity method was applied by using the financial statements of associates as of September 30, 2017 (due to the unavailability of those as of December 31, 2017) in which the significant
transactions and events occurred had been reflected between the end of the reporting period of the associates and that of the Consolidated Entity.
(*3) Those companies are under the creditor-led work out programs. The Consolidated Entity should hold at least 75% of the voting rights to have substantive control based on the creditor’s
agreement. As the Consolidated Entity holds only 69.01% and 70.06% of the voting rights, respectively, those are classified into associates.
(*4) This company is classified into an associate because the Consolidated Entity had no substantive control due to arrangement in the stockholders agreement.

2,429,122
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(2) CHANGES IN INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOL-

(3) FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED ENTITY’S ASSOCIATES AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEM-

LOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

BER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

(2017)

(December 31, 2017)

Beginning
balance

Company

Acquisition

Impairment

Gain (Loss) on
valuation of
investments in
associates by
equity method

Dividend

￦

3,567,608 ￦

1,825,259 ￦

15,269

(15,922)

113,046

Korea Marine Guarantee Inc.

331,270

18,978

(849)

(1,863)

(1,785)

-

753

131,281

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding &
Marine Engineering Co. Ltd.

1,294,318

2,703,607

43,967

7,976

15,412

(236)

-

-

-

420,575

795,346

(10,398)

(143)

(143)

(168)

-

-

-

2,152

KTB Newlake Global Healthcare PEF

8,279

239

(671)

(671)

(671)

1,866

(191)

-

-

-

2,096

KBS-KDB Private Equity Fund

10,516

454

(915)

(915)

(915)

-

362,000

(61,435)

-

-

4,293

304,858

764,796

2,767

27,646

(153,589)

(142,856)

3,166,223

2,025,818

(208,873)

(235,186)

(239,776)

-

1,467,520

(50,719)

-

-

(992)

1,415,809

-

-

Korea Marine Guarantee Inc.

131,305

-

(777)

-

-

236

-

KTB Newlake Global Healthcare PEF

903

1,417

KBS-KDB Private Equity Fund

421

Korea Shipping and Maritime Transportation
Korea Aerospace Industries Ltd.

14,741 ￦

- ￦

(9,340) ￦

(1,785) ￦

DAESUN Shipbuilding & Engineering Co, Ltd.

Korea Shipping and Maritime Transportation
Korea Aerospace Industries Ltd.

716,102 ￦ 1,833,039 ￦

(96,790) ￦

(236) ￦

(9,340) ￦

(13,653) ￦ 2,429,122

(December 31, 2016)

Operating income
(loss)

(2016)
Company

Beginning
balance

￦

Credit Guarantee and Investment Fund
Korea Marine Guarantee Inc.

Gain (Loss) on
valuation of
investments in
associates

Acquisition

Impairment

22,955 ￦

Gain (Loss) on
valuation of
investments in
associates by
equity method

Dividend
- ￦

(7,206) ￦

222 ￦

Korea Asset Management Corporation

- ￦

121,414

-

1,544

-

-

4,251

127,209

48,991

85,000

(2,201)

-

-

(485)

131,305

-

3,382

-

(3,382)

-

-

-

456,264

DAE SUN
Shipbuilding &
Engineering Co.,Ltd.

-

1,033

-

(1,033)

-

-

-

EQP Global Energy Infrastructure PEF

-

105

(105)

-

-

-

-

KTB Newlake Global Healthcare PEF

-

1,153

(250)

-

-

-

903

KBS-KDB Private Equity Fund

-

501

(80)

-

-

91,174 ￦

21,863 ￦

Total

￦

610,698 ￦
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(4,415) ￦

(7,206) ￦

Assets

￦

Credit Guarantee and Investment Fund

Ending
balance

440,293 ￦

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

33,104

12,310

1,759

Korea Asset Management Corporation

45,137 ￦

12,234

-

Company

60,350 ￦

46,106

127,209

￦

Liabilities

Comprehensive
net income
(loss)

837,193

Credit Guarantee and Investment Fund

Total

Korea Asset Management Corporation

Assets

Net income
(loss)

Credit Guarantee and Investment Fund

- ￦

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

Company
Ending
balance

Operating income
(loss)

459,880

456,264 ￦

Korea Asset Management Corporation

￦

Gain (Loss) on
valuation of
investments in
associates

Liabilities

2,546,010 ￦

Comprehensive
net income
(loss)

57,506 ￦

97,236 ￦

98,095

940,953

50,755

10,892

10,805

13,531

1,896,604

3,195,746

25,475

154,866

151,407

DAE SUN Shipbuilding &
Engineering Co.,Ltd.

387,613

777,970

(25,466)

39,452

39,428

Korea Marine Guarantee Inc.

259,610

11,061

(4,569)

(4,181)

(4,327)

1

1,845

(1,846)

(1,846)

(1,846)

KTB Newlake Global Healthcare PEF

3,327

286

(1,002)

(1,002)

(1,002)

KBS-KDB Private Equity Fund

2,325

303

(384)

(384)

(384)

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding &
Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

EQP Global Energy Infrastructure PEF

421
3,988 ￦

817,641 ￦

Net income
(loss)

716,102
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12. TANGIBLE ASSETS:

13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

(1) DETAILS OF TANGIBLE ASSETS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

(1) DETAILS OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

(December 31, 2017)
Detail

Acquisition cost

￦

Land

Accumulated depreciation

190,807 ￦

Buildings

- ￦

190,807

(17)

63,688

78

(47)

-

31

(3,174)

36,181

￦

Total

- ￦

(34,003)

4,083

Furniture and fixture

(December 31, 2017)

Book value

97,708

Structures in leased office
Vehicles

Government grant

-

(22,948)

328,857 ￦

909

-

(60,172) ￦

13,233

(17) ￦

268,668

(December 31, 2016)
Acquisition cost

￦

Accumulated depreciation

190,807 ￦

Buildings
Vehicles
Furniture and fixture

￦

Government grant

￦

Computer software

Memberships

￦

Total

Accumulated amortization

23,553 ￦

System development fees

- ￦

Book value
- ￦

(31,403)

(17)

66,384

86

(55)

-

31

4,208

(2,893)

-

1,315

37,527

(22,636)

-

14,891

330,432 ￦

(56,987) ￦

Detail

190,807

97,804

Structures in leased office

Total

Acquisition cost

Accumulated impairment

(9,880) ￦

Book value

- ￦

13,673

46,405

(15,566)

-

30,839

4,739

-

(755)

3,984

74,697 ￦

(25,446) ￦

(755) ￦

48,496

(December 31, 2016)

Detail
Land

Detail

(17) ￦

273,428

Acquisition cost

￦

Computer software

21,549 ￦

System development fees
Memberships

￦

Total

Accumulated amortization

Accumulated impairment

(9,099) ￦

Book value

- ￦

12,450

45,906

(19,840)

-

26,066

4,942

-

(538)

4,404

72,397 ￦

(28,939) ￦

(538) ￦

42,920

(2) CHANGES IN TANGIBLE ASSETS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN

(2) CHANGES IN INTANGIBLE ASSETS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS

WON IN MILLIONS):

(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

(2017)

(2017)
Beginning
balance

Detail

￦

Lands
Buildings

190,807 ￦

￦

Foreign
translations

Depreciation

- ￦

Beginning
balance

Detail

- ￦

-

-

(2,696)

-

63,688

31

15

(10)

(1)

(4)

31

1,315

244

(41)

(697)

(2)

909

14,891

4,099

(18)

(5,722)

(17)

13,233

4,358 ￦

(69) ￦

(9,026) ￦

(23) ￦

273,428 ￦

- ￦

Ending
balance

- ￦

Vehicles
Total

Disposals

66,384

Structures in leased office
Furniture and fixture

Acquisitions

190,807

￦

Computer software

12,450 ￦

System development fees
Memberships

￦

Total

Acquisitions

Disposals

4,606 ￦

Reversal
(impairment)

Amortization
- ￦

(3,385) ￦

Foreign translations
- ￦

Ending
balance

2 ￦

13,673

26,066

10,690

-

(5,917)

-

-

30,839

4,404

336

(505)

-

(217)

(34)

3,984

(217) ￦

(32) ￦

42,920 ￦

15,632 ￦

(505) ￦

(9,302) ￦

48,496

268,668

(2016)
(2016)
Beginning
balance

Detail
Lands

￦

Buildings

Acquisitions

191,193 ￦

Disposals

Foreign
translations

Depreciation

- ￦

Computer software

- ￦

(386) ￦

69,290

-

(187)

(2,719)

-

66,384

17

43

-

(30)

1

31

Structures in leased office

- ￦

190,807

Vehicles

1,354

579

(12)

(606)

-

1,315

Furniture and fixture

9,928

9,393

(3)

(4,418)

(9)

14,891

(7,773) ￦

(8) ￦

Total

￦

271,782 ￦

138

10,015 ￦

Korea Eximbank

(588) ￦

Beginning
balance

Detail

Ending
balance

￦

5,540 ￦

System development fees
Memberships
Total

￦

Acquisitions

Disposals

(1,824) ￦

- ￦

(11) ￦

12,450

-

(3,269)

-

-

26,066

4,933

-

-

-

(538)

9

4,404

273,428
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Ending
balance

10,885

19,652 ￦
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(22) ￦

Foreign translations

18,450

28,923 ￦

8,767 ￦

Reversal
(impairment)

Amortization

(22) ￦

(5,093) ￦

(538) ￦

(2) ￦

42,920
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14. OTHER ASSETS:

15. BORROWINGS:

(1) DETAILS OF OTHER ASSETS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

(1) DETAILS OF BORROWINGS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

Dec. 31, 2017

Dec. 31, 2016

(December 31, 2017)
Detail

Other financial assets:

￦

Guarantee deposits

38,390

￦

Borrowings from Government

MINISTRY OF STRATEGY AND FINANCE

Short-term borrowings from domestic financial institutions

Industrial Bank of Korea

0.54 ~ 0.64

114,009

Short-term borrowings from foreign financial institutions

HSBC BANK PLC, LONDON and others

0.23 ~ 1.89

285,107

Long-term borrowings from foreign financial institutions

BANK OF AMERICA NA and others

238,234

196,722

829,722

806,323

63

178

(168,552)

(50,938)

937,857

990,473

Advance payments

4,640

26,842

Prepaid expenses

2,658

17,738

Current income tax asset

5,490

3,787

11,449
24,237

Subtotal

Amount

Borrowings in foreign currency:

Accrued income

Allowances for loan losses on other assets

Interest rate (%)

38,188

Accounts receivable

Receivable spot exchange

Lender

Other assets:

LIBOR 3M +0.50 ~
￦
LIBOR 3M+0.78

LIBOR 3M +0.40 ~
LIBOR 3M+1.10

2,713,485

Discount on foreign borrowings

Sundry assets
Subtotal

￦

Total

962,094

￦

(2,616)

Foreign commercial papers

BRED BANQUE POPULAIRE

Offshore commercial papers denominated in foreign
currency

BARCLAYS BANK PLC LONDON

29,055

Others (Foreign banks)

DBS BANK LTD, SINGAPORE BRANCH and others

77,422

Others (CSA)

JP MORGAN CHASE and others

1,067,895

(-)0.40

42,727

(-)0.39 ~ 1.69

72,999

0.00 ~ 0.06

172,830

-

72,191

Subtotal

6,447,167

Securities sold under repurchase agreement

(2) CHANGES IN ALLOWANCES FOR LOAN LOSSES ON OTHER ASSETS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND

2,976,435

-

79,070

￦

Total

2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

6,526,237

(December 31, 2016)
2017
￦

Beginning balance
Write-off
Collection of written-off loans
Foreign exchange translation
Transfers in
Others

￦

Ending balance

50,938

2016

￦

43,120

-

(7,520)

15

58

(8)

2

117,622

7,815

(15)

7,463

168,552

￦

50,938

Detail

Lender

Interest rate (%)

Amount

Borrowings in foreign currency:
Borrowings from Government

MINISTRY OF STRATEGY AND FINANCE

Short-term borrowings from domestic financial institutions

HSBC BANK PLC, LONDON and others

Long-term borrowings from foreign financial institutions

BANK OF AMERICA NA and others

LIBOR 3M +0.50 ~
￦
LIBOR 3M+0.78
0.23 ~ 1.89

378,371

LIBOR 3M +0.40 ~
LIBOR 3M +1.10

3,846,350

Discount on foreign borrowings

(5,706)

Foreign commercial papers

BARCLAYS BANK PLC LONDON, CITIBANK N.A.,
HONG KONG and others

0.27 ~ 2.00

2,433,674

Offshore commercial papers denominated in foreign currency

BARCLAYS BANK PLC LONDON

0.52 ~ 1.48

164,646

Others (Foreign banks)

DBS BANK LTD, SINGAPORE BRANCH and others

0.16 ~ 3.69

211,097

Others (CSA)

JP MORGAN CHASE and others

-

11,867

Subtotal

10,239,561

Securities sold under repurchase agreement

-

Korea Eximbank

70,406

￦

Total

140
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(2) DETAILS OF BORROWINGS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS

17. PROVISIONS:

(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
(1) DETAILS OF PROVISIONS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
(December 31, 2017)
Securities sold under
repurchase agreement

Detail

￦

Banks

Dec. 31, 2017

Borrowings
in foreign currency
79,070 ￦

Total(*)

￦

Provisions for acceptances and guarantees

3,470,732 ￦

3,549,802

509,037

Provisions for unused loan commitments

￦

Total
Securities sold under
repurchase agreement

Detail

￦

Banks

Borrowings
in foreign currency
70,406 ￦

￦

1,407,910

166,042

228,800

106

15,313

Others

(December 31, 2016)

Dec. 31, 2016

675,185

￦

1,652,023

(2) CHANGES IN PROVISIONS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS

Total(*)

7,040,299 ￦

7,110,705

(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
(2017)

(*) Borrowings as presented here exclude present value discounts.

Acceptances and guarantees

16. DEBENTURES:

Individual
assessment

Detail

Details of debentures as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Beginning balance

￦

Foreign exchange translation
Detail

Dec. 31, 2017
Interest rate (%)

Dec. 31, 2016

Amount

Interest rate (%)

Amount

Local currency:
Floating rate

1.67 ~ 1.83

Fixed rate

1.35 ~ 4.70

￦

Subtotal
Fair value hedging income
Discount on debentures
Subtotal

1,100,000

1.49 ~ 1.65

13,020,000

1.26 ~ 4.50

￦

2,070,000
10,010,000

14,120,000

12,080,000

(80,211)

(48,530)

(78,861)

(47,354)

13,960,928

11,984,116

Additional provisions
(Reversal of provisions)
Transfers in (out)

LIBOR+0.30 ~
LIBOR+1.00

Fixed rate

0.17 ~ 9.32

Subtotal
Fair value hedging income
Discount on debentures
Subtotal

￦

Total
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9,427,017

39,253,997

0.12 ~ 9.32

40,876,373

Foreign exchange translation

46,939,327

50,303,390

(98,744)

(27,290)

Additional provisions
(Reversal of provisions)

(141,200)
50,134,900

￦

62,119,016

Total

228,800 ￦

15,313 ￦

1,652,023

(5,572)

(14,048)

(19,620)

(131)

(13)

(19,764)

(314,764)

(564,489)

(879,253)

(62,627)

1,348

(940,532)

370,270

(370,270)

-

-

(14,818)

(14,818)

-

(1,724)

-

453,438 ￦

55,599 ￦

509,037 ￦

166,042 ￦

106 ￦

(1,724)
675,185

Acceptances and guarantees

LIBOR+0.28 ~
LIBOR+1.00

(116,413)

1,407,910 ￦

Others

(2016)

7,685,330

60,685,098

￦

Unused loan
commitments

Subtotal

1,004,406 ￦

-

Ending balance

Individual
assessment

Detail

46,724,170

403,504 ￦

Payment

Foreign currency:
Floating rate

Collective
assessment

Beginning balance

￦

Others

190,958 ￦

241,719 ￦

116

992

51

-

1,043

351,808

813,391

1,165,199

77,169

16,321

1,258,689

59

(59)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(1,116)

(1,116)

403,504 ￦
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1,407,910 ￦

151,580 ￦

Total

876

Payment

￦

Unused loan
commitments

Subtotal

50,761 ￦

Transfers in (out)
Ending balance

Collective
assessment

228,800 ￦

108 ￦

15,313 ￦

393,407

1,652,023
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18. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN:

(3) CHANGES IN NET DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS
FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

The Consolidated Entity operates both defined benefit plan and defined contribution plan.
(2017)

(1) DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN

Present value of the
defined benefit obligation

The Consolidated Entity operates both defined benefit plans which have the following characteristics:

￦

Beginning balance

72,299 ￦
-

Net defined benefit
obligation

Plan assets
(70,013) ￦

2,286

- The entity has the obligation to pay the agreed benefits to all its current and past employees.

Contributions from the employer

- The entity is liable for actuarial risk (excess of actual payment against expected amount) and investment risk.

Current-service cost

8,952

-

8,952

Interest expense (income)

2,612

(2,548)

64

The present value of the defined benefit obligation recognized in the consolidated statements of financial position is calculated annually by

Return on plan assets, excluding the interest expense (income)

independent actuaries in accordance with actuarial valuation method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated using the PUC method. The data used in the PUC such as interest rates, future salary increase rate, mortality rate, consumer price index and expected return on plan assets are based on observable market data and
historical data which are annually updated.

Management fee on plan assets
Transfer in (out)
Benefits paid

Actuarial assumptions may differ from actual results, due to change in the market, economic trend and mortality trend which may affect de-

￦

Ending balance

(27,100)

(27,100)

-

1,258

1,258

(3,081)

-

(3,081)

5,029

-

5,029

(25)

-

(25)

-

122

122

(5,628)

6,098

470

80,158 ￦

(92,183) ￦

(12,025)

fined benefit obligation and future payments. Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the
(2016)

period incurred through other comprehensive income or loss.

Present value of the
defined benefit obligation

(2) DETAILS OF NET DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

￦

Beginning balance
Dec. 31, 2017

￦

Present value of defined benefit obligations
Fair value of plan assets

80,158

Dec. 31, 2016

￦

(92,183)

￦

Defined benefit liability (assets), net

(12,025)

72,299
(70,013)

￦

2,286

Contributions from the employer
Current-service cost
Interest expense (income)
Return on plan assets, excluding the interest expense (income)
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
Management fee on plan assets
Transfer in (out)
Benefits paid

￦

Ending balance

144
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82,687 ￦

Net defined benefit
obligation

Plan assets
(34,716) ￦

47,971

-

(37,693)

(37,693)

10,628

-

10,628

2,955

(1,246)

1,709

-

622

622

(5,128)

-

(5,128)

(16,413)

-

(16,413)

10

-

10

-

76

76

(2,440)

2,944

504

72,299 ￦

(70,013) ￦

2,286
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(4) DETAILS OF PLAN ASSETS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

(7) RETIREMENT BENEFIT COST INCURRED FROM THE DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

Dec. 31, 2017

￦

Cash and cash equivalent

3

Dec. 31, 2016

￦

Debt securities

15,073

17,337

Others

77,107

52,676

￦

Total

92,183

2017

-

￦

70,013

(5) ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS USED IN RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATION ASSESSMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017
AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS:
Dec. 31, 2017

Dec. 31, 2016

Discount rate

3.89%

3.64%

Expected wage growth rate

2.43%

2.16%

￦

Retirement benefits

677

2016

￦

562

19. OTHER LIABILITIES:
Details of other liabilities as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Dec. 31, 2017

Dec. 31, 2016

Other financial liabilities:

￦

Guarantee deposits

1,123,773

￦

969,765

213

43,177

Accounts payable

57,090

18,469

CANT ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS WHICH WERE MADE WITHIN THE REASONABLE LIMIT ON RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLI-

Accrued expenses

615,755

612,353

GATIONS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

Guarantee deposit received

162

164

1,796,993

1,643,928

69,910

38,232

221,007

145,577

7,742

11,288

(6) ASSUMING THAT ALL THE OTHER ASSUMPTIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED, THE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN THE SIGNIFI-

Foreign exchanges payable

Subtotal

(December 31, 2017)

Other liabilities:
Detail

1% p Increase

￦

Change of discount rate

(9,081)

Change of future salary increase rate

Allowance for credit loss in derivatives

1% p Decrease

￦

10,819

10,883

(9,290)

Unearned income
Sundry liabilities
Subtotal

298,659

￦

Total

(December 31, 2016)
Detail

1% p Increase

￦

Change of discount rate
Change of future salary increase rate

1% p Decrease
(8,745)
10,575

￦

10,520
(8,941)

The above sensitivity analysis does not present any actual changes in the retirement benefit obligations as there is no change in actuarial assumptions which is independently made due to the correlation among the assumptions. In addition, the actuarial present value of promised
retirement benefits in the sensitivity analysis is determined using the projected unit credit method, which is used in the calculation of the retirement benefit obligations in the consolidated financial statements.
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2,095,652

195,097

￦

1,839,025
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20. DERIVATIVES:

(December 31, 2016)
Derivative assets

The Consolidated Entity operates derivatives for trading and hedging purposes. Derivatives held for trading purpose are included in financial
Detail

assets and liabilities at FVTPL.

Notional

Fair value hedge

Cash flow hedge

Trading

Total

Interest:

(1) DETAILS OF DERIVATIVE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN
WON IN MILLIONS):

￦

34,542,731 ￦

163,959 ￦

- ￦

230,786 ￦

394,745

Currency:
Currency forwards

(December 31, 2017)

Currency swaps
Subtotal

Derivative assets
Detail

Fair value hedge

Notional

Cash flow hedge

Trading

￦

39,023,747 ￦

89,305 ￦

5,581,111

-

-

145,185

145,185

23,144,396

4,458

-

269,723

274,181

28,725,507

4,458

-

414,908

419,366

1,012,200

-

-

2,151

2,151

Stock:

Total

Stock options

Interest:
Interest rate swaps

Interest rate swaps

- ￦

329,215 ￦

418,520

￦

Total

64,280,438 ￦

168,417 ￦

- ￦

647,845 ￦

816,262

Currency:
Currency forwards
Currency swaps
Subtotal

6,451,057

-

-

113,466

113,466

24,731,104

138,816

-

408,818

547,634

31,182,161

138,816

-

522,284

661,100

2,298,275

-

-

1,444

1,444

-

-

-

24

24

Stock:
Stock options
Other:
Other derivative

￦

Total

72,504,183 ￦

228,121 ￦

- ￦

852,967 ￦

1,081,088

Derivative liabilities
Detail

Notional

Fair value hedge

Cash flow hedge

Trading

Total

Interest:
Interest rate swaps

￦

34,542,731 ￦

281,054 ￦

- ￦

253,931 ￦

534,985

Currency:
Currency forwards
Currency swaps
Subtotal

5,581,111

-

-

157,340

157,340

23,144,396

2,054,476

-

447,394

2,501,870

28,725,507

2,054,476

-

604,734

2,659,210

-

-

Stock:
Derivative liabilities
Detail

Notional

Fair value hedge

Cash flow hedge

Stock options

Trading

Total

Total

Interest:
Interest rate swaps

￦

39,023,747 ￦

369,290 ￦

- ￦

313,504 ￦

682,794

Currency:
Currency forwards
Currency swaps
Subtotal

-

- ￦

858,665 ￦

3,194,195

(2) GAINS AND LOSSES FROM FAIR VALUE HEDGING INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGED ITEMS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE HEDGED RISK
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016, ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

-

-

152,478

152,478

688,906

-

447,433

1,136,339

31,182,161

688,906

-

599,911

1,288,817

2,298,275

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

17

17

(3) THE CONSOLIDATED ENTITY RECOGNIZED ￦(467) MILLION AND ￦1,298 MILLION AS OTHER COMPREHENSIVE IN-

1,971,628

COME (LOSS) (BEFORE TAX EFFECT), AND NO AMOUNT WAS RECOGNIZED AS THE INEFFECTIVENESS OF CASH FLOW

Other derivative

￦

2,335,530 ￦

6,451,057

Other:
Total

64,280,438 ￦

24,731,104

Stock:
Stock options

1,012,200

￦

72,504,183 ￦

1,058,196 ￦

- ￦

913,432 ￦

2017

￦

Fair value hedge – hedged items
Fair value hedge – hedging instruments

1,208,274

Korea Eximbank

￦

447,638
(656,561)

HEDGE IN EARNINGS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017, AND ￦(95) THOUSAND WAS FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2016.
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21. CAPITAL STOCK:

(2016)
Beginning
balance

As of December 31, 2017, the authorized capital and paid-in capital of the Consolidated Entity are ￦15,000,000 million and ￦11,814,963
million, respectively. The Consolidated Entity does not issue share certificates.

2017

￦

10,398,055

Paid-in capital increase

2016

￦

1,416,908

￦

Ending balance

11,814,963

￦

Ending
balance

Tax effect

116,689 ￦

189,885 ￦

(45,952) ￦

Gain (Loss) on valuation of cash flow hedge

(131)

1,298

(314)

853

Other comprehensive loss on investment in
associates

8,289

3,988

(964)

11,313

(4,265)

(2,963)

717

(6,511)

3,742

20,918

(5,062)

19,598

Gain on valuation of AFS securities

Changes in capital stock for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Beginning balance

￦

Increase
(decrease)

Translation of overseas business

8,878,055

Remeasurement elements of defined plans

1,520,000

Total

￦

124,324 ￦

213,126 ￦

260,622

(51,575) ￦

285,875

10,398,055

23. RETAINED EARNINGS:
22. OTHER COMPONENTS OF EQUITY:

(1) DETAILS OF RETAINED EARNINGS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

(1) DETAILS OF OTHER COMPONENTS OF EQUITY AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

Dec. 31, 2017
Dec. 31, 2017

￦

Gain on valuation of AFS securities

190,465

Dec. 31, 2016
￦

260,622

￦

Legal reserve (*1)
Voluntary reserve (*2)

328,856

Dec. 31, 2016

￦

4,398

1,221,134

201,932

472,485

87,550

(1,416,150)

Gain on valuation of cash flow hedge

585

853

Other comprehensive gain on investment in associates

964

11,313

Unappropriated retained earnings (deficit)

(24,266)

(6,511)

Total

17,167

19,598

(*1) Pursuant to the EXIM Bank Act, the Bank appropriates 10% of separate net income for each accounting period as legal reserve, until the accumulated reserve equals to
its paid-in capital.
(*2) The Consolidated Entity appropriates the remaining balance of net income, after the appropriation of legal reserve and declaration of dividends, to voluntary reserve.

Translation of overseas business
Remeasurement elements of defined benefit plans

￦

Total

184,915

￦

285,875

Reserve for bad loan

￦

328,856

622,736

￦

606,325

(2) CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016, ARE AS FOLLOWS
(2) CHANGES IN OTHER COMPONENTS OF EQUITY FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS

(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
2017

(2017)
Beginning
balance
Gain on valuation of AFS securities

￦

Gain on valuation of cash flow hedge

Increase
(decrease)

260,622 ￦

Tax effect

(92,556) ￦

22,399 ￦

Net income (loss) for the period

190,465

853

(467)

199

585

Other comprehensive loss on investment in
associates

11,313

(13,652)

3,303

964

Translation of overseas business

(6,511)

(23,424)

5,669

(24,266)

Remeasurement elements of defined plans
Total

19,598

￦

150

285,875 ￦
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(3,207)

776

(133,306) ￦

32,346 ￦

￦

Beginning balance

Ending
balance

606,325

2016

￦

16,411

Dividends

(1,469,735)

-

￦

Ending balance

17,167
184,915

151
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622,736

2,081,448

(5,388)

￦

606,325
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24. NET INTEREST INCOME:

(3) DETAILS OF DIVIDENDS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

Net interest income is the amount after deduction of interest expenses from interest income and the details are as follows:
2017

￦

The Government

-

2016

￦

3,981

BOK

-

707

Korea Development Bank

-

700

￦

Total

-

￦

5,388

(1) DETAILS OF INTEREST INCOME FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016, ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
2017

￦

Due from financial institutions in local currency
Due from financial institutions in foreign currencies

(4) RESERVE FOR BAD LOANS

Subtotal

Reserve for bad loans is calculated and disclosed according to Article 29 (1) and (2), Regulation on Supervision of Banking Business. In accordance with Regulation on Supervision of Banking Business etc., if the estimated allowance for credit loss determined by K-IFRS for the accounting purpose is lower than those for the regulatory purpose required by Regulation on Supervision of Banking Business, the Consolidated

2016

Interest of due from financial institutions:
3,318

￦

2,158

15,742

9,612

19,060

11,770

5,825

8,651
18,170

Interest of financial assets at FVTPL:
Interest of trading securities
Interest of investments:

Entity should reserve such difference as the regulatory reserve for bad loans. Due to the fact that regulatory reserve for bad loans is a volun-

Interest of AFS securities

22,754

tary reserve, the amounts that exceed the existing reserve for bad loans over the compulsory reserve for bad loans at the period-end date are

Interest of HTM securities

3,485

3,656

26,239

21,826

reversed in profit. In case of accumulated deficit, the Consolidated Entity should recommence setting aside reserve for bad loans at the time
when accumulated deficit is reduced to zero.

Subtotal
Interest of loans:
Interest of loans in local currency
Interest of loans in foreign currencies

1) Reserve for bad loans

Interest of bills bought

Details of reserve for bad loans as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Interest of advance for customers

Dec. 31, 2017

￦

Accumulated reserve for bad loans
Expected reserve for bad loans
Expected deficit recovery

￦

Reserve for bad loans

201,932

Dec. 31, 2016

￦

472,485

95,918

-

-

(270,553)

297,850

￦

201,932

713,638

503,531

1,867,948

1,674,024

25,911

15,604

151

140

Interest of call loans

30,806

13,938

Interest of interbank loans

12,511

3,582

Interest of finance lease
Subtotal
Interest of others

7,202

3,863

2,658,167

2,214,682

4,635

￦

Total

2,713,926

5,209

￦

2,262,138

(2) DETAILS OF INTEREST EXPENSES FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

2) Required reserve for bad loans and net income after adjusting reserve for bad loans.
Details of required reserve for bad loans and net income after adjusting the reserve for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are
as follows (Korean won in millions):

2017

2016

Interest of borrowings:

￦

Borrowings in local currency:
2017

￦

Net income (loss) for the period
Required reserve for (reversal of) bad loans

16,772

2016

￦

422,152

Net profit (loss) after adjusting the reserve for bad loans(*)

￦

438,924

(1,469,222)
(553,367)

￦

(2,022,589)

(*) Adjusted profit (loss) considering reserves for bad debt as above is calculated by assuming that the provision in reserves for bad debt before income tax is reflected in net income.

Borrowings in foreign currency
Securities sold under repurchase agreement
Subtotal
Interest of call money
Interest of debentures in local currency
Subtotal
Interest of others

119,494

1,073

790

153,110

120,284

4,462

2,894

205,939

185,960

1,233,202

1,098,592

1,439,141

1,284,552

17,924

￦

Total
Korea Eximbank
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Interest of debentures:
Interest of debentures in foreign currencies
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1,614,637

17,830

￦

1,425,560
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25. NET COMMISSION INCOME:

(2) DETAILS OF COMMISSION EXPENSES FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS
(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

Net commission income is the amount after deduction of commission expenses from commission income, and the details are as follows.
2017

(1) DETAILS OF COMMISSION INCOME FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS

Commission expenses in local currency:

(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

￦

Commission expenses on domestic transactions
2017

2016

Commission income in local currency:

￦

Commission income on management of EDCF
Commission income on management of IKCF

15,383

￦

2,279

14,645
2,277

Others

-

4

Subtotal

17,662

16,926

2,314

1,809

713

184

38,033

40,830

Management fees

29

21

Arrangement fees

7,417

7,630

Advisory fees

2,002

803

22

-

Advance redemption fees

5,299

13,854

Brokerage fee for foreign currency exchange funds

2,681

1,404

326

624

9,914

3,643

722

1,099

2,492

1,631

71,964

73,532

5,985

8,231

Commission income on confirmation on export letter of credit
Commission income on loans commitment

Cancellation fees

Sundry commission income on foreign exchange
Structuring fees
Fees received on other loans in foreign currency
Sundry commissions received from foreign currency revenue
Subtotal
Others:

447

￦

443

Commission expenses in foreign currencies:
Commission expenses on foreign borrowings

12

16

Commission expenses on borrowings in foreign currency

3,561

3,259

Sundry commission expenses on foreign exchange

1,285

960

Sundry commission expenses on offshore transactions
Subtotal

1

11

4,859

4,246

Others:
Other commission expenses

Commission income in foreign currencies:
Commission income on letters of credit

2016

4,200

￦

Total

9,506

4,045

￦

8,734

26. DIVIDEND INCOME:
Details of dividend income for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):
2017

￦

AFS securities

35,352

2016

￦

23,060

27. GAIN (LOSS) ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FVTPL:
Details of gain (loss) on financial assets at FVTPL for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

2017

2016

Trading securities:

Other commission income
Guarantee fees in local currency:
Guarantee fees on local exchange

21,796

-

Guarantee fees in foreign currencies:
Guarantee fees on foreign exchange
Premium for guarantee
Subtotal

￦

Total

224,281

287,922

60,644

71,622

284,925

359,544

402,332

￦

458,233

￦

Gain on valuation

12,574

Gain on disposal

13,742

12,806

Loss on disposal

(322)

(2,541)

17,658

20,168

Gain on valuation

991,446

497,477

Loss on valuation

(844,638)

(519,096)

Subtotal

(2,671)

Trading derivatives:

Gain on transaction

638,955

886,829

Loss on transaction

(538,322)

(689,513)

247,441

￦

Total
Korea Eximbank

￦

(808)

Subtotal

154

5,046

Loss on valuation

155
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28. GAIN (LOSS) ON HEDGING DERIVATIVES:

30. OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES):

Details of gain (loss) on hedging derivatives for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Details of other operating income (expenses) for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

2017

￦

Gain on hedging derivatives
Loss on hedging derivatives

1,456,521

￦

(248,247)

￦

Total

1,208,274

308,363
(964,924)

￦

(656,561)

29. GAIN (LOSS) ON FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS:

2016

Other operating income:

￦

Gain on disposal of loans
Gain on fair value hedged items

1,655

￦

-

277,508

541,626

Others

1,063

33,203

Subtotal

280,226

574,829

184,212

93,988

Contribution to miscellaneous funds

5,177

5,424

Loss on redemption

2,455

45

Other operating expenses:
Loss on fair value hedged items

Details of gain (loss) on financial in`vestments for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

2017

2016

AFS securities:

￦

Gain on disposal

2017

2016

Loss on disposal
Gain on redemption
Loss on redemption
Impairment loss
Subtotal

21,144

￦

7,650

(90,117)

(80)

207

-

(402)

(666)

(3,741)

(9,218)

(72,909)

(2,314)

Transfer of other provisions

1,348

16,321

Others

32,770

68,687

Subtotal

225,962

184,465

￦

Total

54,264

￦

390,364

31. (REVERSAL OF) IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON CREDIT:
Details of (reversal of) impairment loss on credit for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

HTM securities:
Gain on disposal

25

4

Gain on redemption

27

-

52

4

Subtotal

￦

Total

(72,857)

￦

(2,310)

2017

￦

Loans
Other financial assets

1,929,212
7,815

(879,253)

1,165,199

Unused loan commitments

(62,627)

77,169

Financial guarantee contract

180,920

54,898

￦

Total

Korea Eximbank

￦

117,622

Guarantees

156

1,724,573

2016

157
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32. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

34. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT):

Details of general and administrative expenses for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

(1) DETAILS OF INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS
FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

Detail
General and administrative

Short-term employee benefits

Expenses in financing department

Office expenses

2017

￦

Subtotal
Office expenses of EDCF
Retirement benefits (defined contributions)
Retirement benefits (defined benefits)
General and administrative - Others

103,712

2016

￦

2017

109,647

61,004

60,033

164,716

169,680

1,731

1,636

677

562

9,098

12,390

9

Adjustment recognized in the period for current tax of prior periods
Changes in deferred income taxes due to temporary differences
Changes in deferred income taxes directly reflected in equity

￦

-

-

(4,203)

5,775

(409,862)

28,410

￦

Income tax expense (benefit)

34,194

(51,575)

￦

(465,640)

Depreciation of tangible assets

9,026

Amortization of intangible assets

9,302

5,093

Taxes and duties

25,968

14,688

(2) CHANGES IN TEMPORARY DIFFERENCES AND DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS (LIABILITIES) FOR THE YEARS ENDED

Subtotal

54,071

40,507

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016, ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

￦

Total

220,518

7,774

￦

Current income tax payable

2016

￦

211,823

(2017)
Temporary differences

33. NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES):

Detail

Details of non-operating income (expenses) for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in millions):

Beginning balance

￦

Depreciation
Fair value hedging income (loss)

Detail
Gain (Loss) on investments in
associates

Valuation gain on investments in associates

2017

￦

228,331
(91,409)

Allowance for loan losses

208,405

463,449

671,854

162,589

Unused commitment provisions

228,839

(62,759)

166,080

40,191

Net deferred origination fees and costs

426,935

(28,822)

398,113

96,343

(6,216)

309

(5,907)

(1,430)

Provisions for acceptances and guarantees

1,407,910

(898,873)

509,037

123,187

Loan-for-equity swap

1,723,573

(3,734)

1,719,839

416,201

(2,286,929)

1,354,342

(932,587)

(225,686)

2,375,073

(1,493,790)

881,283

213,271

(1,061)

(14,979)

(16,040)

(3,882)

Accrued interest and interest receivables related to
swap transaction

(293,700)

74,517

(219,183)

(53,042)

Tangible assets

(176,588)

1,430

(175,158)

(42,388)

148,024

86,931

234,955

56,857

851,792

490,078

1,341,870

324,733

5,092,320

(155,428)

4,936,892

1,194,727

348

346

Gain on disposal of tangible assets

60

63

Reversal of impairment loss on intangible
assets

50

-

85

85

2,911

2,110

5

-

Other miscellaneous income

2,327

12,117

Subtotal

5,942

15,253

Loss on disposals of tangible assets

(5)

(14)

Loss on disposals of intangible asset

(20)

-

Impairment loss on intangible asset

(217)

(538)

(3,117)

(3,235)

Revenues on research project
Damages paid for breach of contracts

Other expenses

943,516

373

Interest on other loans

Expenses for contribution

Long-term income in advance

Losses on valuation of derivatives
Gains on valuation of derivatives
Defined benefit liability

Others
Tax loss carried forward

Court cost

(3,571)

(3,002)

Subtotal

Expenses on research project

(7,202)

(4,944)

Other miscellaneous expenses

(1,179)

(7,455)

Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) directly
adjusted in equity

(15,311)

(19,188)

Subtotal

￦

Total

158

Korea Eximbank

(9,639)

￦

(49,159)

(377,724)

-

159

(203,138)

20

137,961

17,448

156

(79,921)

82 ￦

(181,567)

(7,052)

Rent income

- ￦

805,555

(97,025)

Gain on disposal of building

Ending balance

(196,157)

(113,525)

Subtotal

82 ￦
(123,217)

Financial guarantee contract liability
Loans

Gain on disposal of land

Other incomes

￦

24,500

Valuation loss on investments in associates

16,500

2016

Increase (Decrease)

Deferred tax assets
(liabilities)
- ending balance

(59,036)

￦

Total

(3,935)

159
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(3) DETAILS OF THE RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX AND INCOME TAX EXPENSE

(2016)
Temporary differences
Detail
Depreciation

Beginning balance

￦

Increase (Decrease)
- ￦

82 ￦

(BENEFIT) FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

Deferred tax assets
(liabilities)
- ending balance

Ending balance
82 ￦

2017
20

Fair value hedging income (loss)

307,106

(430,323)

(123,217)

(29,818)

Financial guarantee contract liability

660,653

144,902

805,555

194,944

-

(196,157)

(196,157)

(47,470)

Allowance for loan losses

662,184

(453,779)

208,405

50,434

Unused commitment provisions

151,618

77,221

228,839

55,379

Net deferred origination fees and costs

446,118

(19,183)

426,935

103,318

Long-term income in advance

(16,534)

10,318

(6,216)

(1,504)

Provisions for acceptances and guarantees

241,719

1,166,191

1,407,910

340,714

1,203,226

520,347

1,723,573

417,105

(3,081,608)

794,679

(2,286,929)

(553,437)

2,803,407

(428,334)

2,375,073

574,768

43,282

(44,343)

(1,061)

(257)

Accrued interest and interest receivables related to
swap transaction

(294,246)

546

(293,700)

(71,075)

Tangible assets

(178,007)

1,419

(176,588)

(42,734)

167,514

(19,490)

148,024

35,822

69,646

782,146

851,792

206,134

3,186,078

1,906,242

5,092,320

1,232,343

Loans

Loan-for-equity swap
Losses on valuation of derivatives
Gains on valuation of derivatives
Defined benefit liability

Others
Tax loss carried forward
Subtotal
Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) directly
adjusted in equity

(90,877)

￦

Total

1,141,466

￦

Net income (loss) before income tax
Income tax calculated at statutory tax rate
(Corporate tax rate: 11% up to ￦ 200 million, 22% over ￦ 200 million to
￦20 billion and 24.2% over ￦ 20 billion)
Non-taxable income
Non-deductible expense
Unrecognized temporary differences
Others

Adjustment recognized in the period for current tax of prior periods

(1,934,862)

11,872

(467,775)

(1,179)

(342)

351

6,198

57

1,068

27,461

(69)

26,690

6,855

(4,368)

￦

Income tax expense (benefit)
Effective tax rate

34,194

(4,720)

￦

67.09%

(465,640)
24.07%

(4) DETAILS OF DEFERRED TAX RELATING TO ITEMS THAT ARE RECOGNIZED DIRECTLY IN EQUITY AS OF DECEMBER 31,
2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
Dec. 31, 2017

￦

Loss on valuation of AFS securities

(60,807)

Dec. 31, 2016

￦

(83,207)

Loss on valuation of cash flow hedge

(187)

(272)

Other comprehensive income on investment in associates

(308)

(3,544)

Translation of overseas business

7,747

2,403

(5,481)

(6,257)

￦

Total

Korea Eximbank

￦

Adjustments:

Remeasurement elements of defined benefit plans

160

50,966

2016

161
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(5) UNRECOGNIZED DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:

The Consolidated Entity does not recognize deferred tax liabilities for taxable temporary difference of ￦ 48,818 million related to investments
in associates and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2017 because the Consolidated Entity is able to control the timing of the reversal of the

(1) DETAILS OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS

temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
The Consolidated Entity also does not recognize deferred tax assets for deductible temporary differences of ￦ 4,469million related to impairment loss of AFS securities because the realizable period has already passed.

35. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS:

(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):
Detail

￦

Confirmed
Guarantees

Loan commitments

Dec. 31, 2017

Unconfirmed

￦

53,684,618

4,079,736

6,170,933

Subtotal

43,100,508

59,855,551

Local currency, foreign currency loan commitments

17,699,420

18,205,032

Others
Subtotal

(1) DETAILS OF NON-CASH FLOW TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOL-

39,020,772

Dec. 31, 2016

￦

Total

LOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

1,965,010

1,896,212

19,664,430

20,101,244

62,764,938

￦

79,956,795

(2) DETAILS OF GUARANTEES THAT HAVE BEEN PROVIDED FOR OTHERS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS
Detail

2017

￦

Loan-for-equity swap

-

Investment in kind
Gain (Loss) on valuation of AFS securities
Remeasurement elements of defined benefit plans

2016

￦

FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

243,414

1,416,908

506,723

(92,556)

189,885

(3,207)

20,918

Detail

Dec. 31, 2017

Dec. 31, 2016

Local currency:
Performance of contracts

(2) CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 ARE
AS FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

￦

50,709

￦

71,301

Repayment of advances

227,091

43,536

Others

602,187

384,223

Subtotal

879,987

499,060

Performance of contracts

10,096,151

13,989,701

Repayment of advances

11,091,318

20,239,595

3,277

1,245

89,480

172,857

10,964,999

11,547,142

Foreign currency:
Detail

Borrowings

￦

Beginning balance
Change in cash flows

Debentures

10,309,967 ￦
(2,682,347)

Amortization
Foreign exchange transaction
Change in fair value hedged items

￦

Ending balance

Total

62,119,016 ￦
3,285,396

Confirmed guarantees
72,428,983
603,049

Acceptances of imported goods
Acceptances of import letter of credit outstanding

3,137

161,295

164,432

(1,104,520)

(4,781,714)

(5,886,234)

-

(98,895)

(98,895)

Others

5,895,560

7,235,018

67,211,335

Subtotal

38,140,785

53,185,558

Performance of contracts

1,569,782

159,687

Foreign liabilities

2,243,202

1,337,732

33,793

4,549,899

6,526,237 ￦

60,685,098 ￦

Foreign liabilities

Unconfirmed guarantees

Repayment of advances
Letters of credit
Others
Subtotal

￦

Total

162
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163
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(3) DETAILS OF GUARANTEES CLASSIFIED BY COUNTRY AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS

(December 31, 2016)

(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

Confirmed guarantees

(December 31, 2017)

Detail
Confirmed guarantees

Detail
Korea
Saudi Arabia

Asia

Amount

￦

2,197,447

Amount

53.87 ￦

Ratio (%)

￦

39,410,253

65.75

4,706,038

Amount

76.26 ￦

2,279,926

4.25

-

-

India

28,338,369

73.41 ￦

Ratio (%)

Ratio (%)

44,116,291

73.70

2,279,926

3.81

550,354

1.03

49,334

0.80

599,688

1.00

Indonesia

1,145,558

2.13

15,579

0.25

1,161,137

1.94

Vietnam

1,042,485

1.94

442,065

7.16

1,484,550

2.48

Australia

839,002

1.56

57,149

0.93

896,151

1.50

Philippines

347,199

0.65

3,588

0.06

350,787

0.59

351,311

0.65

-

-

351,311

0.59

-

-

1,914,178

4.44

India

441,562

1.13

78,704

1.93

520,266

1.21

Indonesia

970,827

2.49

122,053

2.99

1,092,880

2.54

Vietnam

960,748

2.46

301,267

7.38

1,262,015

2.93

Qatar

Australia

697,324

1.79

50,666

1.24

747,990

1.74

Singapore

18,629

0.03

-

-

18,629

0.03

Philippines

126,536

0.32

8,614

0.21

135,150

0.31

Oman

306,690

0.57

157,827

2.56

464,517

0.78

Qatar

290,789

0.75

-

-

290,789

0.67

Others

566,106

1.05

144,818

2.35

710,924

1.19

-

-

-

-

-

-

46,857,513

87.27

5,576,398

90.37

52,433,911

87.61

Oman

326,291

0.84

75,970

1.86

402,261

0.93

United Kingdom

479,498

0.89

106,958

1.73

586,456

0.98

Others

983,640

2.52

117,138

2.87

1,100,778

2.55

France

484,456

0.90

103,897

1.68

588,353

0.98

32,852,817

84.20

2,951,859

72.35

35,804,676

83.07

Uzbekistan

397,164

0.74

50,318

0.82

447,482

0.75

United Kingdom

389,479

1.00

231,761

5.68

621,240

1.44

Others

196,489

0.37

71,302

1.16

267,791

0.45

France

394,781

1.01

52,095

1.28

446,876

1.04

Subtotal

1,557,607

2.90

332,475

5.39

1,890,082

3.16

Uzbekistan

280,884

0.72

1,163

0.03

282,047

0.65

United States

2,659,726

4.95

191,982

3.11

2,851,708

4.76

Others

449,278

1.15

184,849

4.53

634,127

1.47

Brazil

566,466

1.06

532

0.01

566,998

0.95

Subtotal

1,514,422

3.88

469,868

11.52

1,984,290

4.60

Mexico

315,010

0.59

2,191

0.04

317,201

0.53

United States

2,348,208

6.02

194,670

4.77

2,542,878

5.90

Bermuda

235,275

0.44

-

-

235,275

0.39

Brazil

471,757

1.21

-

-

471,757

1.09

Others

347,805

0.65

45,998

0.74

393,803

0.66

Mexico

265,381

0.68

1,942

0.05

267,323

0.62

Subtotal

4,124,282

7.69

240,703

3.90

4,364,985

7.29

Bermuda

191,686

0.49

-

-

191,686

0.44

Madagascar

179,677

0.33

-

-

179,677

0.30

Others

281,530

0.72

33,958

0.83

315,488

0.75

Marshall Islands

657,903

1.23

-

-

657,903

1.10

3,558,562

9.12

230,570

5.65

3,789,132

8.80

Others

307,636

0.58

21,357

0.34

328,993

0.54

Madagascar

159,293

0.41

-

-

159,293

0.37

0.34

1,166,573

1.94

Marshall Islands

568,553

1.45

-

-

568,553

1.32

100.00

Others

367,125

0.94

427,439

10.48

794,564

1.84

100.00 ￦ 59,855,551

10.48

1,522,410

3.53

100.00 ￦ 43,100,508

100.00

Subtotal
Total

66.99 ￦

Ratio (%)

Saudi Arabia

Amount

4.91

Subtotal

Africa

Amount

Korea

Total

Ratio (%)

Total

1,914,178

Subtotal

America

Ratio (%)

26,140,922

Singapore

Europe

Unconfirmed guarantees

Amount

Unconfirmed guarantees

1,094,971

￦ 39,020,772
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427,439
4,079,736

Asia

Subtotal

Europe

America

Africa

Subtotal
Total

1,145,216

￦ 53,684,618
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(4) DETAILS OF GUARANTEES CLASSIFIED BY INDUSTRY AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016 ARE AS FOLLOWS

(5) GLOBAL MEDIUM-TERM NOTE PROGRAM (“GMTN”) AND COMMERCIAL PAPER (“CP”) PROGRAMS

(KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS):

The Consolidated Entity has been establishing the following programs regarding the issue of foreign currency bonds and CPs:

(December 31, 2017)
Confirmed guarantees
Detail

Amount

￦

Manufacturing

Unconfirmed guarantees

Ratio (%)
47.76 ￦

18,637,540

Amount

Ratio (%)

3,319,748

1) Established on August 1, 1991, initially, and annually renewed, U.S. Shelf Registration to issue foreign bonds under the Securities and Ex-

Total
Amount

81.37 ￦

change Commission rule of the United States of America with an issuance limit of USD 50 billion;
Ratio (%)

21,957,288

50.94

Transportation

1,850,655

4.74

56,203

1.38

1,906,858

4.42

Finance

2,051,157

5.26

1,163

0.03

2,052,320

4.76

Wholesale and retail

863,844

2.21

217,252

5.33

1,081,096

2.51

Real estate business

353,741

0.91

59,345

1.45

413,086

0.96

9,251,902

23.71

22,135

0.54

9,274,037

21.52

9.90

6,415,823

14.89

100.00 ￦ 43,100,508

100.00

Construction
Public and others

6,011,933

￦ 39,020,772

Total

15.41
100.00 ￦

403,890
4,079,736

Detail

Amount

￦

Unconfirmed guarantees

Ratio (%)
49.82 ￦

26,747,566

Amount

Ratio (%)

5,099,738

Amount

82.64 ￦

Ratio (%)

31,847,304

53.21

2,176,509

4.05

159,308

2.58

2,335,817

3.90

Finance

2,142,273

3.99

16,777

0.27

2,159,050

3.61

Wholesale and retail

1,593,684

2.97

61,393

0.99

1,655,077

2.77

Public and others
Total

4) Established on March 12, 2008 and February 2, 2012, initially, and renewed, MYR MTN program to issue Malaysian Ringgit-denoted
bonds with issuance limits of MYR 3 billion and 1 billion respectively.
5) Established on 1995, initially, and renewed every two years, Yen Shelf Registration to issue Samurai bond with an issuance limit of JPY 500
billion;
6) Established on May 31, 2010, Australian Domestic Debt Issuance Program to issue Kangaroo bond with limit of AUD 4 billion;
7) Established on January 17, 2011 and renewed every toe years, Uridashi Shelf Registration to issue Uridashi bond with an issuance limit of

Total

Transportation

Construction

rency bonds with an issuance limit of USD 25 billion;

(6) PENDING LITIGATIONS
Confirmed guarantees

Real estate business

billion and USD 2 billion, respectively;
3) Established on November 6, 1997, initially, and annually renewed, Euro Medium-Term Note Program to issue mid-to-long-term foreign cur-

JPY 500 billion;

(December 31, 2016)

Manufacturing

2) Established on May 14, 1997 and May 16, 1997, initially, and annually renewed, CP program to issue CPs with issuance limits of USD 6

540,841

1.01

-

-

540,841

0.90

12,489,998

23.27

107,003

1.73

12,597,001

21.05

7,993,747

14.89

726,714

11.79

8,720,461

14.56

100.00 ￦ 59,855,551

100.00

￦ 53,684,618

166
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As of December 31, 2017, 10 lawsuits (aggregated claim amount: ￦162,892 million) were filed as a plaintiff and 9 pending litigations as a
defendant were filed (aggregated claim amount: ￦124,535 million). The Consolidated Entity’s management expects that there is no significant
impact on the financial statements due to these lawsuits but it is possible to make additional loss to the Consolidated Entity due to the results
of future litigation.

(7) WRITTEN-OFF LOANS
The Consolidated Entity manages written-off loans that have claims on debtors due to the limitation of statute, uncollected after write-off, etc.
The written-off loans as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are ￦ 1,397,793 million and ￦ 1,314,440 million.
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37. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES:

2) Payment guarantees between the Consolidated Entity and related parties as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows (Korean won in
millions):

Related parties consist of entities related to the Consolidated Entity, post-employment benefits, a key management personnel and a close
member of that person’s family, an entity controlled or jointly controlled and an entity influenced significantly.

(December 31, 2017)
Detail

(1) DETAILS OF RELATED PARTIES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Confirmed guarantees

Unconfirmed guarantees

Commitments

Associates:
Detail

Relationship

Percentage (%)

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

￦

DAE SUN Shipbuilding & Engineering Co.,Ltd.

Parent:

￦

Parent

66.27

Total

Korea Asset Management Corporation

Associate

25.86

(December 31, 2016)

Credit Guarantee and Investment Fund

Associate

14.29

Korea Marine Guarantee Inc.

Associate

41.88

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

Associate

81.25

DAE SUN Shipbuilding & Engineering Co.,Ltd.

Associate

67.30

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

KTB Newlake Global Healthcare PEF

Associate

25.00

DAE SUN Shipbuilding & Engineering Co.,Ltd.

KBS-KDB Private Equity Fund

Associate

20.83

Korea Shipping and Maritime Transportation

Associate

40.00

Korea Aerospace Industries Ltd.

Associate

26.41

Korean government

25,997 ￦

98,061 ￦

92,812

77,425

118,809 ￦

175,486 ￦

210,000
210,000

Associates:

Detail

Confirmed guarantees

Unconfirmed guarantees

Commitments

Associates:

￦

714,437 ￦
88,731

￦

Total

144,446 ￦

44,000

54,477

803,168 ￦

13,671

198,923 ￦

57,671

(3) PROFIT AND LOSS TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE CONSOLIDATED ENTITY AND RELATED PARTIES
Profit and loss transactions between the Consolidated Entity and related parties for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as fol-

(2) RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES BETWEEN THE CONSOLIDATED ENTITY AND RELATED PARTIES

lows (Korean won in millions):
1) Receivables and payables between the Consolidated Entity and related parties as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows
(Korean won in millions):

(2017)
Detail

(December 31, 2017)
Detail

Receivables

Allowance /
Provisions

Revenue

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

￦

82,413 ￦

￦

131,710 ￦

DAE SUN Shipbuilding & Engineering Co.,Ltd.

￦

1,931,974 ￦
459,156

284,443

41,743

￦

2,391,130 ￦

1,875,394 ￦

41,743

DAE SUN Shipbuilding & Engineering Co.,Ltd.
Total

1,590,951 ￦

-

49,297

Total

Detail

Detail

Receivables

Revenue

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

Payables

￦

DAE SUN Shipbuilding & Engineering Co.,Ltd.

￦

2,067,494 ￦

￦

2,455,185 ￦

DAE SUN Shipbuilding & Engineering Co.,Ltd.

387,691

Total

168
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752,585 ￦
239,280
991,865 ￦

-

49,047

59

936,837 ￦

59

Provision for allowance

Expenses

Associates:

Associates:
SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

887,790 ￦

(2016)

(December 31, 2016)
Allowance /
Provisions

Expenses

Associates:
Payables

Associates:
SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

Provision for allowance

-

￦

Total

25,266
25,266
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(4) MONEY DEALINGS BETWEEN THE CONSOLIDATED ENTITY AND RELATED PARTIES

(5) DETAILS OF COMPENSATION TO KEY MANAGEMENT FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016, ARE AS
FOLLOWS (KOREAN WON IN MILLIONS)

Money dealings between the Consolidated Entity and related parties for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows
(Korean won in millions):

Detail

2017

Short-term employee benefits

(2017)

Loan

2,418

￦

2,580

Retirement benefits

Financing transaction
Detail

￦

￦

2,473

￦

2,626

162

Total

Collection

2016

153

Associates:

￦

SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

34,000 ￦

DAE SUN Shipbuilding & Engineering Co.,Ltd.

216,503

99,450
￦

Total

-

133,450 ￦

216,503

38. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The consolidated financial statements of the Consolidated Entity were approved by board of directors on March 29, 2018, and were finally approved by the Operations Committee on March 30, 2018.

(2016)
Financing transaction
Detail

Loan

Collection

Associates:
SUNGDONG Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co.,Ltd.

￦

884,377 ￦

￦

901,078 ￦

DAE SUN Shipbuilding & Engineering Co.,Ltd.

16,701

Total

170
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10,000
12,810
22,810
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Financial Position
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

The Board of Directors and Stockholder
The Export-Import Bank of Korea:

Korean won In millions

December 31, 2017

We have audited the accompanying separate financial statements of the Export-Import Bank of Korea (the “Bank”), which comprise the sep-

ASSETS

arate statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the separate statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and

Cash and due from financial institutions (Notes 4, 5 and 7)

cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2017, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

￦

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL”) (Notes 4, 5, 8 and 20)
Hedging derivative assets (Notes 4, 5 and 20)

Management’s Responsibility for the Separate Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these separate financial statements in accordance with Korean International Financial Reporting Standards (“K-IFRS”) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Loans (Notes 4, 5, 10 and 37)

3,863,279

1,616,973

1,899,065

228,121

168,417

68,223,320

73,418,788

6,781,955

7,138,785

Investments in associates (Note 11)

2,598,607

766,084

268,465

273,137

Tangible assets, net (Note 12)
Intangible assets, net (Note 13)
Retirement benefit assets, net (Note 18)

Our responsibility is to express an audit opinion on these separate financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accor-

￦

Financial investments (Notes 4, 5 and 9)

Deferred tax assets (Note 34)

Auditors’ Responsibility

2,091,920

December 31, 2016

Other assets (Notes 4, 5, 14 and 37)

dance with Korean Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

￦

47,622

42,599

1,126,199

1,159,376

12,227

-

950,531

1,045,768

83,945,940

￦

911,778

￦

89,775,298

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the separate financial statements are free from material misstatement.
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the separate financial statements. The

LIABILITIES:

￦

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the separate finan-

Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Notes 4, 5 and 20)

cial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s

Hedging derivative liabilities (Notes 4, 5 and 20)

preparation and fair presentation of the separate financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circum-

Borrowings (Notes 4, 5 and 15)

6,013,457

9,761,389

Debentures (Notes 4, 5 and 16)

60,685,098

62,119,016

675,118

1,651,947

stances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the separate financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Provisions (Note 17)
Retirement benefit liabilities, net (Note 18)
Other liabilities (Notes 4, 5, 19 and 37)

Capital stock (Note 21)

In our opinion, the separate financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Export-Import Bank of Ko-

Additional paid-in capital

rea as of December 31, 2017, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with K-IFRS.

Capital adjustments

The accompanying statement of financial position of the Bank as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of comprehensive loss,
changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, were audited by Deloitte Anjin LLC whose report thereon dated March 29, 2017,

￦

1,832,644

71,432,597

78,555,317

11,814,963

￦

10,398,055
6,723
-

Other components of equity (Notes 20 and 22)

119,739

280,017

Retained earnings (Note 23)
(Regulatory reserve for bad loans as of December 31, 2017 and
2016: ￦ 206,330 million and ￦ 476,882 million)

707,980

535,186

12,513,343

11,219,981

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

cepted and applied in other countries.

Notice to Readers
This report is effective as of March 30, 2018, the audit report date. Certain subsequent events or circumstances, which may occur between the audit report date and the time of reading this
report, could have a material impact on the accompanying separate financial statements and notes thereto. Accordingly, the readers of the audit report should understand that the above audit
report has not been updated to reflect the impact of such subsequent events or circumstances, if any.

Korea Eximbank

2,092

2,088,950

-

￦

172

-

(129,339)

expressed an unqualified opinion.
The procedures and practices utilized in the Republic of Korea to audit such separate financial statements may differ from those generally ac-

852,699
2,335,530

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Opinion

Other matters

1,058,196
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Korean won In millions

Year ended
December 31, 2017

Korean won In millions

Year ended
December 31, 2016

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS):

Year ended
December 31, 2017

Year ended
December 31, 2016

(3,207)

20,918

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (Note 22):

Net interest income (Notes 24 and 37):

Items not reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

￦

Interest income
Interest expenses

2,683,728

￦

2,231,474

(1,603,753)

(1,416,819)

1,079,975

814,655

401,102

456,708

(9,373)

(8,448)

391,729

448,260

35,352

23,060

Net commission income (Notes 25 and 37):

Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability
Income tax effect

776

(5,061)

(2,431)

15,857

(179,477)

188,914

(467)

1,298

22,097

(46,032)

(157,847)

144,180

Items that are or maybe reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Commission income
Commission expenses

Dividend income (Note 26)
Gain on financial assets at FVTPL (Note 27)
Gain (Loss) on hedging derivative assets (Notes 20 and 28)
Gain (Loss) on financial investments (Note 29)
Gain (Loss) on foreign exchange transaction
Other net operating income (expenses) (Note 30)
Impairment loss on credit (Note 31)
General and administrative expenses (Note 32)
Total operating income (loss)

263,982

194,413

1,208,274

(656,561)

16,143

(1,165)

(1,528,844)

265,983

54,270

390,368

(1,080,828)

(3,233,679)

(210,715)

(203,139)

229,338

(1,957,805)

9,670

3,584

(10,156)

(3,964)

(486)

(380)

228,852

(1,958,185)

56,058

(470,896)

172,794

(1,487,289)

Gain (Loss) on valuation on Available-For-Sale (“AFS”) securities
Cash flow hedging gains or losses
Income tax effect

￦

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES) (Note 33):
Net gain on investments in associates and subsidiaries
Net other non-operating expenses

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) (Note 34)
NET INCOME (LOSS)
(Adjusted income (loss) after reserve for bad loans for the
years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016: ￦ 595,796 million and
￦(2,040,195) million) (Note 23)

(Continued)
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THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Other components of equity
Additional
paid-in capital
(Capital adjustments)

Capital
stock

January 1, 2016

￦

8,878,055 ￦

Valuation on
AFS securities

- ￦

Korean won In millions
Cash flow
Hedging gains or
losses

116,369 ￦

Remeasurement
elements of
defined benefit
plans

(131) ￦

3,742 ￦

Dividends

Retained
earnings

2,027,863 ￦
(5,388)

Paid-in capital increase

1,520,000

6,723

(1,487,289)

Other comprehensive income:

Gain on valuation of cash flow hedge, net of tax

985

(1,487,289)

985
15,857

￦
￦

Paid-in capital increase

10,398,055 ￦

10,398,055 ￦
1,416,908

6,723 ￦

6,723 ￦

259,564 ￦

259,564 ￦

854 ￦

854 ￦

19,599 ￦

19,599 ￦

15,857
535,186 ￦

535,186 ￦

(136,062)

11,219,981

11,219,981
1,280,846

Total comprehensive loss

12,516

Net income

172,794

Other comprehensive income:

172,794
(160,278)

Loss on valuation of AFS securities, net of tax

(157,579)

Loss on valuation of cash flow hedge, net of tax

(157,579)
(268)

Remeasurement elements of defined benefit plans,
net of tax
December 31, 2017

(5,388)

143,195

Remeasurement elements of defined benefit plans,
net of tax

January 1, 2017

11,025,898

160,037
143,195

(268)
(2,431)

￦

11,814,963 ￦

(129,339) ￦

101,985 ￦

586 ￦

17,168 ￦

(2,431)
707,980 ￦

Korean won In millions

12,513,343

￦

Net income (loss)

2017

2016

172,794

￦ (1,487,289)

56,058

(470,896)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash used in operating activities:
Income tax expense (benefit)
Interest income

(2,683,728)

(2,231,474)

Interest expenses

1,603,753

1,416,819

Dividend income

(35,352)

(23,060)

(9,905)

(7,999)

Dividend received from subsidiaries and associates
Loss on financial assets held for trading
Loss on AFS financial assets
Transfer to derivatives’ credit risk provision
Loss on debenture redemption

808

2,670

4,722

8,726

41,204

68,062

2,455

45

Loss on foreign exchange transactions

1,986,736

1,708,018

Impairment loss on credit

1,080,828

3,233,680

236

4,415

Impairment loss of investments in subsidiaries and associates
Loss on fair value hedged items
Depreciation and amortization

184,212

47,389

18,159

12,708

Loss on disposals of tangible, intangible and other assets

24

14

Impairment loss on tangible, intangible and other assets

217

538

1,054,473

1,389,192

9,098

12,390

Loss on valuation of derivative assets
Retirement benefits
Provision for others
Gain on financial assets held for trading

See accompanying notes to the separate financial statements.

Financial Review

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

(1,327,252)

Net loss

December 31, 2016

Total

1,526,723

Total comprehensive loss

Gain on valuation of AFS securities, net of tax

Sustainability Review

Gain on AFS financial assets
Reversal of derivatives’ credit risk provision
Gain on foreign exchange transactions
Gain on fair value hedged items

1,344

16,317

(5,046)

(25,378)

(20,865)

(7,561)

(9,525)

(31,315)

(492,192)

(1,997,850)

(277,508)

(524,283)

(1,802,086)

(671,414)

Gain on disposals of tangible assets, intangible assets and other assets

(60)

(782)

Reversal of impairment loss on tangible, intangible and other assets

(50)

-

Gain on valuation of derivative assets

(Continued)
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THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF KOREA
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Korean won In millions

2017

Korean won In millions

2016

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

2017

2016

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Due from financial institutions
Financial assets at FVTPL
Hedging derivative net assets
Loans
Other assets
Provisions

1,032,475

(15,749)

481,539

(418,485)

Disposals of subsidiaries and associates

(733,261)

(855,891)

Disposals of tangible assets

(1,854,328)

(7,037,664)

(27,447)

(78,000)

(910,287)

68,209

(26,624)

(37,168)

Other liabilities

93,906

(151,993)

Other provisions

(1,724)

-

(4,660)

3,845

2,304,960

2,104,451

(1,395,738)

(1,220,613)

Payment of retirement benefits

Payment (Refund) of income tax
Interest received
Interest paid
Dividend received
Net cash used in operating activities

45,257

31,059

(115,128)

(7,166,317)
(Continued)

￦

Disposals of AFS and HTM financial assets

Disposals of intangible assets

462,608

44

-

101

1,356

536

-

(973,564)

(896,343)

Acquisitions of Investments in subsidiaries and associates

(365,283)

(91,174)

(4,314)

(9,881)

Acquisitions of tangible assets
Acquisitions of intangible assets

(14,965)

(19,651)

Net cash used in investing activities

(445,241)

(553,085)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in call money

316

-

Proceeds from borrowings

4,915,469

8,698,157

Proceeds from debentures

24,094,658

26,128,039

Increase in guarantee deposits

-

4

Increase in capital stock

-

1,020,000

Decrease in call money

-

(207,952)

Repayment of borrowings

(7,655,267)

(10,841,478)

Repayment of debentures

(20,809,262)

(18,303,440)

(6,810)

-

Payment of dividends

-

(5,388)

539,104

6,487,942

(21,265)

(1,231,460)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

1,354,694

2,455,307

EFFECTS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(517,435)

130,847

Net cash provided by financing activities
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF THE YEAR (Notes 7 and 35)
See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Acquisitions of AFS and HTM securities

Expense related to issuance of capital
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￦

815,994

￦

1,354,694
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Organization Chart

DEPUTY PRESIDENT

AUDITOR
Audit Department

PROJECT FINANCE GROUP

› Planning Department

› Plant Finance Department

› Credit Policy Department
› Human Resources Department

› Infrastructure Finance
Department

› Financial Management
Department

› Natural Resources Finance
Department
› Financial Investment Department

MARITIME FINANCE AND
CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING
GROUP

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND
COOPERATION FUND GROUP

› Maritime Project Finance
Department

› Edcf Planning & Coordination
Department

› Maritime Corporate Finance
Department

› Edcf Operations Services &
Evaluations Department

› Preemptive Restructuring
Department

› Edcf Operations Department 1
› Edcf Operations Department 2

› Corporate Restructuring
Department

NEW GROWTH BUSINESS
FINANCE GROUP

› Global Business Development Group
› Credit Analysis & Assessment Group

› SME Finance Department 1

› Corporate Finance
Department 2

› Structured Trade Finance
Department

› Service Industry Finance
Department

› Interbank Finance Department

› Inter-Korean Cooperation
Planning & Coordination
Department
› Inter-Korean Economic
Cooperation Department
› Inter-Korean Exchange and
Cooperation Department

MARINE FINANCE CENTER

38 Eunhaeng-ro, Yeongdeungpo-gu
Seoul 07242, Korea
Telephone: (82-2) 3779-6114
Facsimile: (82-2) 784-1030
SWIFT : EXIKKRSE
TELEX : K26595 EXIMBK
Website: www.koreaexim.go.kr

20Fl. BIFC, 40, Munhyeongeumyung-ro, Nam-gu, Busan 48400, Korea
Telephone: (82-51) 922-8821
Facsimile: (82-51) 922-8849
Website: www.mfcenter.or.kr

› SME Finance Department 2

RISK MANAGEMENT GROUP

DOMESTIC BRANCHES & OFFICES
BUSAN BRANCH
20Fl. BIFC, 40, Munhyeongeumyoung-ro,
Nam-gu, Busan 48400
Tel: (82-51) 817-5050
Fax: (82-51) 817-6060
E-mail: pusan@koreaexim.go.kr
DAEGU BRANCH
11th Fl. Trade Center, 489
Dongdaegu-ro, Dong-gu, Daegu 41256
Tel: (82-53) 260-4100
Fax: (82-53) 754-1020
E-mail: daegu@koreaexim.go.kr

› Risk Management Department
› Credit Review Department
› Information Systems Department
› Security Control Department

CHANGWON BRANCH
5th Fl. Gyeongnam Trade Center 257
Jungang-daero, Uichang-gu, Changwon,
Gyeongsangnam-do 51430
Tel: (82-55) 287-6830
Fax: (82-55) 287-6831
E-mail: changwon@koreaexim.go.kr

-Engineering & Environment Advisory Department

JEONJU BRANCH
10th Fl. KTCU Jeonbuk Bldg.
1 Ongoeul-ro, Wansan-gu, Jeonju,
Jeollabuk-do 54949
Tel: (82-63) 271-6134~8
Fax: (82-63) 271-6139
E-mail: jeonju@koreaexim.go.kr

SUWON BRANCH
9th Fl. Gyeonggi Small & Medium Business
Center 107 Gwanggyo-ro, Yeongtong-gu,
Suwon, Gyeonggi-do 16229
Tel: (82-31) 259-6600
Fax: (82-31) 259-6609
E-mail: suwon@koreaexim.go.kr

DAEJEON BRANCH
16th Fl. Capital Tower Bldg.
797 Hanbat-daero, Seo-gu,
Daejeon 35209
Tel: (82-42) 489-9715
Fax: (82-42) 489-9716
E-mail: daejeon@koreaexim.go.kr

GUMI OFFICE
4th Fl. Total Business Support Center
350-27 Gumi-daero, Gumi,
Gyeongsangbuk-do 39253
Tel: (82-54) 462-7103
Fax: (82-54) 462-7105
E-mail: gumi@koreaexim.go.kr

CHEONGJU BRANCH
6th Fl. Small & Medium Business
Center 50 Pungsan-ro, Heungduk-gu,
Cheongju, Chungcheongbuk-do 28399
Tel: (82-43) 237-0475
Fax: (82-43) 237-0476
E-mail: cheongju@koreaexim.go.kr

YEOSU OFFICE
4th Fl. Yeosu Chamber of Commerce
and Industry55 Jwasuyeong-ro, Yeosu,
Jeollanam-do, 59718
Tel: (82-61) 643-7715
Fax: (82-61) 643-7716
E-mail: yeosu@koreaexim.go.kr

INCHEON BRANCH
15th Fl. Citibank Bldg. 585 Inju-daero,
Namdong-gu, Incheon 21558
Tel: (82-32) 235-6114
Fax: (82-32) 442-6121
E-mail: incheon@koreaexim.go.kr

WONJU OFFICE
5th Fl. Geumjung Tower 10 Sicheong-ro,
Wonju, Gangwon-do 26387
Tel: (82-33) 748-0536
Fax: (82-33) 748-0538
E-mail: wonju@koreaexim.go.kr

GWANGJU BRANCH
13th Fl. Time Square Bldg. 58
Sangmujungang-ro, Seo-gu,
Gwangju 61949
Tel: (82-62) 232-6944
Fax: (82-62) 232-6946
E-mail: gwangju@koreaexim.go.kr

› Overseas Economic Research Institute
› Secretary's Office
› Public Relations Department
› Compliance & Legal Department
› Management & Organizational Innovation
Department
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Financial Review

SME FINANCE GROUP

› Corporate Finance
Department 1

INTER-KOREAN COOPERATION
FUND GROUP

HEAD OFFICE

ULSAN BRANCH
4th Fl. Yuanta Securities Bldg.
197 Samsan-ro, Nam-gu,
Ulsan 44703
Tel: (82-52) 274-5276
Fax: (82-52) 274-5278
E-mail: ulsan@koreaexim.go.kr

› Treasury Group
-Global Markets Department

Sustainability Review

Head Office and Domestic Branches

CHAIRMAN & PRESIDENT

PLANNING & COORDINATION
GROUP

Operation Review
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Overseas Network
Moscow
London
Paris
Istanbul

Tokyo
Shanghai

New Delhi
Dubai

Dhaka

Hong Kong
Hanoi

Yangon

Accra

Phnom Penh

Addis Ababa

New York
Washington D.C.

Beijing

Tehran
Riyadh

Dar es Salaam

Jakarta

3rd Fl. Moorgate Hall,
155 Moorgate London EC2M 6XB,
United Kingdom
Tel: (44-20) 7562-5500
Fax: (44-20) 7588-3642
E-mail: kexim. london@keximbank.co.uk
PT. KOEXIM MANDIRI FINANCE
Menara Mulia Tower Suite 2007 Jl,
Jend Gatot Subroto Kav. 9-11,
Jakarta 12930, Indonesia
Tel: (62-21) 525-7261
Fax: (62-21) 525-7260
E-mail: jakarta@koreaexim.go.kr
KEXIM VIETNAM LEASING CO., LTD.
9th Fl. Diamond Plaza Bldg.,
34 Le Duan Street, District 1,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Tel: (84-83) 825-7000
Fax: (84-83) 825-0854
E-mail: info@keximvlc.com.vn

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICES
ASIA

TASHKENT

TOKYO
Rm. 1904, 19th Fl., Hibiya Daibiru 1-2-2
Uchisaiwaicho, Chiyoda-ku,
Tokyo 100-0011, Japan
Tel: (81-3) 3580-8702
Fax: (81-3) 3580-8705
E-mail: extokyo@hotmail.com
BEIJING
Office A2901, Beijing POSCO Center,
13 Hongtai East Street, Wangjing,
Chaoyang District, Beijing, China
Tel: (86-10) 6465-3379
Fax: (86-10) 6463-7116
E-mail: yunhee.kim@koreaexim.go.kr
SHANGHAI
Rm. 1203, Aetna Tower, No.107,
Zunyi Road, Shanghai 200051, China
Tel: (86-21) 6237-5561~2
Fax: (86-21) 6237-5563
E-mail: keximshanghai@koreaexim.go.kr

KEXIM ASIA LTD.
Unit 1805 & 07, 18/F., Central Plaza,
18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2810-0182
Fax: (852) 2810-4460
E-mail: webmaster@keximasia.com.hk

NEW DELHI
901, 9th Fl., Eros Corporate Tower
Nehru Place, New Delhi 110019, India
Tel: (91-11) 4168-8721
Fax: (91-11) 4168-8723
E-mail: jwyoo@koreaexim.go.kr
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AFRICA

AMERICA

DAR ES SALAAM

NEW YORK

P.O.Box 13681, Office No. 602,
6nd Fl., IT Plaza, Ohio Street,
City Center Dar es Salaam, Tanzania
Tel: (255-22) 211-0801
Fax: (255-22) 211-0496
E-mail: hjchoi@koreaexim.go.kr

460 Park Ave. 8th Fl., New York,
NY 10022, U.S.A.
Tel: (1-212) 355-7280
Fax: (1-212) 308-6106
E-mail: yrkim@koreaexim.go.kr

ACCRA
P.O. BOX CT11218, 1st Floor,
Gulf House, Adamafio Crescent, Accra, Ghana
E-mail: joshuakang@koreaexim.go.kr

COLOMBO

Sao Paulo

KEXIM BANK (UK) LIMITED

Financial Review

WASHINGTON

Phnom Penh Tower, 5F, #445, 232/93
(Monivong Bivd), Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel. (855-23) 999-561
E-mail: allday@koreaexim.go.kr

Managua

Ho Chi Minh City

#1708, 17th Fl., Sakura Tower, 339,
Bogyoke Aung San Road, Kyauktada Township,
Yangon, Republic of the Union of Myanmar
Tel: (95-1) 255-325
Fax: (95-1) 255-327
E-mail: keximyangon@koreaexim.go.kr
PHNOM PENH

Mexico City
Manila

Colombo

SUBSIDIARIES

Sustainability Review

More Information about Overseas Network

YANGON

Tashkent

Operation Review

14C-04, International Business Center 107-B,
Amir Temur Street, Tashkent 100084, Uzbekistan
Tel: (998-71) 238-9288
Fax: (998-71) 238-9218
E-mail: hahaws@koreaexim.go.kr
HANOI
8th Fl., Daeha Business Center, 360 Kim Ma Str.,
Ba Dinh Dist., Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel: (84-4) 3771-7009
Fax: (84-4) 3771-7010
E-mail: ifuneedwon@koreaexim.go.kr
MANILA
10th Fl., Pacific Star Building, Sen.
Gil Puyat Corner Makati Avenue 1200,
Makati City, Philippines
Tel: (63-2) 864-0624
Fax: (63-2) 864-0625
E-mail: kiminiji@koreaexim.go.kr
JAKARTA
Plaza Asia, Lantai 26th, Jalan Jendral Sudirman
Kav 59, Jakarta Selatan, Indonesia, 12190
Tel: (62-21) 2995-0120
Fax: (62-21) 2995-0124
E-mail: daehkim@koreaexim.go.kr

1300 L St., N.W. Suite 825,
Washington D.C. 20005, U.S.A.
Tel: (1-202) 408-8838~9
Fax: (1-202) 408-7858
E-mail: keximdc@koreaexim.go.kr

ADDIS ABABA

Korea ODA center (3rd Fl.), 9/2,
Dudley Senanayake Mawatha,
Colombo 8, Sri Lanka
Tel: (94-11) 267-5355
Fax: (94-11) 267-5356
E-mail: jumin@koreaexim.go.kr

House No. New, Woreda 04,
Nifas Silk Lafto Sub City, Addis Ababa
Tel: (251-11) 372-0338
E-mail: sylee@koreaexim.go.kr

EUROPE

MIDDLE EAST

MOSCOW
DUBAI

Office Building 1704A, World Trade Center
Entr. 3, 12 Krasnopresnenskaya,
Nab., 123610, Moscow, Russia
Tel: (7-495) 258-2366
Fax: (7-495) 258-2368
E-mail: eximinfo@rambler.ru

P.O. Box 482038, 4th Fl.
West Wing The Gate Building,
DIFC, Dubai, UAE
Tel: (97-14) 362-0922
Fax: (97-14) 362-0851
E-mail: keximdubai@hotmail.com

MEXICO CITY
Av. Paseo de la Reforma 389,
piso 10 a, Col. Cuautémoc,
Del. Cuautémoc, C.P.06500, CDMX, Mexico
Tel: (52-55) 5511-8445
Fax: (52-55) 5511-8472
E-mail: exmexico@koreaexim.go.kr
SAO PAULO
CJ 38, HORIZONTE OFFICE Av. Presidente
Juscelino Kubitschek, 1545-Vila Nova Conceicao,
Sao Paulo - SP, Brazil
Tel: (55-11) 3283-3021
Fax: (55-11) 3287-0548
E-mail: exspaulo@dialdata.com.br

PARIS
IRAN(LIAISON OFFICER)

36 Avenue Hoche, 75008 Paris, France
Tel: (33-1) 4421-8314
Fax: (33-1) 4421-8315
E-mail: eximparis@yahoo.com

Embassy of the Republic of Korea No. 2,
West Daneshvar St. Sheikhbahai Ave.
Vanak Squ. Tehran, Iran,
P.O. Box 11365/3581
Tel: (98-21) 8805-4900
Fax: (98-21) 8806-5301
E-mail: jaeho.tak@koreaexim.go.kr

ARRANGEMENT COMMITTEE FOR
ESTABLISHING REPRESENTATIVE
OFFICE
BANGLADESH

ISTANBUL
Maslak Mah.55.Sok.42 Maslak Multi Ofis,
9 Kat, No:12 Sariyer. Istanbul
Tel: (90-212) 286-5224
E-mail: anss1345@koreaexim.go.kr

SAUDI ARABIA (LIAISON OFFICER)
KOTRA, Commercial Section,
Embassy of the Republic of Korea
105 Legend Tower, Tahlia Street North,
King Fahad Road P.O. Box 220297,
Riyadh 11311, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Tel: (966-1) 273-4496
Fax: (966-1) 273-4750
E-mail: yhpark@koreaexim.go.kr

Bay's Bellavista building 7th Fl., Plot#96,
Road #11, Block # C, Banani, Dhaka,
Bangladesh
Tel: (88-02) 982-0740
Fax: (880-2) 982-0744
E-mail: hcshin@koreaexim.go.kr

FRANCE (LIAISON OFFICER)
4 place de la port de passy, 75016
Paris, France
Tel: 070-7525-1060
E-mail: jdkim@koreaexim.go.kr
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NICARAGUA
La Oficina Representativa del KEXIM Banco
Plaza Centroamerica Modulo 401 Carretera
a Masaya Costado Noreste Rotonda
Centroamérica Managua, Nicaragua
Tel: 808-8747-0657
E-mail: kimch@koreaexim.go.kr

38 Eunhaeng-ro, Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul 07242, Korea
Tel : (82-2) 3779-6114 Fax: (82-2) 784-1030
SWIFT : EXIKKRSE TELEX: K26595 EXIMBK
Website : www.koreaexim.go.kr

